NORTHERN FORESTRY CENTRE WOODLOT EXTENSION LIBRARY PUBLICATIONS LIST

Revised Edition
February 1996

Canadian Forest Service Northern Forestry Centre 5320 - 122 Street Edmonton, Alberta T6H 3S5

This is a joint publication of the Canadian Forest Service and Land and Forest Service pursuant to the Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry.

DISCLAIMER

The study on which this report is based was funded in part under the Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry.

The views, conclusions and recommendations are those of the authors. The exclusion of certain manufactured products does not necessarily imply disapproval nor does the mention of other products necessarily imply endorsement by Canadian Forest Service or Land and Forest Service.

* Revised reprint of the June 1995 edition.

(c) Minister of Supply and Services Canada 1996 Catalogue No.: Fo42-91/119-1996E ISBN: 0-662-23957-4

Additional copies of this publication are available at no charge from:

Canadian Forest Service Natural Resources Canada Northern Forestry Centre 5320 - 122nd Street Edmonton, Alberta T6H 3S5

Telephone: (403) 435 - 7210

or

Land and Forest Service
Alberta Environmental Protection
10th Floor, 9920 - 108th Street
Edmonton, Alberta
T5K 2M4

Telephone: (403) 427 - 3551

ABSTRACT

The Woodlot Extension Library, established in July 1993, has acquired materials with a view to serving the information needs of landowners in Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba and the Northwest Territories, resource managers and extension workers. The materials cover a variety of topics relevant to woodlot management and are available in a variety of formats including books, handbooks and manuals, reports, journal articles, pamphlets and brochures, periodicals and video cassettes. The individual items are arranged alphabetically by author within subject categories. Video cassettes are listed separately at the end of the list. The collection of the Woodlot Extension Library is constantly growing and updates to the list will be published periodically. This is the fifth edition of the Publications List.

To request material from this Publications List, either contact the Woodlot Extension Library (WEL) directly or submit a request through your local library. Material will be sent by Interlibrary Loan to the local library. With the exception of a small photocopying charge where applicable, there is no fee to use the resources of the WEL. Clients of the WEL also have access to all resources and services available in the main Northern Forestry Centre Library.

For further information please contact:

Diana Triggs
Woodlot Extension Library
Northern Forestry Centre Library
Canadian Forest Service
5320 - 122 Street
Edmonton, AB T6H 3S5
(403) 435-7264 (403) 435-7356 (Fax)
Email address: dtriggs@nofc.forestry.ca

WEL Publications List also available with World Wide Web Browser at: http://www.nofc.forestry.ca/research/support/library/woodlot.html

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Page |
|--|
| AGRICULTURE |
| AGROFORESTRY |
| BEEKEEPING4 |
| BIRDS 4 |
| BROWSE/FORAGE/GRAZING |
| BUILDINGS/CONSTRUCTION |
| CHILDREN'S BOOKS |
| ECOLOGY |
| ECONOMICS/MARKETING 8 |
| FAUNA |
| FIRE |
| FLORA |
| FOREST EXTENSION/EDUCATION |
| FOREST LANDOWNERS |
| FOREST MACHINERY/SMALL-SCALE EQUIPMENT |
| FOREST MANAGEMENT |
| FOREST MAPPING |
| FOREST MENSURATION |
| FOREST NURSERIES/GREENHOUSES |
| FOREST POLICY/FUNDING/INCENTIVES |
| FOREST PRODUCTS/FOREST PRODUCTS INDUSTRY |

| Page |
|---|
| FOREST THINNING |
| FUELWOOD |
| GAME |
| HERBS AND MEDICINAL PLANTS |
| LAND USE |
| LOGGING 44 |
| LUMBER DRYING |
| MAPLE SYRUP-MAKING |
| MISCELLANEOUS |
| PERIODICALS |
| RANGELANDS |
| SILVICULTURE SYSTEMS |
| SITE PREPARATION |
| SOIL |
| TAXATION 55 |
| TECHNOLOGY |
| TOURISM/RECREATION |
| TREES 57 Christmas Trees 60 Diseases and Pests 65 Growth 68 Transplanting 71 Tree Crops 71 Tree Farms 71 Tree Planting 72 |
| URBAN FORESTRY |
| WATER RESOURCES |
| WEEDS/WEED CONTROL |

| | Page |
|-------------------------------|------|
| WILD FOOD Berries Mushrooms | |
| WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT | 80 |
| WINDBREAKS/SHELTERBELTS | 83 |
| WOODLAND ROADS | 85 |
| WOODLOT MANAGEMENT | 86 |
| WOODLOT OWNER ORGANIZATIONS | |
| VIDEO CASSETTES | 95 |

AGRICULTURE

Alberta Agriculture. 1984. Continuous Cropping. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 516-2.

Alberta Agriculture, Food and Rural Development, Farm Business Management Branch; Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food. 1993. 1993 Agricultural Software Directory. Edmonton, Alta.; Toronto, Ont. Agdex 818-37.

Arnold, J.; Van Donkersgoed, E. 1992. Livestock and Poultry Waste Management. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Toronto, Ont.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Best Management Practices Series.

Bauslaugh, L. et al. 1992. *Horticultural Crops*. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Toronto, Ont.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Best Management Practices Series.

Gasser, P.-Y. et al. 1992. Field Crop Production. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Toronto, Ont.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Best Management Practices Series.

Goddard, T.W. 1992. Farm Conservation Planning Manual. 2nd ed. Revised. Alberta Agriculture, Conservation and Development Branch, Edmonton, Alta.

Gordon, M.E. 1982. Options for Protecting Agricultural Land. Environment Council of Alberta, Edmonton, Alta.

Graham, A.; Taylor, T. 1992. A First Look: Practical Solutions for Soil and Water Problems. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Toronto, Ont.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Best Management Practices Series.

Morris, D. 1994. Nutrient Management. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs, Toronto, Ont.; Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Best Management Practices Series.

Murray, H. et al. 1994. Whole Farm Case Studies: A How-To Guide. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.

Robinson, E.; Robinson, C. 1973. The "Have-More" Plan: How to Make a Small Cash Income into the Best and Happiest Living Any Family Could Want. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Sanderson, K. 1982. Soil Fertility, Land Productivity and Dryland Salinity in Alberta: Summary. Environment Council of Alberta, Edmonton, Alta.

Schwenke, K. 1995. Successful Small-Scale Farming. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Irrigation

Alberta Agriculture. 1987. What is Trickle Irrigation? Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 568-3.

Alberta Agriculture. 1989. Trickle Irrigation for Tree Nurseries. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 568-2. Revised.

Alberta Agriculture. 1991. Trickle Irrigation for Home Gardens and Shelterbelts. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 568-1. Revised.

Trimmer, W.L.; Hansen, H.J. 1986. Sizing Irrigation Mainlines and Fittings. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 290.

AGROFORESTRY

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Practising Agroforestry in the Prairies. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 8.

Bandolin, T.H.; Fisher, R.F. "Agroforestry Systems in North America." Agroforestry Systems 16 (2): 95-118, 1991.

Carruthers, P. "The Prospects for Agroforestry: An EC Perspective." *Outlook on Agriculture* 19 (3): 147-153, September 1990.

Coxworth, E. 1991. Agroforestry for Western Canada: Multiple Row Shelterbelts that Produce Timber and Other Products for Sale as well as Providing Protection for Annual and Perennial Crops. Saskatchewan Research Council, Saskatoon, Sask. Publication No. R-1520-3-E-91.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan. 1992. The First Conference on Agroforestry and Woodlot Management in Saskatchewan: Conference Proceedings February 26-28, 1992, Prince Albert, Sask. Meadow Lake, Sask.

Garrett, H.E., editor. 1992. The 2nd Conference on Agroforestry in North America. University of Missouri, School of Natural Resources, Columbia, Mo.

Gates, J.P. 1992. Agroforestry Systems: January 1987-December 1991. National Agricultural Library, Beltsville, Md. Quick Bibliography Series QB 92-28.

Gholz, H.L., editor. 1987. Agroforestry: Realities, Possibilities and Potentials. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Boston, Mass.

Gold, M.A.; Hanover, J.W. "Agroforestry Systems for the Temperate Zone." *Agroforestry Systems* 5 (2): 109-121, 1987.

Gregersen, H.; Oram, P.; Spears, J., editors. 1992. Priorities for Forestry and Agroforestry Policy Research: Report of an International Workshop. International Food Policy Research Institute, Washington, D.C.

Hanington, B., editor. 1990. CARE for the Earth: Insights from a Conference on Agroforestry. CARE Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Kidd, C.V.; Pimental, D., editors. 1992. Integrated Resource Management: Agroforestry for Development. Academic Press, San Diego, Calif.

King, K.F.S. 1979. Agroforestry: Prospects and Problems. University of Alberta, Forestry Program, Edmonton, Alta. Forest Industry Lecture Series No. 4.

Logan, R.S. 1993. "Agro-Forestry: Growing Trees, Forage and Livestock Together." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1114. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Lundgren, B. "What is Agroforestry?" Agroforestry Systems 1 (1): 7-12, 1976.

MacDicken, K.G.; Vergara, N.T. 1990. Agroforestry: Classification and Management. John Wiley & Sons, Toronto, Ont.

Maclaren, P., editor. 1988. Proceedings of the Agroforestry Symposium, Rotorua, 24-27 November 1986. Ministry of Forestry, Forest Research Institute, Rotorua, New Zealand.

Michigan State University, Dept. of Forestry, Association for Temperate Agroforestry. 1994. Agroforestry for Sustainable Development: A National Strategy to Develop and Implement Agroforestry. East Lansing, Mich.

Newman, S.M. "Temperate Agroforestry: Its Role Potential and Recent Advances in Research." In *IUFRO XIX World Congress Report*. 1990. Oswald, H. et al, technical coordinators. Canadian IUFRO Congress Organizing Committee, Montreal, Que. Volume B: 282-291

Panco Enterprise Limited. 1992. Agroforestry Management Plans for Three Demonstration Sites Located Near Meadow Lake, Prince Albert and Nipawin, Saskatchewan. Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan, Meadow Lake, Sask.

Raitanen, W.E. 1978. "Energy, Fibre and Food: Agroforestry in Eastern Ontario." In Eighth World Forestry Congress, Jakarta, Indonesia, 16-28 October 1978. Special Paper.

Resource Conservation Act Appraisal, Agroforestry Component. 1994. Agroforestry: An Integrated Land-Use Management System for Production and Farmland Conservation. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. USDA SCS 68-3A75-3-134.

Rietveld, W.J., technical coordinator. 1995. Agroforestry and Sustainable Systems: Symposium Proceedings; August 7-10, 1994, Fort Collins, Colo. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station, Fort Collins, Colo. General Technical Report RM-261.

University of Guelph. Agroforestry: Returning Trees to Ontario Farms. Guelph, Ont.

Vandenbeldt, R.J.; Brenner, A.J.; Sinclair, F.L. "Tree-Crop Interactions in Agroforestry Systems." In *IUFRO XIX World Congress Report*. 1990. Oswald, H. et al, technical coordinators. Canadian IUFRO Congress Organizing Committee, Montreal, Que. Volume B: 292-303.

Williams, P., editor. 1991. Agroforestry in North America: Proceedings of the First Conference on Agroforestry in North America, 13-16 August 1989. Dept. of Environmental Biology, Ontario Agricultural College, University of Guelph, Guelph, Ont.

Young, A. 1989. Agroforestry for Soil Conservation. CAB International, Wallingford, England.

BEEKEEPING

Alberta Agriculture, Food and Rural Development, Production Economics Branch. 1993. The Economics of Honey Production. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 821-62.

Bonney, R.E. 1993. Beekeeping: A Practical Guide. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Delaplane, K.S. 1993. *Honey Bees and Beekeeping*. University of Georgia, College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences, Cooperative Extension Service, Athens, Ga. Bulletin No. 1045. Revised.

Vivian, John. 1986. Keeping Bees. Williamson Publishing, Charlotte, Vt.

BIRDS

Barquest, G.; Craven, S.; Ellarson, R. Shelves, Houses and Feeders for Birds and Mammals. Extension Services of Iowa, Kansas, Nebraska and Wisconsin. North Central Regional Extension Publication No. 338.

Brown, R.G.B. 1992. Oil Pollution and Birds. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service, Ottawa, Ont.

Craven, S.R.; Ellarson, R. 1994. Landscape Plants That Attract Birds. University of Wisconsin-Extension, Madison, Wi.

Craven, S.R.; Ruff, R.L. 1990. Bird Feeding: Tips for Beginners and Veterans. University of Wisconsin-Extension, Madison, Wi.

Dobson, C. 1991. Feeding Wild Birds in Winter. Firefly Books, Willowdale, Ont.

Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service. 1990. Bird Feeding. Edmonton, Alta.

Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service. 1990. Nest Boxes. Revised ed. Ottawa, Ont.

Gleisner, D. 1990. "Nest Boxes for Birds." Reprinted ed. Washington Dept. of Wildlife, Urban Wildlife Series. (Forest Stewardship).

Hayakawa, E. 1990. Bird Banding in Canada: Hinterland Who's Who. Revised ed. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service, Ottawa, Ont.

Kennedy, J. 1990. Nest Boxes for Birds: Hinterland Who's Who. Revised ed. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service, Ottawa, Ont.

Kuhnke, D.H., editor. 1993. Birds in the Boreal Forest: Proceedings of a Workshop held March 10-12, 1992 in Prince Albert, Saskatchewan. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta.

BROWSE/FORAGE/GRAZING

Adams, S.N. "Sheep and Cattle Grazing in Forests: A Review." *Journal of Applied Ecology* 12 (1): 143-152, 1975.

Alberta Energy and Natural Resources, Forest Service. 1984. Grazing in the Green Area. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Grazing and Reforestation. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 18.

Bailey, A.W. "Barrier Effect of the Shrub *Elaeagnus commutata* on Grazing Cattle and Forage Production in Central Alberta." *Journal of Range Management* 23 (4): 248-251, July 1970.

Barr, Neil. "Grazing Cattle in Tree Plantations." New Zealand Farmer 36-38, 1968.

Fitzgerald, R.D.; Hudson, R.J.; Bailey, A.W. "Grazing Preferences of Cattle in Regenerating Aspen Forest." *Journal of Range Management* 39 (1): 13-18, January 1986.

Garrison, G.A. "Effects of Clipping on Some Range Shrubs." Journal of Range Management 6: 309-317, 1953.

Hilton, J.E.; Bailey, A.W. "Cattle Use of a Sprayed Aspen Parkland Range." Journal of Range Management 25 (4): 257-260, July 1972.

Hilton, J.E.; Bailey, A.W. "Forage Production and Utilization in a Sprayed Aspen Forest in Alberta." *Journal of Range Management* 27 (5): 375-380, September 1974.

Kosco, B.H.; Bartolome, J.W. "Effects of Cattle and Deer on Regenerating Mixed Conifer Clearcuts." *Journal of Range Management* 36 (2): 265-268, March 1983.

Kosco, B.H.; Bartolome, J.W. "Grazing Mixed Conifer Forests." *California Agriculture* 32 (5): 5-7, May 1978.

Krueger, W.C. "Cattle Grazing in Managed Forests." In *Forestland Grazing*. 1983. Roche, B.F.; Baumgartner, D.M., editors. Washington State University, Pullman, Wa.: 29-42.

McLean, A.; Clark, M.B. "Grass, Trees and Cattle on Clearcut-Logged Areas." *Journal of Range Management* 33 (3): 213-217, May 1980.

Miller, R.F.; Krueger, W.C. "Cattle Use on Summer Foothill Rangelands in Northeastern Oregon." *Journal of Range Management* 29 (5): 367-371, September 1976.

Newman, R. et al. 1991. *Tree Seedling Damage on Grazed Clearcuts*. British Columbia Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, Kamloops District Office, Kamloops, B.C. Forage Information Series Factsheet No. 91-29.

Quinton, D.A.; Ryder, J.C. 1983. Nutrient Distribution in Major Shrubs and Grasses in Interior British Columbia. Province of British Columbia, Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Victoria, B.C.

Richmond, R.M. "Problems and Opportunities of Forestland Grazing in the Pacific Northwest." In *Forestland Grazing*. 1983. Roche, B.F.; Baumgartner, D.M., editors. Washington State University, Pullman, Wa.: 71-73.

Roath, L.R.; Krueger, W.C. "Cattle Grazing and Behaviour on a Forested Range." *Journal of Range Management* 35 (3): 332-339, May 1982.

Roath, L.R.; Krueger, W.C. "Cattle Grazing Influence on a Mountain Riparian Zone." *Journal of Range Management* 35 (1): 100-104, January 1982.

Roche, B.F.; Baumgartner, D.M., editors. 1983. Forestland Grazing: Proceedings of a Symposium held February 23-25, 1983, Spokane, Washington. Washington State University, Pullman, Wa.

Russell, D.W. 1991. Seeding Forest Cutblocks in Northwest B.C. British Columbia Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, Smithers District Office, Smithers, B.C. Forage Information Series Factsheet No. 91-14.

Smoliak, S. et al. 1981. *Alberta Forage Manual*. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 120/20-4. Revised.

Thorpe, J.; Godwin, R.; Lauzon, R. 1990. Forage Production in Selected Aspen Locations in Saskatchewan: A Report on the 1989 Field Season. Saskatchewan Research Council, Saskatoon, Sask. Publication E-2520-3-E-90.

Wallace, T. "Forage Producing Potentials in Clearcut Lodgepole Pine Types." In *Forestland Grazing*. 1983. Roche, B.F.; Baumgartner, D.M., editors. Washington State University, Pullman, Wa.: 75-78.

Westell, C.E., Jr. "Available Browse Following Aspen Logging in Lower Michigan." *Journal of Wildlife Management* 18 (2): 266-271, April 1954.

BUILDINGS/CONSTRUCTION

Alberta Agriculture, Engineering Branch. 1985. Farm Workshops. Edmonton, Alta.

Burch, M. 1983. Building Small Barns, Sheds & Shelters. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Burch, M. 1984. Complete Guide to Building Log Homes. Sterling Publishing, New York, N.Y.

Burch, M. 1992. How to Build Small Barns & Outbuildings. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Burch, M. 1993. Pole Building Projects. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Dixon, J. et al. 1981. *Pole-Type Farm Building Construction*. Pacific Northwest Cooperative Extension, Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension, Moscow, Id. Publication PNW 211.

Grady, W. 1993. Green Home: Planning and Building the Environmentally Advanced House. Camden House Publishing, Camden East, Ont.

Hard, R. 1985. Build Your Own Low-Cost Log Home. Revised ed. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Mack, D. 1992. Making Rustic Furniture: The Tradition, Spirit and Technique with Dozens of Project Ideas. Sterling Publishing, New York, N.Y.

Martin, G.A. 1992. Fences, Gates and Bridges: A Practical Manual. Alan C. Hood & Co., Brattleboro, Vt.

Wagner, J.D. 1994. Building a Multi-Use Barn. Williamson Publishing, Charlotte, Vt.

Wolfe, R.; Merrilees, D.; Loveday, E. 1980. Low-Cost Pole Building Construction: The Complete How-To Book. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

CHILDREN'S BOOKS

Curran, E. 1985. Life in the Forest. Troll Associates, Mahwah, N.J.

Curran, E. 1985. Look at a Tree. Troll Associates, Mahwah, N.J.

Lambert, D. 1990. Forests. Troll Associates, Mahwah, N.J.

ECOLOGY

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Environmental Protection. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 6.

Courtin, P.J.; Green, R.N.; Shishkov, G. 1989. An Ecological Approach to Organizing Forests for Woodlot Management. British Columbia Ministry of Forests, Forest Sciences Section, Vancouver Forest Region, Burnaby, B.C. Land Management Report No. 58.

Harris, W.C. et al. 1983. *Ecological Regions of Saskatchewan*. Saskatchewan Parks and Renewable Resources, Forestry Division, Regina, Sask. Technical Bulletin No. 10.

Kabzems, A.; Kosowan, A.L.; Harris, W.C. 1986. Mixedwood Section in an Ecological Perspective: Saskatchewan. Saskatchewan Parks and Renewable Resources, Regina, Sask. Technical Bulletin No. 8.

Kimmins, H. 1992. Balancing Act: Environmental Issues in Forestry. University of British Columbia Press, Vancouver, B.C.

Lash, G.H. 1966. A Walk in the Forest. Canadian Pulp and Paper Association, Montreal, Que.

Minckler, L.S. 1980. Woodland Ecology: Environmental Forestry for the Small Owner. 2nd ed. Syracuse University Press, Syracuse, N.Y.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. "Forest Ecology." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Pfannmuller, L.A.; Coffin, B.A. 1989. "The Uncommon Ones: Minnesota's Endangered Plants and Animals." Revised ed. Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Section of Wildlife. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Rowe, J.S. 1990. Home Place: Essays on Ecology. NeWest Publishers, Edmonton, Alta.

Stelfox, B. 1995. Relationships Between Stand Age, Stand Structure, and Biodiversity in Aspen Mixedwood Forests in Alberta. Alberta Environmental Centre, Calgary, Alta.; Canadian Forest Service; Alberta Land and Forest Services, Edmonton, Alta.

Strong, W.L. 1992. Ecoregions and Ecodistricts of Alberta. Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Resource Information Branch, Edmonton, Alta. (3 volumes)

Strong, W.L.; Leggat, K.R. 1992. Ecoregions of Alberta. Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Resource Information Branch, Edmonton, Alta.

Watkins, C., editor. 1993. Ecological Effects of Afforestation: Studies in the History and Ecology of Afforestation in Western Europe. CAB International, Wallingford, England.

ECONOMICS/MARKETING

Adams, D.M. et al. "Private Investment in Forest Management and the Long-Term Supply of Timber." American Journal of Agricultural Economics 64 (2): 232-241, May 1982.

Alberta Agriculture. 1983. Basing Grazing Fees on the Cost of Maintaining Pastures. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 821-19.

Alberta Agriculture, Farm Business Management Branch. 1981. Land Clearing and Breaking Equipment Costs. Olds, Alta. Agdex 825-8.

Alberta Economic Development and Tourism; Alberta Treasury Branches. 1993. Bookkeeping for a Small Business. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Economic Development and Tourism; Alberta Treasury Branches. 1993. Marketing for a Small Business. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Economic Development and Tourism; Alberta Treasury Branches. 1993. Operating a Small Manufacturing Business. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Economic Development and Tourism; Alberta Treasury Branches. 1994. Financing a Small Business. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Economic Development and Tourism; Alberta Treasury Branches. 1994. Operating a Small Retail Business. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Economic Development and Tourism; Alberta Treasury Branches. 1994. Operating a Small Service Business. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Economic Development and Tourism; Alberta Treasury Branches. 1994. Starting a Small Business. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Economic Development and Trade. Buying a Business. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Economic Development and Trade. Buying a Franchise. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Business Plans for Woodlots. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 4.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Putting a Price on Your Timber. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 14.

Anderson, A.W. 1988. Opportunity Cost Analysis of Habitat Retention in Irrigation Districts of Southern Alberta. University of Alberta, Dept. of Agricultural Engineering, Edmonton, Alta.

Baumgartner, D.C.; Hyldahl, C.A.; Thomson, T.A. "Price Risk Analysis for Private Nonindustrial Forest Management." Northern Journal of Applied Forestry 9 (2): 55-57, June 1992.

Binkley, C.S. 1979. Timber Supply from Private Non-Industrial Forests: An Economic Analysis of Landowner Behavior; A Dissertation Presented to the Faculty of the Graduate School of Yale University in Candidacy for the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy. University Microfilms International, Ann Arbor, Mich.

Blinn, C.R. "How Log Sorting Affects Productivity." Forest Industries 115 (8): 27-29, August 1988.

Blinn, C.R. "Maximizing Profitability of Harvesting Systems." Forest Industries 115 (10): 26-29, October 1988.

Blinn, C.R.; Hendricks, L.T. 1991. "Marketing Timber from the Private Woodland." Revised ed. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Boutard, A. "A Market for Immature Timber: Increasing the Liquidity of [Nonindustrial Private Forest] NIPF Timberland Investments." In Are Forests the Answer?: Proceedings of the 1990 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Washington, D.C. July 29-August 1. 1990. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 593-594.

Boutland, A.; Byron, N.; Prinsley, R. 1992. 1992/93 Directory of Assistance Schemes for Trees on Farms and Rural Vegetation. Greening Australia Ltd.; Dept. of Primary Industry and Energy, Bureau of Rural Resources, Canberra, Australia.

Canadian Arctic Resources Committee. 1990. Community Economic Development in Canada's North. Ottawa, Ont.

Canadian Pulp and Paper Association, Woodlands Section and Technical Section; New Brunswick Forest Products Association. 1985. 1985 Working Symposium: Economic Utilization of Dead Trees, Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada, October 2-4, 1985. Fredericton, N.B.

Clark, R. et al. 1992. A Guide to Selling Trees from Your Woodlot. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 7096.

Cleaves, D.A. 1993. "Marketing Alder and Other Hardwoods." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1377. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Cleaves, D.A. 1993. "Selling Timber and Logs: Seven Steps to Success." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1384. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Cornell University, New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. 1993. Woodland Owner's Guide to Selling Timber and Timber Sale Contracts. Ithaca, N.Y. Conservation Circular Vol. 21, No. 5. Revised.

Curtis, D.S. 1988. Toward an Effective Marketing Structure for Woodlot Owners in Nova Scotia. Nova Scotia Primary Forest Products Marketing Board, Dartmouth, N.S.

D.A. Westworth & Associates. 1994. Aspen Woodlot Feasibility Study. Canadian Forest Service, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Land and Forest Services, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry.

DeCoster, L.A. 1992. Handling Income and Expenses from Forest Management Activities. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 7059.

DeFranceschi, J.P.; Bell, F.W. 1990. Labour Productivity and Costs of Motor-Manual Release of Spruce from Hardwoods in Manitoba. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-312.

Denig, J. 1993. Small Sawmill Handbook: Doing it Right and Making Money. Miller Freeman, San Francisco, Calif.

Dennis, D.F. "Estimating Timber Supply from Private Forests." In 8th Central Hardwood Forest Conference: Proceedings of a Meeting Held at the Pennsylvania State University, University Park, Pa., March 3-6, 1991. 1991. McCormick, L.H.; Gottschalk, K.W., editors. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Northeastern Forest Experiment Station, Radnor, Pa. General Technical Report NE-148: 519-534.

Duddles, R.E. 1995. "Financial Considerations in Deciding When to Harvest Timber." Oregon State University Extension Service Extension Circular 1442. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Elwood, N.E.; Courter, R. 1993. "Log Exports and the Nonindustrial Private Forest Owner: An Overview of Operations and Markets." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1141. Revised. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Elwood, N.E.; McMahon, R.O. 1993. "Forestry Financial Analysis I: An Introduction for Landowners." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1146. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Elwood, N.E.; McMahon, R.O. 1993. "Forestry Financial Analysis II: Worksheets for How-To-Do-It." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1147. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Elwood, N.E.; McMahon, R.O. 1993. "Forestry Financial Analysis III: How to Compare Two (or More) Investments." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1148. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Ernst & Young. 1994. A Study of the Economic Importance of the Forest Sector in Alberta. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Environmental Protection, Alberta Land and Forest Services, Edmonton, Alta.

Ezell, A. "Wise Forest Investments with Limited Dollars." Forest Farmer 49 (9): 15-16, 18, July-August 1990.

Fautley, R. 1988. "Economic Returns to Private Woodlots Utilizing Aspen for Sale in Pulping." Forestry or Agriculture: A Case for Diversification. Canadian Forestry Service, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 042: 46-49.

Fiddler, G.O.; McDonald, P.M. "Manual Release Contracting: Production Rates, Costs and Future." Western Journal of Applied Forestry 5 (3): 83-85, 1990.

Fletcher, R. 1993. "Cost Sharing and Woodland Management." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1119. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Fogh, I.F. 1980. Cost Concepts in Wood Operations. Maritime Forest Range School, Fredericton, N.B.

Fuller, A.M., editor. 1993. Stimulating Rural Economies for the 2000's: The Challenge for Rural Manufacturing and Tradeable Services; Proceedings of the 4th Annual ARRG (Canadian Agriculture and Rural Restructuring Group) Conference. Brandon University, Rural Development Institute, Brandon, Man.

Gillespie, D.W. 1991. Review of the Small Business Forest Enterprise Program and Woodlot Program: Report to the Minister of Forests. Webber and Co., Kamloops, B.C.

Gould, E.M. 1990. Clearcutting and Economics. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me.

Grafton, W.N. et al. Wild Plants for Income. Pennsylvania State University, Northeast Regional Center for Rural Development, University Park, Pa.; West Virginia University, Extension Service, Morgantown, W.Va. Natural Resources Management and Income Opportunity Series. Rural Development Publication No. 771.

Grafton, W.N. et al., editors. 1990. Conference Proceedings: Income Opportunities for the Private Landowner through Management of Natural Resources and Recreational Access. West Virginia University, Extension Service, Morgantown, W.Va.; University of Maryland System, Cooperative Extension Service, College Park, Md. Rural Development Publication No. 740.

Green, J. Doing Your Own Market Research: Tips on Evaluating the Market for New Farm-Based Enterprises. Cornell University, Dept. of Rural Sociology, Farming Alternatives Program, Ithaca. N.Y.

Hollenhorst, S.J.; Olson, D.D. Campgrounds: Alternative Income Opportunities. West Virginia University, Extension Service, Morgantown, W.Va.; Northeast Regional Center for Rural Development, University Park, Pa. Natural Resources Management and Income Opportunity Series. Rural Development Publication No. 768.

Irland, L.C. 1991. Practical Economics of Woodlot Management: A Dozen Hard-Nosed Rules. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 7069.

Jansson, A.-M. et al, editors. 1994. Investing in Natural Capital: The Ecological Economics Approach to Sustainability. Island Press, Washington, D.C.

Jasper Millworks Ltd.; Woodland Resource Services Ltd. 1988. Birch Supply, Lumber Potential and Cost in Alberta. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Dept. of Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Edmonton, Alta.

Jozwik, F.X. 1992. How to Make Money Growing Plants, Trees & Flowers. Andmar Press, Mills, Wy.

Kelley, C.R. 1989. Timber Sales Contract. University of Maine Cooperative Extension Service, Orono, Me.

Killan, L.A., Jr. 1988. "Economic Opportunities on State and Private Lands." United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Washington, D.C. Miscellaneous Publication No. 1463: 27-32.

Koinonia Corporation. 1993. Marketing Timber: From Private Land In Alberta. Canadian Forest Service; Alberta Land and Forest Services, Edmonton, Alta.

Lees, J.C., editor. 1982. Fuel or Fiber? Hardwood Utilization and Marketing Opportunities. Dept. of the Environment, Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes Forest Research Centre, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-138.

MacFarlane, D.D. 1993. Socio-Economic Impact of the Private Woodlot Silviculture Program in New Brunswick. Natural Resources Canada, Fredericton, N.B. R & D Report No. 5.

Macklin, R.R. 1982. The Logging Business Management Handbook. Miller Freeman, San Francisco, Calif.

Massie, M.R.C. 1990. Economic Strategy for Managing Aspen on Private Lands in Northeast British Columbia. Forestry Canada, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 124.

Mater Engineering, Ltd. 1993. Special Forest Products Market Analysis. Canadian Forest Service, Saskatchewan District Office, Prince Albert, Sask. Canada-Saskatchewan Partnership Agreement in Forestry Project No. 3017.

Mater, J.; Mater, M.S.; Mater, C.M. 1992. Marketing Forest Products: Gaining the Competitive Edge. Miller Freeman, San Francisco, Calif.

McElwee, R.L. 1985. Selling Your Timber?: A Checklist for the Private Landowner. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-084. Reprinted.

Messmer, M. 1990. An Economic Analysis of Wood Production on Private Forest Land in West Central Alberta. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Project Report No. 90-07.

Messmer, M. et al. 1990. Economic Analysis of Wood Supply from Private Land in Alberta. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Project No. 23908-88.

Miller, R.A. 1985. The Potential of Herbs as a Cash Crop: How to Make a Living in the Country. Acres U.S.A., Kansas City, Mo.

Mills, W.L., Jr.; Hoover, W.L. "Investment in Forest Land: Aspects of Risk and Diversification." *Land Economics* 58 (1): 33-51, February 1982.

Morrow, R.R. 1981. Tree Value: A Basis for Woodland Management. Cornell University, Dept. of Natural Resources, Ithaca, N.Y. Conservation Circular Vol. 19, No. 4.

Murray, J. "Out of Province Interests Put Pressure on Private Land Forests." Synergy 5 (1): 28-31, Spring 1994.

Nacker, R.M. et al. 1972. Small Private Woodlands in Nova Scotia. Environment Canada, Forestry Service, Forest Economics Research Institute, Ottawa, Ont. Information Report E-X-17.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy. 1989. Toward 2000: An Economic Development Strategy for New Brunswick. Fredericton, N.B.

Nikiforuk, A. "The Great Alberta Timber Rush." Environment Views 17 (2): 11-14, Winter 1994.

Ondro, W.J. 1981. Costs of Harvesting Aspen Stands for Energy Production. Dept. of Environment, Canadian Forestry Service, ENFOR Secretariat, Ottawa, Ont. ENFOR Project P-163.

Ondro, W.J. 1989. *Utilization and Market Potential of Poplar in Alberta*. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-305.

Ondro, W.J. 1991. Economics of 15 Options for Industrial Utilization of Poplars. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-320.

Patmos, M. 1984. Woodland Account Book: A Basic Record Keeping System for the Private Woodland Owner. University of New Hampshire Cooperative Extension Service, Durham, N.H. Extension Publication No. 30. Revised.

Perkey, A.W. 1993. Selling Less for More. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 7108.

Robak, T. 1990. Accounting Systems. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me.

Rosen, B.N.; Kaiser, H.F.; Baldeck, M. "Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowners as Timber Marketers: A Field Study of Search for Market Information and Decision Quality." *Forest Science* 35 (3): 732-744, September 1989.

Row, C. "Economies of Tract Size in Timber Growing." *Journal of Forestry* 76 (9): 576-579, 582, September 1978.

Royer, J.P.; Dutrow, G.F.; Kaiser, H.F. "Estimating the Response of Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowners to Investment Opportunities and Public Programs." In *Forest Sector Models: Proceedings of the First North American Conference*. 1983. Seppala, R.; Row, C.; Morgan, A., editors. A B Academic Publishers, Berkhamsted, Herts, England: 199-214.

Salkie, F.J.; Luckert, M.K.; Phillips, W.E. 1994. An Economic Analysis of Landowner Propensity for Woodlot Management and Harvesting in Northwestern Saskatchewan. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Project No. CS5001.

Savage, G.; Runyon, K. 1992. Economics of Private Woodlot Management: A Literature Review. Forestry Canada, Maritimes Region, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-182.

Sizemore, W.R. "The Timberland Owner's Persistent Question: What is it Worth?" Forest Farmer 48 (7): 8-9, 24-25, May 1989.

Straka, T.J.; Wisdom, H.W.; Moak, J.E. "Size of Forest Holding and Investment Behavior of Nonindustrial Private Owners." *Journal of Forestry* 82 (8): 495-496, August 1984.

Taber, D.W. 1982. A Guide to Selling and Scaling Sawlogs. Cornell University, Dept. of Natural Resources, Ithaca, N.Y. Conservation Circular Vol. 20, No. 5.

Thomas, M.G. 1988. Profiles in Rural Economic Development: A Guidebook of Selected Successful Rural Area Initiatives. Midwest Research Institute, Kansas City, Mo.

Thomas, M.G. 1990. Recouple: Natural Resource Strategies for Rural Economic Development. Midwest Research Institute, Kansas City, Mo.

Turner, T.L.; Huyler, N.K.; Bousquet, D.W. "Farm Tractor Skidding Costs in Relation to Profitability of a Fuelwood Harvesting System." *Northern Journal of Applied Forestry* 5 (3): 207-210, September 1988.

University of Georgia Cooperative Extension Service. 1988. Ten Steps to Selling Your Timber. Athens, Ga. Circular No. 779.

Vardaman, J. 1989. How to Make Money Growing Trees. Wiley and Sons, New York, N.Y.

Veeman, T.S.; Adamowicz, W.L.; Phillips, W.E. 1989. A Canadian Conservation Reserve Program: An Economic Perspective. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Staff Paper No. 89-12.

Virginia Dept. of Forestry. 1987. Timber Sales. Charlottesville, Va. Publication No. 9.

Visser, P. 1985. A Study of Land Development Costs in the Peace River Region 1984. Alberta Agriculture, Production and Resource Economics Branch, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 822-3.

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. 1981. "Marketing Woodland Products." Extension Bulletin No. 0964. (Forest Stewardship).

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. 1981. "Timber Sale Agreements." Extension Bulletin No. 0961. (Forest Stewardship).

Wengert, E.M. 1988. *Utilization and Marketing Opportunities for Alberta Aspen Solid Wood Products*. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Project No.1471-45.

Wiant, H.V., Jr. 1989. How to Estimate the Value of Timber in Your Woodlot. West Virginia University, Agricultural and Forestry Experiment Station, Morgantown, W. Va. Circular No. 148.

Williams, D.H.; Gasson, R. 1986. Economic Stock of Timber in the Coastal Region of British Columbia. University of British Columbia, Forest Economics and Policy Analysis Branch, Vancouver, B.C. Project Report No. 86-11, Vol. I.

Wuttunee, W.A. 1992. In Business for Ourselves: Northern Entrepreneurs: Fifteen Case Studies of Successful Small Northern Businesses. McGill-Queen's University Press, Montreal, Que.

FAUNA

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Forests, Fish and Wildlife. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 2.

Banfield, A.W.F. 1974. The Mammals of Canada. University of Toronto Press, Toronto, Ont.

DeStefano, S.; Craven, S.R.; Ruff, R.L. 1988. *Ecology of the Ruffed Grouse*. University of Wisconsin-Extension, Madison, Wi.

Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service. Hinterland Who's Who. Ottawa, Ont.

Henry, J.D. 1993. How to Spot a Fox. Chapters Publishing, Shelburne, Vt.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. 1978. Squirrels. St. Paul, Minn. DNR Report No. 25.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. 1992. Raccoon. St. Paul, Minn. DNR Report No. 20.

Rezendes, P. 1992. Tracking & the Art of Seeing: How to Read Animal Tracks & Sign. Camden House Publishing, Charlotte, Vt.

Sutton, P.; Sutton, C. 1994. How to Spot an Owl. Chapters Publishing, Shelburne, Vt.

Windberg, L.A.; Keith, L.B. "Snowshoe Hare Populations in Woodlot Habitat." Canadian Journal of Forest Research 56 (5): 1071-1080, 1978.

FIRE

Brown, J.K.; DeByle, N.V. "Fire Damage, Mortality and Suckering in Aspen." Canadian Journal of Forest Research 17 (9): 1100-1109, September 1987.

Canada Regional Economic Expansion; New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources. Woodlot Fire Prevention. Fredericton, N.B.

Colorado State Forest Service. Home Fire Protection in the Wildland Urban Interface. Fort Collins, Colo.

Colorado State Forest Service. Wildfire Protection in the Wildland Urban Interface. Fort Collins, Colo.

Davis, Schrock & Co., editor. 1990. "Home Protection Guide: Before Wildfire Hits Your Home." Washington State Dept. of Natural Resources. (Forest Stewardship).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. 1993. "Some Questions and Answers on Open Burning." St. Paul, Minn. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Quintilio, D.; Alexander, M.E.; Ponto, R.L. 1991. Spring Fires in a Semimature Trembling Aspen Stand in Central Alberta. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-323.

FLORA

Alberta Agriculture. 1986. Alberta Range Plants and Their Classification. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 134/6.

Budd, A.C.; Looman, J.; Best, K.F. 1987. Budd's Flora of the Canadian Prairie Provinces. Revised ed. Agriculture Canada, Research Branch, Ottawa, Ont.

Burland, G.R., compiler and editor. 1994. An Identification Guide to Alberta Aquatic Plants. Alberta Environmental Protection, Pesticide Management Branch, Edmonton, Alta.

Downing, D.; Karpuk, E. 1992. Aspen Vegetation Types of the Low Boreal Mixedwood Ecoregion, East-Central Alberta (First Approximation). Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Resource Information Branch, Land Information Services Division, Edmonton, Alta.

Ellison, L; Houston, W.R. "Production of Herbaceous Vegetation in Openings and Under Canopies of Western Aspen." *Ecology* 39 (2): 337-345, April 1958.

Lee, L.C.; Pfister, R.D. 1978. A Training Manual for Montana Forest Habitat Types. University of Montana, Montana Forest and Conservation Experiment Station, Missoula, Mont.

Moss, E.H. "Forest Communities in Northwestern Alberta." Canadian Journal of Botany 31 (2): 212-252, March 1953.

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. "Some Flora of Pend Oreille County, Washington." (Forest Stewardship).

Wendt, D.M.; Coffin, B.A. 1988. "Natural Vegetation of Minnesota at the Time of the Public Land Survey 1847-1907". Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Section of Wildlife. Biological Report No. 1. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

FOREST EXTENSION/EDUCATION

Anderson, S. "From Studio to Satellite: Interacting with Nonindustrial Private Forest Owners." *Journal of Forestry* 91 (10): 19-23, October 1993.

Bunnell, P. 1988. Guidelines for Forestry Extension. Canadian Forestry Service, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Economic and Regional Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 046.

Egan, A.; Jones, S. "Do Landowner Practices Reflect Beliefs? Implications of an Extension-Research Partnership." *Journal of Forestry* 91 (10): 39-43, 45, October 1993.

Fletcher, R. 1993. "Educational Assistance for Woodland Owners." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1154. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Joint FAO/ECE/ILO Committee on Forest Working Techniques and Training of Forest Workers. 1988. Extension Activities for Owners of Small Woodlands (Woodlots): The Proceedings of the Seminar held at Fredericton, N.B. 28 September - 1 October 1987. 1988. Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes, Fredericton, N.B.

Jones, S.B. 1992. Seeking Professional Forestry Assistance: Managing Your Woodlot with the Help of a Consulting Forester. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 7071.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. 1991. Help...For Landowners Who Want to Branch Out. Toronto, Ont.

Rom, E.A.; Finley, J.C.; Grace, J.R. "Using Direct Mail in Extension Programming for Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowners." *Northern Journal of Applied Forestry* 7 (4): 171-174, December 1990.

Shearer, M.; Fletcher, R. 1993. "Technical Assistance in Forestry." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1120. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Society of American Foresters. You Need A Forester. Bethesda, Md.

Thomas, M.G. 1989. A Portfolio of Community College Initiatives in Rural Economic Development. Midwest Research Institute, Kansas City, Mo.

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. "Forestry Education and Assistance Programs for Washington Forest Landowners." Extension Bulletin 1286. (Forest Stewardship).

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. 1991. "Extension Forestry Agents and State Extension Foresters." (Forest Stewardship).

Wilson, D. 1989. Updates from Representatives of the 22nd Annual Woodlot Extension Specialist Seminar. New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Forest Extension Service, Fredericton, N.B. Operational Note No. 1989-03.

FOREST LANDOWNERS

Birch, T.W. "Communicating with Nonindustrial Private Forestland Owners." *Journal of Forestry* 84 (12): 25-33, December 1986.

Canada-New Brunswick Cooperation Agreement on Forest Development. Woodlot Owners Survey: York-Sunbury-Charlotte Forest Products Marketing Board. Fredericton, N.B.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan. Forest Landowners and Managers. Prince Albert, Sask.

Griffiths Muecke Associates. 1989. Participation in the Private Lands Management Program: A Survey of Nova Scotia Woodlot Owners. Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Forestry Canada, Truro, N.S.

Haymond, J.L. "[Nonindustrial Private Forest] NIPF Opinion Leaders: What Do They Want?" *Journal of Forestry* 86 (4): 30-35, April 1988.

Haymond, J.L.; Baldwin, S.B. 1988. Methods and Materials for Studying Early Adopters Who Own Nonindustrial Private Forestland. Clemson University, College of Forest and Recreation Resources, Dept. of Forestry, Clemson, S.C. Forest Research Series No. 44.

Hreno, J.T. 1992. 1988 Manitoba Woodlot Owner Survey: An Assessment of Private Forest Owners Within Forest Management Units 01, 20 and 23. University of Manitoba, Natural Resources Institute, Winnipeg, Man.

Hyberg, B.T.; Holthausen, D.M. "The Behavior of Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowners." Canadian Journal of Forestry 19 (8): 1014-1023, August 1989.

Jensen, K. "The Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowners: Out of the Trees and Into the Woods." In American Forestry: An Evolving Tradition; Proceedings of the 1992 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Richmond, Va., October 25-27. 1992. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 54-56.

Kurtz, W.B.; Marty, T.D.; Trokey, C.B. "Motivating the Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowner." In New Forests for a Changing World: Proceedings of the 1983 [Society of American Foresters] SAF National Convention, Portland, Ore., October 16-20. 1984. Society of American Foresters, Washington, D.C.: 635-637.

MacQuarrie, P. 1981. A Survey of Private Woodland Owners in Nova Scotia. Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, Forest Planning Division, Truro, N.S.

Madigan, G.; Jones, A.R.C. "The Private Forest Owners of Eastern Canada: A Survey." Silva Fennica 15 (1): 65-72, 1981.

Smyth, J.H.; Nausedas, I.A. 1981. Rural Lands and Landowners of Ontario: A Private Land Forestry Perspective. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.; Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont.

Turner, B.J.; Finley, J.C.; Kingsley, N.P. "How Reliable are Woodland Owners' Intentions?" *Journal of Forestry* 75 (8): 498-499, August 1977.

Weatherhead, D.J. "Focus on the Large Woodland Owner." *Journal of Forestry* 82 (9): 577, September 1984.

Wetton, C.E. 1988. A Survey of Private Forest Land Owners in British Columbia. Canadian Forestry Service, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 044.

FOREST MACHINERY/SMALL-SCALE EQUIPMENT

Araki, D. 1994. Observations of the Peterson Pacific DDC 5000 Log Delimber-Debarker-Chipper. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note No. TN-214.

Backe, J. et al. 1978. Scarification. Logging Research Foundation of Sweden, Stockholm, Sweden.

Blinn, W. 1990. Evaluation of the Island Logger Highlead Cable System. Forestry Canada, St. John's, Nfld.; Prince Edward Island Dept. of Energy and Forestry, Charlottetown, P.E.I. Canada-Prince Edward Island Forest Resource Development Agreement. R & D Technical Note.

Breadon, R.E. 1983. Timber Development Planning for the British Columbia Interior: The Total-Chance Concept. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Handbook No. 4.

Brown, T.D.; Elwood, N.E. 1993. "Acquiring and Using a Portable Sawmill." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1250. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Buggie, B. 1983. Chipping of Slabs, For Fuel, From a Portable Rotary Carriage Sawmill in Central Newfoundland, Using a Morbark Eeger Beaver Chipper. Newfoundland Dept. of Forestry and Agriculture, Forest Products Development Division, St. John's, Nfld. Forest Products Development Report No. FPD-13.

Canada Regional Economic Expansion; New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources. 1980. Directional Felling with the Clearing Saw. Fredericton, N.B.

Canadian Forestry Equipment Ltd. 1993. [Catalogue of] Professional Quality Tools and Supplies. Edmonton, Alta.; Mississauga, Ont.

Canadian Pulp and Paper Association; Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre, Mechanization of Silviculture Unit. 1984. Mechanization of Silviculture: Increasing Quality and Productivity; Proceedings of the CPPA/CFS Seminar on Mechanization of Silviculture, Monday September 17, 1984, Thunder Bay, Ontario. Montreal, Que.; Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.

Canadian Pulp and Paper Association, Woodlands Section. 1985. Forest Management Group: Survey of Silvicultural Equipment. Montreal, Que.

Cormier, D.; Ryans, M. 1988. Evaluation of the La Taupe Scarifier. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-122.

Cormier, D.; Ryans, M. 1990. Short- and Long-Term Evaluations of the Silva Wadell Cone Scarifier. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Silviculture-26.

Daishowa-Marubeni International Ltd., Pulp Division. Woodland Operations Safety Manual. Peace River, Alta.

Dorion, C.E. 1988. Insulated Pickup-Truck Canopy for Seedling Transportation. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Western Division, Vancouver, B.C. Field Note No. Silviculture-11.

Dunnigan, J. 1988. The "YETI" and the "IDEAL TRACTION": ATV Attachments for Winter Forwarding on Small Woodlots. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-5.

Dunnigan, J. 1989. Work Table for the Super Split Firewood Splitter. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Processing-10.

Dunnigan, J. 1990. Evaluation of the J.M.S. Self-Loading Trailer for All-Terrain Vehicles (ATV's). Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-14.

Dunnigan, J. 1990. J.M.S. Ring-Type Traction Chains for All-Terrain Vehicles (ATVs). Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-15.

Dunnigan, J. 1992. Self-Loading Sled for Skidding Long Lengths with an ATV (Prototype). Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-21.

Dunnigan, J. 1993. Braided Kevlar (TM) Cable: Trials in Skidding Wood with an ATV. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-22.

Dunnigan, J.; Beaulieu, L.; Folkema, M.P. 1987. All-Terrain Vehicles (ATVs) for Forestry Work. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-109.

Dunnigan, J.; Cormier, D. 1988. The Use of Piling Rakes on Woodlots. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-125.

Dunnigan, J.; Desrochers, L. 1991. *Mobile Sprayers for Ground Application of Herbicides*. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Silviculture-37.

Dunnigan, J.; Ewing, R. 1989. Brush Piling with Excavators. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Silviculture-13.

Ewing, R.H. 1990. A Small-Scale Delimber-Debarker-Chipper Prototype. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Processing-19.

Ewing, R.H. 1990. The Wifo Forklift: A Low-Cost Loading Attachment for Sawlogs. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Loading & Trucking-19.

Ewing, R.H. 1991. Light-Duty Loading Cranes: Low-Cost Loading Devices for Sawlogs. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Loading & Trucking-20.

Ewing, R.H. 1991. The Workhoist 1500: A Low-Cost Loading Device for Sawlogs. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Loading & Trucking-26.

Ewing, R.H. 1992. The (FES) Self-Loading Trailer for 1/2 or 3/4-Ton Trucks. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Loading & Trucking-29.

Ewing, R.H. 1994. The Hypro 450 Tractor-Mounted Processor. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Processing-38.

Folkema, M.P. 1977. Evaluation of Farmi JL30 Logging Winch. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Report TR-12.

Folkema, M.P. 1985. Four-Wheel-Drive, Articulated Tractors and Skidders for Woodlots. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Clarie, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-87.

Folkema, M.P. 1985. Grapple Loaders for Farm Tractors. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-88.

Folkema, M.P. 1986. Logging Winches for Farm Tractors. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-90.

Folkema, M.P. 1987. Logging Trailers for Farm Tractors. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-97.

Folkema, M.P. 1990. Winching Down Lodged Trees with a Helper Winch. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. General-16.

Folkema, M.P. 1991. *The Treewitch/Multimax Tree Pruner*. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Silviculture-35.

Folkema, M.P. 1992. *Handbook on Portable Bandsaw-Type Sawmills*. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Processing-26.

Folkema, M.P. 1992. *Handbook on Portable Bandsaw-Type Sawmills*. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Handbook HB-10.

Folkema, M.P. 1993. The Front Runner (TM) Road Rake for Pickup Trucks. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Roads & Bridges-35.

Folkema, M.P. 1994. Equipping the Farm Tractor for Forest Operations. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-27.

Folkema, M.P.; Hermelin, J.; Saunders, J. 1977. *Handbook for Logging with Farm Tractor-Mounted Winches*. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Dept. of Natural Resources, Forest Extension Service, Fredericton, N.B. FERIC Handbook No. 2.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1989. Choosing a Wheeled Shortwood Forwarder. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-8.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1989. Timberjack 230 8-Ton Forwarder. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-9.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1990. The 4.3-m Portable Beam Bridge. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Roads & Bridges-23.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1990. The 6.1-m Portable Beam Bridge. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Roads & Bridges-24.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1990. Installation of a 3-Pt. Hitch and PTO on a Used Skidder. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. General-12.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1990. The Scottway Timberskid Prototype. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-10.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1990. Skid 'n' Winch Hydraulic I rm Tractor Mounted Winch. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-12.

Frechette, J.-G. 1989. The Use of Gabion Abutments for Light Bridge Construction on Private Woodlots. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Roads & Bridges-13.

Gingras, J.-F. 1994. A Comparative Trial of Two Shortwood Systems in Southwestern Nova Scotia. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Felling-23.

Gingras, J.-F. 1994. A Comparison of Full-Tree Versus Cut-to-Length Systems in the Manitoba Model Forest. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Special Report SR-92.

Gingras, J.-F. et al. 1991. Comparative Study of the Impact of Three Skidding Methods on Advance Regeneration. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-163.

Gingras, J.-F.; Ryans, M. 1992. Future Woodlands Equipment Needs in Eastern Canada: 1992-2001. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-193.

Hallman, R. 1993. Reforestation Equipment. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Technology and Development Program, Missoula, Mont. Report MTDC 9324-2837.

Hamilton, P.S. 1989. *Portable Trailer Bridge*. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Roads & Bridges-17.

Hamilton, P.S. 1991. *Electronic Ear Defenders*. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. General-19.

Hamilton, P.S. 1992. The Talkman (TM). Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. General-26.

Hamilton, P.S. 1992. The Talkman (TM): A Portable Voice Recognition Data Collection Terminal. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Special Report SR-82.

Hamilton, P.S. 1993. The Logmaster: A Canadian Designed Farm Tractor Skidding/Forwarding Grapple. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Skidding/Forwarding-23.

Hamilton, P.S. 1993. Remote Controls for Farm Tractor Winches. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note. No. Skidding/Forwarding-24.

Heidersdorf, E. 1978. Cable Yarding Small Timber with the RMS Ecologger. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-17.

Hoffman, B.F.; Blumenstock, M.W. 1994. Woodlot Harvesting with Small Tractors. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Yankee Woodlot Fact Sheet; Bulletin No. 7054.

Hunt, J.A. 1992. Initial Thinning Trials with the Valmet Woodstar 546 Harvester and Forwarder. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Western Division, Vancouver, B.C. Field Note No. Silviculture-47.

Husqvarna Sweden. Husqvarna Forestry Techniques for Clearing Saws. Stockholm, Sweden.

Hynes, P.M.; Young, E.M. 1989. Performance Evaluation of a Prototype Cable Yarding Truck in Western Newfoundland, 1989. Newfoundland Dept. of Forestry and Agriculture, Forest Products Development Division, St. John's, Nfld. Report No. 55.

Lanford, B.L.; Sirois, D.L. 1983. *Drive-to-Tree, Rubber-Tired Feller Buncher Production Studies*. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southern Forest Experiment Station, New Orleans, La. General Technical Report SO-45.

Levesque, R. 1990. The "Talkman": A Voice Controlled Data Collection Device. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. General-17.

Locke, R. 1993. 1993 Mulching Trial Using the Timberwolf BM55 Brushcutter. Canada-Newfoundland Cooperation Agreement for Forestry Development, St. John's, Nfld.

MacDonald, P.S. 1990. The Development of a Productivity Output Guide for Timberjack 230 and C6D Tree Farmer Shortwood Forwarders in Newfoundland. Newfoundland Dept. of Forestry and Agriculture, Forest Products and Development Division, St. John's, Nfld. Report No. 58.

Macfarlane, W., Jr. 1993. Farm Tractor Technology in Commercial Thinnings on Newfoundland's Terrain. Newfoundland Dept. of Forestry and Agriculture, Forest Products and Development Division, Corner Brook, Nfld. Canada-Newfoundland Cooperation Agreement for Forestry Development FPD Report No. 73.

Makkonen, I. 1988. Review of Forwarders. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-123.

Makkonen, I. 1989. Choosing a Wheeled Shortwood Forwarder. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-136.

Makkonen, I. 1989. Evaluation of Timberjack 230 8-Ton Forwarder. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-140.

Makkonen, I. 1989. Handbook for Installation of a 3-Pt. Hitch and PTO on a Used Skidder. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Handbook HB-08.

Makkonen, I. 1990. Valmet 901 Single-Grip Harvester. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Processing-13.

Makkonen, I. 1991. Portable Forwarder Bridge. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Roads & Bridges-25.

Marntell, A.; Marntell, T. "Winch Processor in Different Types of Enterprises." Small Scale Forestry 2/91: 8-9.

McCallum, B. 1993. Equipping the Farm Tractor for Forest Operations. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Handbook HB-11.

McMorland, B. 1980. Skidding with Small Crawler-Tractors. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Report TR-37.

Murray, J. et al. 1984. Handbook for Ground Skidding and Road Building in British Columbia. 3rd ed. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Western Division, Vancouver, B.C. Handbook No. 1.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy. 1988. Harvesting Trees from Thinnings Using Small Winches. Reprinted ed. Fredericton, N.B.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Forest Extension Service. 1979. Farm Woodlot Mechanization Trends and Innovations. Fredericton, N.B. Paper No. NA79-004.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources, Forest Extension Service. 1983. The 'Yankee Yarder'. Fredericton, N.B.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources, Forest Extension Service. 1985. The ATC Utility Trailer: Optional Accessories. Fredericton, N.B.

New Brunswick Forest Extension Service. Farm Tractor Accessories for Woodlot Harvesting: An Overview. 1988. Fredericton, N.B. Technical Note No. 1988:02.

New Brunswick Forest Extension Service, Forest Training Unit. 1971. Work Technique for Grapple Loaders. Fredericton, N.B.

Nilsson, M. 1982. The Farm Tractor in the Forest. National Board of Forestry, Jonkoping, Sweden. (English translation by Forest Extension Service, New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources, Fredericton, N.B.)

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Forestry Canada. 1991. Productivity of a Valmet 901 Single-Grip Harvester in Merchantable Thinnings. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 27.

Payson, H.H. 1983. Keeping the Cutting Edge: Setting and Sharpening Hand and Power Saws. WoodenBoat Publications, Brooklin, Me.

Phillips, E. 1989. On-Board Weigh Scales for Logging Trucks and Loaders: An Evaluation. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Report TR-91.

Richardson, R. 1987. Evaluation of the Vimek G30 Processor. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-99.

Richardson, R.; Folkema, M.P. 1985. The Wood Caddy & Goliat: A Comparison of Two Log Caddies. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-86.

Ride, K.; Bell, F.W. 1995. Overview of Forestry Applications for the Ford Versatile Tractor. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Ontario Forest Research Institute, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Forest Research Note No. 52.

Ryans, M. 1980. Evaluation of the Agri-Winch: A Farm Tractor-Mounted Logging Winch. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Report TR-41.

Spittlehouse, D.L. 1989. *Using Data Loggers in the Field*. British Columbia Ministry of Forests; Forestry Canada, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 086.

Stihl, A. 1991. Brushcutter Safety Manual. STIHL, Waiblingen, Germany.

Stjernberg, E.I. 1988. Pottiputki Planting Tube with Reverse-Opening Jaw. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Silviculture-10.

Strong, W.E. 1978. R.M.S. Ecologger: 230 D Timber Jack Skidder System Trial 1977. Newfoundland Dept. of Forestry and Agriculture, Forest Products Development Division, St. John's, Nfld. Internal Report No. FPD-I-1.

Swedish National Board of Forestry. 1982. The Farm Tractor in the Forest. Jonkoping, Sweden.

Triple Tree Forestry Consultants. 1989. Evaluation of the Tufab GS 301 Harvester. Forestry Canada, St. John's, Nfld.; Prince Edward Island Dept. of Energy and Forestry, Charlottetown, P.E.I. Canada-Prince Edward Island Forest Resource Development Agreement. R & D Technical Note.

Triple Tree Forestry Consultants. 1990. Evaluation of the Valon Kone VK 16 Hawk Debarker. Forestry Canada, St. John's, Nfld.; Prince Edward Island Dept. of Energy and Forestry, Charlottetown, P.E.I. Canada-Prince Edward Island Forest Resource Development Agreement. R & D Technical Note No. 7.

Triple Tree Forestry Consultants; St. Pierre, J.-G. 1991. *Tractor-Mounted Skidding Grapple Modification and Demonstration*. Forestry Canada, St. John's, Nfld.; Prince Edward Island Dept. of Energy and Forestry, Charlottetown, P.E.I. Canada-Prince Edward Island Forest Resource Development Agreement. R & D Technical Note.

Tulk, David L. 1989. Portable Winch Systems for Commercial Thinning in Newfoundland: Productivity, Costs and Comparisons. Newfoundland Dept. of Forestry and Agriculture, Forest Products and Development Division, St. John's, Nfld. Report No. 53.

University of Maine at Orono Cooperative Extension Service. Woodlot Harvesting with a Small Tractor. Orono, Me. Forestry Notes.

Uppgard, R.; Vidfelt, T. "Scrutinizing Vimek TP 5-40." Small Scale Forestry 1/92: 10-16.

Von der Gonna, M.A. 1990. Evaluation of an Insulated Canopy for Seedling Transportation: Summary Field Note. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Western Division, Vancouver, B.C. Field Note No. Silviculture-23.

Wendel, C.H. 1994. The Circular Sawmill. 3rd ed. Stemgas Publishing, Lancaster, Pa.

Wilhoit, J.H.; Stokes, B.J.; Rummer, R.B. "Logging Trailers for Low Volume Harvest Applications in the South." Applied Engineering in Agriculture 11 (1): 141-143, January 1994.

Williams, W.A. 1989. Predicting Maintenance and Repair Costs of Woodlands Machinery. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe-Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-142

Williston, E.M. 1981. Small Log Sawmills: Profitable Product Selection, Process Design and Operation. Miller Freeman, San Francisco, Calif.

Williston, E.M. 1989. Saws: Design, Selection, Operation, Maintenance. 2nd ed. Miller Freeman, San Francisco, Calif.

Wilson, D. "Skidding with the Garrett Tree Farmer." Timber of Canada 21 (6): 43-49, June 1960.

Care and Maintenance

American Petroleum Institute. 1988. Motor Oil Guide. Washington, D.C.

Colver, R.W. et al. 1993. Lubrication Recommendations and Capacities. Revised ed. H.M. Gousha, San Jose, Calif.

Leugner, L.O. 1989. Basic Handbook of Lubrication. The Society of Tribologists and Lubrication Engineers, Alberta Section, Calgary, Alta.

Petro-Canada Inc. Handbook of Petroleum Product Terms. Toronto, Ont.

Petro-Canada Products. 1986. Guide to Greases. Mississauga, Ont. Tech Guide.

Petro-Canada Products. 1986. Guide to Hydraulics. Mississauga, Ont. Tech Guide.

Petro-Canada Products. 1986. Guide to Metalworking. Mississauga, Ont. Tech Guide.

Chainsaws

American Pulpwood Association. 1988. Chain Saw Manual. 2nd ed. Interstate Publications, Danville, Ill.

Brunberg, B.; Gardh, R.; Lindgren, P. 1984. Chainsaws: Maintenance and Sharpening. Forest Operations Institute of Sweden, Spanga, Sweden.

Canada Regional Economic Expansion; New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources. *The Chainsaw* for the Casual User. Fredericton, N.B.

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. The Cutting Edge: Chainsaw Safety Handbook - Practical Methods and Procedures for Safe Power Saw Operations. North Bay, Ont.

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1992. Saw Chain Sharpening & Maintenance. Revised ed. North Bay, Ont.

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1993. Safe Chainsaw Handling. North Bay, Ont.

Hamilton, P.S. 1990. Jonsered 2051CW "Turbo" Chain Saw. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. General-15.

Intertec Publishing Corp. 1993. Chain Saw Service Manual. 9th ed. Overland Park, Kan.

Karsky, T.J. 1983. "Safe Chainsaw Operation." Oregon State University Cooperative Extension Service; Washington State University Cooperative Extension Service; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 228. (Forest Stewardship).

Swedish National Board of Forestry. 1982. The Chainsaw: Use and Maintenance. 3rd ed. Revised. Jonkoping, Sweden.

FOREST MANAGEMENT

4-H Forestry Handbook Committee. 1981. 4-H Forestry Handbook: Part II. Cooperative Extension Services of the Northeast States. NE-21.

Alberta Forest Products Association. 1993. Forest Care: Guiding Principles and Codes of Practice. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forest Service. 1985. Alberta Phase 3 Forest Inventory. Alberta Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta. ENR Report No. I/86.

Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife. 1990. A Growing Opportunity: Alberta's Forest Resources. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service. 1990. Forest Landscape Management Strategies for Alberta. Revised ed. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service. 1993. *Reforestation in Alberta*. Edmonton, Alta. Publication No. I/408. Reprinted.

Bondi, M.C.; Emmingham, W.H. 1993. "Converting Western Oregon Red Alder Stands to Productive Conifer Forests." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1186. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Booth, D.L., chair. 1994. Timber Supply in Canada: Challenges and Choices; Conference Proceedings, November 16-18, 1994. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Ottawa, Ont.

Booth, D.L. et al. 1993. Natural Forest Landscape Management: A Strategy for Canada. Wildlife Habitat Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

British Columbia Ministry of Forests, Recreation Management Branch. 1981. Forest Landscape Handbook. Victoria, B.C.

Campbell, A. 1993. "An Introduction to Forest Protection." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1253. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook/Forest Stewardship*).

Canadian Council of Forest Ministers. 1990. Sustainable Development and Forest Management: National Forum Proceedings, February 1990. Ottawa, Ont.

Daishowa-Marubeni International Ltd. Growing for the Future. Peace River, Alta.

Dickinson, D.; Gauthier, D.A.; Mutch, B., editors. 1992. Proceedings of the Cypress Hills Forest Management Workshop. Alberta Tourism, Recreation and Parks, Southern Region, Medicine Hat, Alta.

Ffolliott, P.F. et al. 1995. Dryland Forestry: Planning and Management. Wiley & Sons, New York, N.Y.

Forest Management Programs of the Canada-Nova Scotia Cooperation Agreement for Forestry Development. 1991. Manual of Procedures and Standards: Administration. Truro, N.S.

Forest Management Programs of the Canada-Nova Scotia Cooperation Agreement for Forestry Development. 1991. Manual of Procedures and Standards: Technical. Truro, N.S.

Gilfillan, B.D. et al. 1990. Report of a Forestry Mission to Scandinavia. British Columbia Ministry of Forests; Council of Forest Industries of British Columbia, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Economic & Regional Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 156.

Haymond, J.L.; Zahner, R. 1987. Forestry Acre by Acre: Improving Low-Quality Oak-Pine Woodlands. Clemson University Cooperative Extension Service, Clemson, S.C. Bulletin No. 131. Reprinted.

Hibbs, D.E. 1993. "Managing Hardwood Stands for Timber Production." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1183. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Kimmins, J.P. 1991. Sustainable Forestry: Can We Use <u>And</u> Sustain Our Forests? University of Alberta, Faculty of Agriculture and Forestry, Edmonton, Alta. Forest Industry Lecture No. 27.

Maser, C. 1994. Sustainable Forestry: Philosophy, Science and Economics. St. Lucie Press, Delray Beach, Fla.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. "Timber Stand Improvement: Coniferous." St. Paul, Minn. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. "Timber Stand Improvement: Deciduous." St. Paul, Minn. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Navratil, S.; Chapman, P.B., editors. 1991. Aspen Management for the 21st Century: Proceedings of a Symposium held November 20-21, 1990 in Edmonton, Alberta. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region; Poplar Council of Canada, Edmonton, Alta.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources; LandOwner Resource Centre. Managing Young Hardwood Stands for Sawlog Production. Toronto, Ont. Extension Notes, Agdex 325.

Payandeh, B.; Haig, R.A. 1991. A Management-Oriented Model for Assessing Early Stand Establishment. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 5.

Peterken, G.F. 1981. Woodland Conservation and Management. Chapman and Hall, New York, N.Y.

Rusterholz, K. 1990. "Minnesota's 'Old Growth' Forests". In Minnesota Forests, Fall 1990. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Samoil, J., editor. 1988. Management and Utilization of Northern Mixedwoods: Proceedings of a Symposium held April 11-14, 1988 in Edmonton, Alberta. Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-296.

Steneker, G.A. 1976. Guide to the Silvicultural Management of Trembling Aspen in the Prairie Provinces. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-164.

Stoddard, C.H.; Stoddard, G.M. 1987. Essentials of Forestry Practice. 4th ed. John Wiley & Sons, New York, N.Y.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Eastern and Southern Regions. 1988. Tomorrow's Forests Begin Today: The How and Why of Good Forest Management. Milwaukee, Wi.; Atlanta, Ga.

Virginia Dept. of Forestry. Landowners, Loggers, Foresters Use Best Management Practices: Pay Now or Pay Later. Charlottesville, Va.

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. "Forest Practices, Timber/Fish/Wildlife, and You!" (Forest Stewardship).

Washington State University Cooperative Extension, College of Agriculture and Home Economics. 1991. "Managing Forestlands in Washington: An Illustrated Guide for Forest Stewardship." MISC0138. Revised. (Forest Stewardship).

Wellwood, R.; Henderson, C.; Szabo, T., organizing committee. 1992. Poplar Utilization and Management Update, Poplar Council of Canada: Proceedings of the Annual Meeting 1992. Alberta Research Council, Edmonton, Alta.

FOREST MAPPING

Gillis, M.D.; Leckie, D.G. 1993. Forest Inventory Mapping Procedures Across Canada. Forestry Canada, Petawawa National Forestry Institute, Chalk River, Ont. Information Report PI-X-114.

Hamilton, P.S. 1993. Computer Mapping Programs for Personal Computers. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. General-33.

University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service. 1982. Basic Mapping. Orono, Me.

FOREST MENSURATION

Alberta Forest Service. 1993. Detailed Cruising Manual. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Forestry Units of Measure. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 12.

Alberta Land & Forest Services. 1992. Alberta Scaling Manual. Revised ed. Edmonton, Alta.

Bell, J.F. 1982. "Measuring Trees." Oregon State University Extension Service; Washington State University Cooperative Extension; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 31. Revised. (*Forest Stewardship*).

Blinn, C.R.; Burk, T.E. 1986. Sampling and Measuring Timber in the Private Woodland. University of Minnesota, Dept. of Forest Resources, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn.

Fletcher, R.A.; Emmingham, W.H.; Woodard, S. 1993. "Stand Volume and Growth: Getting the Numbers." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1190. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Johnson, J.E. 1989. Forest Landowner's Guide to the Measurement of Timber and Logs. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-085. Revised.

Johnson, P. 1993. *Measuring Trees*. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Yankee Woodlot Fact Sheet; Bulletin No. 7110.

Johnstone, W.D. 1976. Variable-Density Yield Tables for Natural Stands of Lodgepole Pine in Alberta. Dept. of Fisheries and the Environment, Canadian Forestry Service, Ottawa, Ont. Forestry Technical Report No. 20.

Marty, R. 1984. Point Sampling: Aids to Professional Forestry Practice. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-1757.

Oester, P. 1993. "Measuring Timber Products Harvested from Your Woodland." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1127. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Philp, J. 1992. Units of Measure and Conversion Factors for Forest Products. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 7103.

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Dept. of Wood Science and Forest Products. Log Volume Calculator. Blacksburg, Va.

Woodard, S. 1993. "Tools for Measuring Your Forest." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1129. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

FOREST NURSERIES/GREENHOUSES

Alberta Agriculture; Alberta Horticultural Advisory Committee. 1991. *Alberta Horticultural Guide*. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 200/01. Reprinted.

Bailey, W.A.; Liu, R.C.; Klueter, H.H. 1981. *Building Hobby Greenhouses*. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 171.

Baumgartner, D.M.; Hanley, D.P. 1992. "Forest Tree Nurseries in Washington and Adjacent States." Washington State University Cooperative Extension. Extension Bulletin 0790. Reprinted. (Forest Stewardship).

Carlson, L.W. 1983. Guidelines for Rearing Containerized Conifer Seedlings in the Prairie Provinces. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-214E. Revised.

Den Heyer, J. Propagation and Production of Woody Ornamentals in a Small Nursery. Alberta Agriculture, Horticulture Branch, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 275/16.

Edwards, I.K., compiler. 1989. Proceedings of the 1987 Prairie Federal-Provincial Nurserymen's Meeting held September 8-10, 1987 in Indian Head, Saskatchewan. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-307.

Hill, L. 1985. Secrets of Plant Propagation: Starting Your Own Flowers, Vegetables, Fruits, Berries, Shrubs, Trees and Houseplants. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Landis, T.D.; Dumroese, R.K. 1995. National Proceedings: Forest and Conservation Nursery Associations. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station, Fort Collins, Colo. General Technical Report RM-257.

Lutz, J.M.; Hardenburg, R.E. 1968. *The Commercial Storage of Fruits, Vegetables and Florist and Nursery Stocks*. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. Agriculture Handbook No. 66. Revised.

Mohyuddin, M. et al. 1989. *Hobby Greenhouses in Alberta*. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 731-5. Revised.

Navratil, S.; Brace, L.G.; Edwards, I.K. 1986. *Planting Stock Quality Monitoring*. Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-279.

Pacific Northwest Cooperative Extension Service. 1981. Raising Forest Tree Seedlings at Home. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 96.

Sanderson, K. 1982. Greenhouse Production in Alberta. Environment Council of Alberta, Edmonton, Alta.

Taylor, T.M. 1994. Secrets to a Successful Greenhouse Business: A Complete Guide to Starting and Operating a High-Profit Business that Benefits the Environment. GreenEarth Publishing, Melbourne, Fla.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station. 1993. *Proceedings: Western Forest Nursery Association, September 14-18, 1992, Fallen Leaf Lake, Ca.* Fort Collins, Colo. General Technical Report RM-221.

University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service. 1982. Growing Tree Seedlings in the Home Nursery. Orono, Me.

FOREST POLICY/FUNDING/INCENTIVES

Adams, P.W. 1993. "Oregon's Forest Practice Rules." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1194. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Alberta Agriculture, Alberta Tree Nursery and Horticulture Centre. 1992. Policy for Distribution of Trees and Shrubs. Edmonton, Alta.

Apsey, T.M. 1989. New Dimensions in the Development of Forest Policy. University of Alberta, Faculty of Agriculture and Forestry, Edmonton, Alta. Forest Industry Lecture No. 22.

Argow, K.A. "The 1990's [Nonindustrial Private Forests] NIPF Decade: The Magic and the Myth; Introductory Comments and Background." In Are Forests the Answer?: Proceedings of the 1990 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Washington, D.C. July 29-August 1. 1990. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 489-490.

Barlowe, R. 1990. "Who Owns Your Land?" Mississippi Southern Rural Development Centre. (Forest Stewardship).

Bishop, R.L. et al. 1989. Rapport Presente au Ministre des Ressources Naturelles et de l'Energie Concernant les Modifications Apportees a la Loi Quant aux Pouvoirs et a l'Administration de la Commission des Produits Forestiers du Nouveau Brunswick et des Offices de Commercialisation des Produits Forestiers. New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Fredericton, N.B.

Bishop, R.L. et al. 1989. Report to the Minister of Natural Resources and Energy on Changes in Legislation Regarding the Authority and Administration of the New Brunswick Forest Products Commission and Forest Products Marketing Boards. New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Fredericton, N.B.

Bliss, J.C.; Martin, A.J. "How Tree Farmers View Management Incentives." *Journal of Forestry* 88 (8): 23-29, 42, August 1990.

Brabander, H.D. "Subsidies and Efficiency in Forestry Co-operatives." Silva Fennica 15 (1): 79-84, 1981.

Cubbage, F.W. "Public Regulation of Private Forestry: Proactive Policy Responses." *Journal of Forestry* 89 (12): 31-35, December 1991.

Forestry Corp., The. 1994. A Review of the Timber Permit Program. Northern Alberta Development Council, Edmonton, Alta.

Grayson, A.J. 1993. Private Forestry Policy in Western Europe. CAB International, Wallingford, England.

Green, M. 1990. Private Woodlots: Considerations for Future Action. New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy. Fredericton, N.B.

Greene, J.L.; Siegel, W.C. 1994. The Status and Impact of State and Local Regulation on Private Timber Supply. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station, Fort Collins, Colo. General Technical Report RM-255.

Harou, P.A. "Comparison of Methodologies to Evaluate Aid Programs to Nonindustrial Private Forests." Silva Fennica 19 (4): 365-375, 1985.

Hopwood, A. "Discussion Paper on the Regulation of Private Land Forestry in British Columbia." Forest Planning Canada 7 (1): 32-33, January-February 1991.

Insley, H. "Incentives for Private Forestry in Great Britain." In Multipurpose Agriculture and Forestry. 1987. Merlo, M. et al, editors. Wissenschaftsverlag Vauk Kiel, Kiel, Germany: 455-463. (Proceedings of the 11th Seminar of the European Association of Agricultural Economists (EAAE) 28 April-3 May 1986).

Johansen, D. 1989. An Overview of Legislative Controls on Forest Practices on Private Lands in North America. Library of Parliament, Research Branch, Law and Government Division, Ottawa, Ont.

Luckert, M.K.; Haley, D. "The Implications of Various Silvicultural Funding Arrangements for Privately Managed Public Forest Land in Canada." *New Forest* 4 (1): 1-12, 1990.

Nadeau, J.-P.; Frechette, J.-G.; Roy, M. 1990. Apercu General des Programmes D'Aide aux Forets Privees dans Certains Autres Pays. Direction de la Foret Privee et des Cooperatives Forestieres.

Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service. 1994. Federal-Provincial Support for Private Woodlot Management. Ottawa, Ont.

New Brunswick Dept. of Forests, Mines and Energy. 1986. A Framework for Action: A Government Policy Statement on Development of Regional Woodlot Management and Utilization Plans in New Brunswick. Fredericton, N.B.

Oistad, K.; Eid, J.; Ellefson, P.V. "Norway's Forest Trust Fund: Innovative Support for Nonindustrial Private Forests." *Journal of Forestry* 90 (6): 17-20, June 1992.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration Serving the Prairies: Prairie Resource Services Policy. Indian Head, Sask.

Reed, F.L.C. 1988. The Forgotten Forest: A New Policy Framework for the Small Private Forests in Canada. Prepared for the National Woodlot Owners Forum, Fredericton July 26-27, 1988.

Rose, G.A. "The Forest Stewardship Initiative: Concepts and Opportunities." In Are Forests the Answer?: Proceedings of the 1990 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Washington, D.C. July 29-August 1. 1990. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 497-501.

Ross, M.; Saunders, J.O. 1993. Environmental Protection: Its Implications for the Canadian Forest Sector. University of Calgary, Faculty of Law, Calgary, Alta.

Tanaka, S. "Forest Cooperatives as a Policy Measure for Small Woodlands." Silva Fennica 15 (1): 73-78, 1981.

Terrestrial & Aquatic Environmental Managers Ltd. 1993. Policy Review and Recommendations for the Farm Woodlot Industry in Saskatchewan: Executive Summary. Prepared for the Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan; funded by Canada-Saskatchewan Partnership Agreement in Forestry.

Valleau, S. 1989. Loan and Mortgage Assistance in the Prairies: A Conservation Perspective. Wildlife Habitat Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Reference Paper No. 2.

FOREST PRODUCTS/FOREST PRODUCTS INDUSTRY

Ainsworth Lumber Co. Ltd. 1995. Harvest Your Timber...But Conserve Your Forest. Grande Prairie, Alta.

Alberta Forest Products Association. 1993. Membership Directory. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Add Value to Your Forest Products. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 9.

Bamsey, C.R. 1993. Directory of Primary Wood-Using Industries in Alberta 1992. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre; Environmental Protection, Alberta Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta.

Behr, E.A. 1986. *Identifying Wood: A Guide and a Key*. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-746.

Blouin, G. "Alternative Markets and Specialty Products from Private Woodlots." Silvilog '88 Conferences. Forestry Canada, Quebec Region, Sainte-Foy, Que.: 97-109, 1989.

Bohning, R.A.; Rounds, R.C. 1992. Directory of Secondary Wood-Using Industries in Manitoba 1991. Forestry Canada, Manitoba District Office; Manitoba Natural Resources, Forestry Branch, Winnipeg, Man.

Brommeland, R.S.; Bohning, R.A. 1993. Directory of Secondary Wood-Using Industries in Alberta 1992. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre; Environmental Protection, Alberta Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta.

Brown, W.H. 1988. The Conversion and Seasoning of Wood: A Guide to Principles and Practice. Linden Publishing, Fresno, Calif.

Brucia, G. et al. 1991. A Consumer's Guide to Wood-Based Panel Products. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Yankee Woodlot Fact Sheet; Bulletin No. 7108.

Clapp, H.; Clapp, D.; Anson, S. 1993. Maintaining Excellence: A Guide to Maintenance Management for Independent Woods Contractors in the Maritimes. Forestry Canada, Maritimes Region, Nova Scotia District Office, Truro, N.S. R & D Report No. 3.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan. 1991. A Current Evaluation of Saskatchewan's Private Forest Resources: Final Report. Saskatchewan Agriculture Development Fund, Regina, Sask. V-90-CS-0499.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan. 1991. A Current Evaluation of Saskatchewan's Private Forest Resources: Final Report. Saskatchewan Agriculture Development Fund, Regina, Sask. V-90-CS-0499A.

Foal Enterprises Inc. 1987. Aspen Shingles and Shakes in Alberta. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Project No. T1B42-22.

Forest Industry Suppliers Association of Alberta. 1995. Membership Directory & Buyers' Guide. Alberta Business Gifts & Imprinting, Edmonton, Alta.

Ghebremichael, A.; Roberts, D.G.; Tretheway; M.W. 1990. Productivity in the Canadian Lumber Industry: An Inter-Regional Comparison. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Information Report O-X-411.

Giles, D.R.; Bohning, R.A. 1992. Directory of Primary Wood-Using Industries in Manitoba 1991. Forestry Canada, Manitoba District Office; Manitoba Natural Resources, Forestry Branch, Winnipeg, Man.

Giles, D.R.; Gagne, D.; Bohning, R.A. 1993. Directory of Primary Wood-Using Industries in Saskatchewan 1992. Forestry Canada, Saskatchewan District Office; Saskatchewan Environment and Resource Management, Prince Albert, Sask.

Gingras, J.-F. 1994. Maintaining the Quality of Fiber Produced by Woodlands Operations. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe-Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-221.

Government of Canada, Canadian Forestry Service. 1986. Fencing. Ottawa, Ont. Woodlot Products Fact Sheet No. 2.

Harding, L.R. 1989. N.I.P.F. Wood Supply Description and Analysis. Saskatchewan Farm Woodlot Association, Prince Albert, Sask.

Heit, M.J.; Bohning, R.A. "Secondary Forest Products Industry in Alberta, 1986." Forestry Chronicle 64 (6): 461-463, December 1988.

Hoadley, R.B. 1981. Understanding Wood. Taunton Press, Newtown, Conn.

Hoadley, R.B. 1990. Identifying Wood: A Practical Handbook for Craftsmen. Taunton Press, Newtown, Conn.

Hosli, J.P. 1994. Wood Preservative Treatment Pre-Feasibility Study. Newfoundland Forest Service, Forest Products and Development Division, Corner Brook, Nfld. FPD Report No. 74.

Ketter, K. 1978. "Wood and Water." University of Minnesota Agricultural Extension Service and School of Forestry; State Dept. of Conservation, Division of Lands and Forestry. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Landgren, C.; Bondi, M.; Emmingham, W. 1994. "Growing and Harvesting Douglas-fir Poles." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1134. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Middlebro', W.A.G. 1988. Forest Woodlot and Tree Farm Products for Manitoba. Unpublished. Personal Communication.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Canadian Forestry Service. 1988. Small Scale Chipping Trials in Nova Scotia. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 7.

Olson, C.; Hendricks, L. 1979. Useful Information About Wood for the Homeowner. University of Minnesota, Agricultural Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn. Fact Sheet No. 14.

Ondro, W.J. "Present Trends and Future Prospects for Poplar Utilization in Alberta." Forestry Chronicle 67 (3): 271-274, June 1991.

Patenaude, P.; Bohning, R.A. 1993. Directory of Secondary Wood-Using Industries in Saskatchewan 1992. Forestry Canada, Saskatchewan District Office; Saskatchewan Environment and Resource Management, Forestry Branch, Prince Albert, Sask.

Rounds, R.C. 1994. Manitoba Woodland Services Manual. Brandon University, Rural Development Institute, Brandon, Man.

Schlosser, W.E.; Blatner, K.A.; Baumgartner, D.M. 1991. "Special Forest Products Buyers/Processors in the Pacific Northwest and Coastal British Columbia." Washington State University Cooperative Extension Service. Extension Bulletin 1580. Revised. (*Forest Stewardship*).

Silvacom Ltd. 1988. Shingles and Shakes From Alberta Jack Pine and Aspen: A Feasibility Study. Forestry Canada; Alberta Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Project No. 16901-53.

Swanson, W. 1989. Regional Changes in the B.C. Forest Industry. British Columbia Ministry of Forests; Forestry Canada, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 082.

Thomas, M.G.; Schumann, D.R. 1992. Seeing the Forest Instead of the Trees: Income Opportunities in Special Forest Products. Midwest Research Institute, Kansas City, Mo.

Thomas, M.G.; Schumann, D.R. 1993. Income Opportunities in Special Forest Products: Self-Help Suggestions for Rural Entrepreneurs. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Washington, D.C. Agriculture Information Bulletin No. 666.

Tree Talk, Inc. 1994. Woods of the World. Burlington, Vt. (CD-ROM).

Washington State University Cooperative Extension Service. 1990. "Forest and Forest Products Data: Washington State." Extension Bulletin 1557. (Forest Stewardship).

Washington Woodland Council. 1990. "Poles and Piling." Washington State University Cooperative Extension Service. Extension Bulletin 0689. Reprinted. (Forest Stewardship).

Woodland Resources Services. 1985. Value Added Opportunities for Alberta Lodgepole Pine Solid Wood Products. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry.

York-Sunbury-Charlotte Forest Products Marketing Board. 1988. York-Sunbury-Charlotte Forest Products Marketing Board: The Organization at a Glance. New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Fredericton, N.B.

FOREST THINNING

Brace, L.G.; Stewart, D.J. "Careful Thinning Can Preserve Amenities and Increase Yield." Pulp and Paper Magazine of Canada 75 (8): 36-42, August 1974.

Buggie, B.; Young, E. 1989. Commercial Thinning Trials near Roddickton, Newfoundland, 1989. Newfoundland Dept. of Forestry and Agriculture, Forest Products and Development Division, St. John's, Nfld. Report No. 54.

Davidson, W.H. "Hybrid Poplar Sprout Clumps: Thinning Does Not Improve Development." *Journal of Forestry* 81 (10): 662-3, October 1983.

Emmingham, W.H. 1993. "Thinning: An Important Timber Management Tool." Oregon State University Extension Service; Washington State University Cooperative Extension; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 184. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Hoffman, B.F., Jr.; Wedge, D.C.; Gadzik, C.J. "Scandinavian Thinning Techniques in a Natural Northeastern Softwood Stand." Northern Journal of Applied Forestry 4 (1): 38-42, March 1987.

Holmsen, S.D. 1991. Thinning and Utilization of Lodgepole Pine Stands in British Columbia: Summary Field Note. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Western Division, Vancouver, B.C. Field Note No. Silviculture-30.

Husqvarna Sweden. Husqvarna Forest Technique: Organized Thinning. Stockholm, Sweden.

Murray, T.S.; Cameron, M.D., editors. 1987. Proceedings of the Precommercial Thinning Workshop held at the Hugh John Flemming Forestry Centre, Fredericton, N.B., March 19, 1987. Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes, Fredericton, N.B.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy. 1987. A Guide to Thinning Young Stands. Fredericton, N.B.

New Brunswick Forest Extension Service. 1978. Commercial Thinning: Trail Cutting for Porter Forwarding. Canada Regional Economic Expansion; New Brunswick Natural Resources, Fredericton, N.B.

New Brunswick Forest Extension Service. 1992. *Jack Pine Thinning 1966 Re-Visited*. Fredericton, N.B. Technical Note No. 1992:01.

New Brunswick Forest Extension Service. 1992. Larch Thinning Project 1990-91 (Commercial Thinning After Original Pre-Commercial Thinning 1968): Lot #35A, Bluebell Tract. Fredericton, N.B. Technical Note No. 1992:02.

Oester, P.T.; Emmingham, W.H. 1993. "Using Precommercial Thinning to Enhance Woodland Productivity." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1189. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Pittman, G.B.; Perry, D.A.; Emmingham, W.H. 1993. "Thinning to Prevent Mountain Pine Beetles in Lodgepole and Ponderosa Pine." Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore. Extension Circular 1106. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Robertson, R.G.; Young, R.W. 1990. Merchantable Thinning Manual: Softwoods. Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, Truro, N.S.

Seymour, R.S.; Gadzik, C.J. 1985. Commercial Thinning in Small-Diameter Spruce-Fir Stands: Production and Cost of Skidding and Skyline Yarding, With and Without Prebunching. University of Maine at Orono, College of Forest Resources, Maine Agricultural Experiment Station, Orono, Me. CFRU Research Bulletin No. 6.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Northeastern Forest Experiment Station. 1989. How to Release Crop Trees in Precommercial Hardwood Stands. Durham, N.H. NE-INF-80-88.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southern Region. 1987. How to Thin Your Pine Plantation. Atlanta, Ga. Management Bulletin R8-MB 10.

Virginia Dept. of Forestry. Tip Your White Pines. Charlottesville, Va.

Virginia Dept. of Forestry. 1988. A Guide to Hardwood Forestry in Virginia. Charlottesville, Va. Publication No. 13.

Workers' Compensation Board of British Columbia. 1992. Forest Management - Juvenile Spacing: A Manual of Standard Practices. Richmond, B.C.

Young, E. 1992. Commercial Thinning Extraction Trials. Newfoundland Forest Service, Forest Products and Development Division, Corner Brook, Nfld. Internal Report No. 9.

FUELWOOD

Andersson, B.; Falk, S., editors. 1984. Forest Energy in Sweden: Report from Seven Years of Whole Tree Utilization Research. Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences, Garpenberg, Sweden.

Bartok, J.W., Jr.; Palmer, E.L. 1981. Safe Wood and Coal Stove Installation Checklist. Revised ed. Northeast Regional Agricultural Engineering Service.

Bushway, S. 1992. The New Woodburner's Handbook: A Guide to Safe, Healthy & Efficient Woodburning. Storey Communications, Pownal Vt.

Energy, Mines and Resources Canada, Forest Industry Renewable Energy (FIRE) Program Secretariat. 1984. Bioenergy: The FIRE Story. Ottawa, Ont.

Energy, Mines and Resources Canada, Renewable Energy Branch. 1987. Residential Wood Heating: A Homeowner's Guide. Ottawa, Ont.

Environment Canada, Environment Protection Service; Environment New Brunswick; Prince Edward Island Dept. of Community and Cultural Affairs; Nova Scotia Dept. of the Environment; Newfoundland Dept. of the Environment. Safe Wood Burning: A Guide to Reducing Air Pollution and Fire Hazards. Ottawa, Ont.; Fredericton, N.B.; Charlottetown, P.E.I.; Halifax, N.S.; St. John's, Nfld.

Folkema, M.P. 1984. Handbook on High-Capacity Production & Marketing of Fuelwood. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. FERIC Handbook No. 6.

Folkema, M.P. 1989. Handbook for Small-to-Medium Size Fuelwood Chipping Operations. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Processing-12.

Folkema, M.P. 1989. Handbook for Small-to-Medium Size Fuelwood Chipping Operations. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Handbook No. HB-07.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1990. Deyle Firewood Splitter-Conveyor. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Processing-17.

Forestry Canada; Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests. A Guide to Measuring Stacked Firewood. Truro, N.S.

Gambles, R.L. 1993. The Status of Production Systems for Energy Forestry Plantations. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Ottawa, Ont. ENFOR Project P-424.

Giardina, L.J. 1992. Burn Dry Firewood for Safer, Cleaner Burning and Efficiency. Reprinted ed. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.

Giardina, L.J. 1992. Operate and Maintain your Wood Stove for Safer, Cleaner Burning and Efficiency. Reprinted ed. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.

Hoffman, B.F.; Christensen, T.E. Appropriate Technology Fuelwood Harvesting. University of Maine at Orono Cooperative Extension Service, Orono, Me.; New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources, Forest Extension Service, Fredericton, N.B.

Huffman, D.R.; Lefebvre, R. 1981. A Catalogue of Wood/Energy Conversion Systems: Small Scale Combustors and Retrofit Gasifiers. Forintek Canada Corp., Eastern Laboratory, Wood Residues and Energy Section, Ottawa, Ont.

Huffman, D.R.; McCallum, B. 1991. Design, Construction and Operational Problems of Small to Medium-Scale Wood-Fired Combustion Systems. Energy, Mines and Resources Canada, Alternative Energy Division/CANMET. Ottawa, Ont.

Koelling, M.R.; Dickmann, D.I. 1983. Woodlot Management for Fuelwood. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-1486.

Kutscha, N.P.; Cady, R.H. Splitting Firewood. University of Maine at Orono Cooperative Extension Service, Orono, Me. Forestry Note.

Lancaster, K.; Hunt, C. "Improve Your Woodlot by Cutting Firewood." Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Lassoie, J.P.; Baker, L.D. 1979. *Heating with Wood*. Revised ed. Northeast Regional Agricultural Engineering Service.

Lilley, W.D. Wood Stove Safety. University of Maine at Orono Cooperative Extension Service, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 662.

Milton, F.T. 1983. Heating the Home with Wood. University of Minnesota, Agricultural Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn. Extension Bulletin 436. Revised.

National Academy of Sciences. 1980. Firewood Crops: Shrub and Tree Species for Energy Production. Washington, D.C.

Nichols, T.J.; Smith D.W. 1985. Hardwood Forest Management: Improving Your Woodlot Through Firewood Management. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-406. Revised.

Ontario Ministry of Energy. 1987. An Old Flame Rekindled: A Guide to Residential Wood Heating. Toronto, Ont.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. The Woodburner's Manual: Managing the Woodlot for Profit. Toronto, Ont.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. 1990. Improving Your Woodlot by Cutting Firewood. Toronto, Ont.

Puettman, K.; Hibbs, D.E. 1993. "Fuelwood Management: Opportunities and Options." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1254. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Rebar, J. 1994. *Heating with Wood*. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 4156.

Richberger, W.; Howard, R.A., Jr. 1980. Firewood: From Woodlot to Woodpile. Cornell University, New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Ithaca, N.Y.

Sennerby-Forsse, L. 1986. *Handbook for Energy Forestry*. Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences, Dept. of Ecology and Environmental Research, Section for Energy Forestry, Uppsala, Sweden.

Sterling Wood Group Inc.; Nawitka Resource Consultants Ltd.; Thomson Crerar Ltd. 1991. How to Manage Your Woodlot for Firewood Production and Sales. Forestry Canada, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C.

Thomas, D. 1992. The Harrowsmith Country Life Guide to Wood Heat. Camden House Publishing, Charlotte, Vt.

Tillman, D.A. 1978. Wood as an Energy Resource. Academic Press, New York.

Time and Tide Resource Conservation and Development Area. 1980. Consumer's Guide to Buying Firewood. Maine Dept. of Conservation, Maine Forest Service.

Topielec, R.; Wykes, T.; Giardina, L. 1993. Sizing and Buying a Wood Stove. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore. Extension Circular 1265. Revised.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Northeastern Area; State and Private Forestry. 1978. Improve Your Woodlot by Cutting Firewood. Broomall, Pa. NA-GR-6. Revised.

United States Fire Administration, Federal Emergency Management Agency. 1980. Warm up Wood Safely. Washington, D.C.

Van Ryn, D.M.; Lassoie, J.P. 1987. Managing Small Woodlands for Firewood. Cornell University, New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Ithaca, N.Y. Information Bulletin No. 208.

Vodak, M.C. 1984. Firewood Cutting and Landowner Liability. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-007. Reprinted.

Wickman, A. 1973. "Wood Heat: Right for You?" Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

GAME

Lonner, T.N.; Mackie, R.J. "On the Nature of Competition Between Big Game and Livestock." In *Forestland Grazing*. 1983. Roche, B.F.; Baumgartner, D.M., editors. Washington State University, Pullman, Wa.: 53-58.

Renecker, L.A.; Blyth, C.B.; Gates, C.C. "Game Production in Western Canada." In *Wildlife Production Systems*. 1989. Cumming, D.H.M. et al., editors. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, Mass.: 248-267.

Telfer, E.S.; Scotter, G.W. "Potential for Game Ranching in Boreal Aspen Forests of Western Canada." *Journal of Range Management* 28 (3): 172-180, May 1975.

HERBS AND MEDICINAL PLANTS

Angier, B. 1978. Field Guide to Medicinal Wild Plants. Stackpole Books, Harrisburg, Pa.

Bremness, L. 1994. Complete Book of Herbs: A Practical Guide to Growing and Using Herbs. Penguin, New York, N.Y.

Foster, S. 1995. Forest Pharmacy: Medicinal Plants in American Forests. Forest History Society, Durham, N.C. Forest History Society Issues Series.

Foster, S.; Duke, J.A. 1990. A Field Guide to Medicinal Plants: Eastern and Central North America. Houghton Mifflin, Boston, Mass.

Grieve, M. 1931. A Modern Herbal: The Medicinal, Culinary, Cosmetic and Economic Properties, Cultivation and Folklore of Herbs, Grasses, Fungi, Shrubs and Trees with All Their Modern Scientific Uses. Jonathan Cape, London, England.

Keville, K. 1994. Herbs: An Illustrated Encyclopedia; A Complete Culinary, Cosmetic, Medicinal and Ornamental Guide. Michael Friedman Publishing Group, New York, N.Y.

Martin, C. 1991. Earthmagic: Finding and Using Medicinal Herbs. Countryman Press, Woodstock, Vt.

LAND USE

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Converting Forested Land to Agriculture: Environmental Concerns. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 19.

Armstrong, G.W.; Phillips, W.E. "The Optimal Timing of Land Use Changes from Forestry to Agriculture." Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics 37 (1): 125-134, March 1989.

Barber, G.L.; Taylor, A.D. 1990. Land Development: A Guide to Clearing, Piling, Breaking and Working Down Land in Northwestern Alberta. Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Public Lands Division, Edmonton, Alta.

Canada-British Columbia Forest Resource Development Agreement. 1988. Forestry or Agriculture: A Case for Diversification. Canadian Forestry Service, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 042.

Fox, M.F.; Macenko, S.L. 1985. The Agriculture-Forest Interface: An Overview of Land Use Change. Environment Canada, Lands Directorate, Ottawa, Ont. Working Paper No. 38.

Gordon, A.M.; Williams, P.A. "Intercropping Valuable Hardwood Tree Species and Agricultural Crops." *Agrologist* 17 (3): 12-14, Summer 1988.

Gordon, M.E. 1981. Agricultural Land and Land Use Planning in Alberta: A Review of Planning Legislation and Practices. Environment Council of Alberta, Edmonton, Alta.

Gordon, M.E. 1981. Agricultural Land and Land Use Planning in Alberta: Summary and Issues. Environment Council of Alberta, Edmonton, Alta.

Johnston, J. "Diversification of Agriculture in Saskatchewan: Some Selected Examples." Forestry or Agriculture: A Case for Diversification. Canadian Forestry Service, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 042: 50-51, 1988.

Petch, A.R. 1985. Planning Integrated Resource Management in Alberta. Environment Canada, Lands Directorate, Land Use Policy and Research Branch, Ottawa, Ont. Working Paper No. 43.

Phillips, W.E. et al. "Opportunity Cost of Forest Land Losses to Agricultural Uses: An Alberta Case Study." *The Forestry Chronicle* 64 (1): 35-38, February 1988.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration. 1987. Conservation Reserve for Marginal Land Conversion. Regina, Sask.

LOGGING

Alberta Energy and Natural Resources, Forest Service. 1983. Timber Harvesting. Revised ed. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Environmental Protection. 1994. Alberta Timber Harvest Planning and Operating Ground Rules. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Logging and Selling Your Timber. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 5.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Selection Harvesting. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 13.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Setting Up a Logging Contract. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 20.

Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service. 198? Timber Harvesting and the Environment. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service. Daishowa Canada Co. Ltd. Timber Harvest Planning and Operating Ground Rules. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Pacific Forest Industries Inc. 1993. Timber Harvest Planning and Operating Ground Rules. Alberta Environmental Protection, Edmonton, Alta. Publication No. Ref. 67.

Araki, D. 1994. At-the-Stump and Roadside Log Processing in Alberta: A Comparison. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Environmental Protection, Land and Forest Services, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry.

Brace Forest Services. 1992. Protecting White Spruce Understory When Harvesting Aspen. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Report No. 102.

Brace, L.G. "A Test of Three Logging Systems in Alberta." Canadian Forest Industries 110 (8): 24-29, August 1990.

British Columbia Ministry of Forests and Lands, Engineering Branch and Silviculture Branch. 1987. Ground Skidding Guidelines: With Emphasis on Minimizing Site Disturbance. Victoria, B.C.

Brunberg, B.; Gardh, R.; Lindgren, P. 1984. Felling Manual. Forest Operations Institute of Sweden, Spanga, Sweden.

Brunberg, B.; Gardh, R.; Lindgren, P. 1984. Limbing, Bucking and Bunching. Forest Operations Institute of Sweden, Spanga, Sweden.

Brunberg, B.; Gardh, R.; Lindberg, P. 1984. Work Planning and Cutting Methods. Forest Operations Institute of Sweden, Spanga, Sweden.

Canada-Alberta Environmentally Sustainable Agriculture Agreement. Logging Private Land in Alberta. Edmonton, Alta.

Canadian Forestry Association. 1991. Forestry on the Hill: Clearcutting. Ottawa, Ont. Special Issue.

Cleaves, D.A.; Bennett, M. "Timber Harvesting by Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowners in Western Oregon." Western Journal of Applied Forestry 10 (2): 66-71, April 1995.

Coates, E. et al. 1994. Careful Logging for the Preservation of Natural Regeneration: Report on Northern Quebec Full Tree Harvesting Tour, October 3-6, 1994. Newfoundland Forest Service, Forest Products and Development Division, Corner Brook, Nfld. FPD Internal Report No. 14.

Edmonds, R.L. et al. 1988. Lumber From Local Woodlots. Cornell University, Cooperative Extension, Northeast Regional Agricultural Engineering Service, Ithaca, N.Y.

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1990. Safe Skidding Techniques. North Bay, Ont.

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1991. Your New Job in Logging: An Orientation to Safety on the Job for New Employees in the Cut-and-Skid Logging Industry in Ontario. North Bay, Ont.

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1992. Proper Felling & Limbing Techniques. Revised ed. North Bay, Ont.

Forestry Canada; New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy. Harvesting in New Brunswick. Fredericton, N.B.

Foulds, R.T., Jr. 1981. 4-H Forestry Handbook, Part II. Cooperative Extension Services of the Northeast States.

Froning, K. 1980. Logging Hardwoods to Reduce Damage to White Spruce Understory. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-229.

Garland, J.J. 1993. "Felling and Bucking Techniques for Woodland Owners." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1124. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Garland, J.J. 1993. "Hauling Logs from Woodland Properties." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Publication 1140. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Garland, J.J. 1993. "Increasing Values through Bucking Practices: Manufacturing Logs." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1184. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Garland, J.J. 1993. "Logging Woodland Properties." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 956. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Groot, A.; Haig, R.A. 1991. Minimize Peatland Site Damage with Careful Harvest Planning. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 2.

Groot, A.; Haig, R.A. 1991. Take Advantage of Advance Growth When Planning Harvesting Operations. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 4.

Grundberg, B.; Vanderwel, D.S. 1994. Conservation and Logging on Private Land in Alberta. Alberta Agriculture, Food and Rural Development; Alberta Environmental Protection; Canadian Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 581-2.

Harrison, T.P.; Rosenthal, R.E. "A Multiobjective Optimization Approach for Scheduling Timber Harvests on Nonindustrial Private Forest Lands." In *Systems Analysis in Forestry and Forest Industries*. 1986. Kallio, M. et al, editors. Elsevier Science Publishers, North-Holland: 269-283.

Henry, J.D. 1995. Implications of Full-Tree Harvesting in Western Newfoundland. Canada-Newfoundland Cooperation Agreement for Forestry Development, St. Johns, Nfld. FPD Report No. 76.

Husqvarna Sweden. Organized Felling: Rules and Methods for Organizing the Work of Final Felling. Stockholm, Sweden.

Husqvarna Sweden. 1988. Work Technique for Felling and Limbing. Stockholm, Sweden.

Hynes, P.; Russell, J.; Young, E. 1995. Snowmobile Extraction of Pulpwood and Sawlogs. Newfoundland Forest Service, Forest Products and Development Division, Corner Brook, Nfld. FPD Internal Report No. 18.

Jamnick, M.S.; Beckett, D.R. "A Logit Analysis of Private Woodlot Owner's Harvesting Decisions in New Brunswick." *Canadian Journal of Forest Research* 18 (3): 330-336, March 1988.

Jeglum, J.K.; Kennington, D.J. 1993. Strip Clearcutting in Black Spruce: A Guide for the Practicing Forester. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.

Jones, G.T. 1993. A Guide to Logging Aesthetics: Practical Tips for Loggers, Foresters and Landowners. Cornell University, Cooperative Extension, Northeast Regional Agricultural Engineering Service, Ithaca, N.Y.

Kockx, G.P.; De Long, D.L. 1994. Return-Trail Skidding: Pilot Study. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note No. TN-218.

MacArthur, J.D. 1974. Logging Methods for Small Forests. Dept. of the Environment, Canadian Forestry Service, Forest Management Institute. Information Report FMR-X-63.

Martin, R. et al. 1985. "Timber Harvesting Alternatives." Washington State University Cooperative Extension Service. Extension Bulletin 1316. (Forest Stewardship).

Mitchell, W.C.; Trimble, Jr., G.R. "How Much Land is Needed for the Logging Transport System?" *Journal of Forestry* 57 (1): 10-12, January 1959.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Forest Extension Service. 1988. Snowmobile Logging. Fredericton, N.B.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. Improving Sawlog Production in a Young Hardwood Stand. Toronto, Ont.

Oregon State University Extension Service. 1993. "Timber Harvesting Options." Extension Bulletin 858. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Petro, F.J. 1975. Felling and Bucking Hardwoods: How to Improve Your Profit. Forintek Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Petro, F.J. 1990. L'Abattage et le Tronconnage des Bois Feuillus: Comment Accroitre vos Benefices. Revised ed. Forintek Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Rice, J.A., editor. 1994. Logging Damage: The Problems and Practical Solutions. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Ontario Forest Research Institute, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Forest Research Information Paper No. 117.

Robertson, R.G.; Young, R.W. 1989. *Shelterwood Harvesting Manual*. Forestry Canada; Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, Truro, N.S.

Sauder, E.A. 1992. Timber-Harvesting Techniques that Protect Conifer Understory in Mixedwood Stands: Case Studies. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Report No. 101.

Stokes, B.J.; McNeel, J.F. 1990. Wood Damage from Mechanical Felling. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southern Forest Experiment Station, New Orleans, La. Research Paper SO-258.

Workers' Compensation Board of British Columbia. 1990. Fallers' & Buckers' Handbook: Practical Methods for Falling and Bucking Timber Safely. 9th ed. Richmond, B.C.

Young, R.A.; Reichenbach, M.R. "Factors Influencing the Timber Harvest Intentions of Nonindustrial Private Forest Owners." *Forest Science* 33 (2): 381-393, June 1987.

LUMBER DRYING

Boryen, B. 1994. Solar Lumber Kilns for Canada's Prairie Region: Woodworkers' Sawmill and Kiln, Headingley, Manitoba. Forestry Canada, Manitoba District Office; Manitoba Natural Resources, Forestry Branch, Winnipeg, Man.

Culpepper, L. 1990. High Temperature Drying: Enhancing Kiln Operations. Miller Freeman, San Francisco, Calif.

Folkema, M.P. 1994. "Next Step: Now You've Sawn it, Now You Dry it": The Drying of Wood with Small Kilns. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.

Giardina, L.J. 1992. Build a Solar Wood Dryer. Reprinted ed. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.

Nicholls, D.L. 1992. Case Study Evaluations for Three Wood Energy-Dry Kiln Facilities. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-2375.

Simpson, W.T. 1991. Dry Kiln Operator's Manual. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wi. Agriculture Handbook No. 188.

Wengert, E.M. 1987. Evaluation of Kiln Drying Characteristics of 8/4 Canadian Aspen Lumber in a Commercial Kiln. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Project No. 2758-2.

MAPLE SYRUP-MAKING

Blouin, G. 1992. Manitoba Maple - An Untapped Resource: A Preliminary Report on the Feasibility of Developing a Viable Industry in the Canadian Prairie Provinces Based upon the Utilization of Products Derived from the Sap of Manitoba Maple (Acer Negundo L.). Forestry Canada, Saskatchewan District Office; Saskatchewan Natural Resources, Forests and Lands Branch, Prince Albert, Sask.

Blumenstock, M.W. 1992. How to Tap Maple Trees and Make Maple Syrup. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Bulletin No. 7036.

Coons, C.F. 1987. Sugar Bush Management for Maple Syrup Producers. Revised ed. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont.

Lawrence, J.M.; Martin, R. 1993. Sweet Maple: Life, Lore & Recipes from the Sugarbush. Chapters Publishing, Shelburne, Vt.; Vermont Life, Montpelier, Vt.

Mann, R. 1991. Backyard Sugarin'. 3rd ed. Countryman Press, Woodstock, Vt.

Minnesota Dept. of Conservation, Division of Lands and Forestry. "Maple Syrup Production." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

New Brunswick Forest Extension Service. 1987. Backyard Maple Syrup Making. Fredericton, N.B. Technical Note No. 1987:03.

New Brunswick Natural Resources. Sugar Bush: A Series of Leaflets on Maple Syrup Production. Fredericton, N.B.:

"Tapping." 1983. No. 2 of 8.
"Products Derived from Maple Syrup." 1984. No. 3 of 8.
"Maple Sap Vacuum Collection System." 1986. No. 4 of 8.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Forestry Canada. 1990. Effect of Tapping on the Diameter Growth of Sugar Maple Trees Less Than 25 cm in Diameter. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 21.

Ontario Dept. of Lands and Forests. 1967. Sap and Syrup of Five Maple Species. Toronto, Ont. Research Report No. 69.

Ontario Maple Syrup Producers Association. Ontario Maple Mainline. Strathroy, Ont.

Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food. 1989. Maple Syrup: Measuring Density. Toronto, Ont. Fact Sheet; Agdex 310/70.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources; LandOwner Resource Centre. 1995. Backyard Maple Syrup Production. Toronto, Ont. Extension Notes, Agdex 383.

MISCELLANEOUS

Alberta Agricultural Research Institute. 1995. Alternative Crops Variety Trials. Final Report #93-F014-6.

Anson, S.; Clapp, H.; Clapp, D. 1994. Cutting Losses: An Independent Forest Contractor's Guide to Accident Prevention. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Maritimes Region, Nova Scotia District Office, Truro, N.S. R & D Report No. 6.

Anson, S.; Clapp, H.; Clapp, D. 1994. Cutting Losses Handbook: An Independent Forest Contractor's Guide to Accident Prevention. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Maritimes Region, Nova Scotia District Office, Truro, N.S. R & D Report No. 7.

Anson, S.; Clapp, H.; Clapp, D. 1994. Join the Professionals: An Orientation Handbook for Forest Workers in Nova Scotia. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Maritimes Region, Nova Scotia District Office, Truro, N.S. R & D Report No. 8.

Blumenstock, B. 1980. *Timber Trespass*. University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service, Orono, Me. Forestry Note.

Buggie, B. 1993. An Alternative for the Consideration of Newfoundland's Smaller Sawmill Owners to Consolidate into More Efficient, Larger Operations From an Increased Timber Resource Utilization Perspective. Newfoundland Dept. of Forestry and Agriculture, Forest Products and Development Division, Corner Brook, Nfld. FPD Report No. 63.

Boross, P.A.; Mitchell, M.H. 1994. Annotated Bibliography of the Petawawa National Forestry Institute. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Petawawa National Forestry Institute, Chalk River, Ont. Information Report PI-X-116E/F.

Bradley, A. 1991. Span Designs for Constructing Temporary Log-Stringer Bridges in Alberta. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Vancouver, B.C.

Dove, M.R. "Foresters' Beliefs about Farmers: A Priority for Social Science Research in Social Forestry." Agroforestry Systems 17 (1): 13-41, 1992.

Echeverria, E.J.; Eby, R.B. 1994. Let the People Judge: Wise Use and the Private Property Rights Movement. Island Press, Washington, D.C.

Forward, G. 1993. Lump Charcoal Production from Sawmill Waste: "Black Rock Forest Kiln." Newfoundland Forest Service, Forest Products and Development Division, Corner Brook, Nfld. Internal Report No. 10.

Hill, L. 1986. Pruning Simplified. Updated ed. Storey Communications, Pownal Vt.

Isaac, J.; Goth, P. 1991. The Outward Bound Wilderness First-Aid Handbook. Douglas & McIntyre, Vancouver, B.C.

Keyes, D.R. 1989. A Generalized Guide to Small Aquaculture Enterprises. Midwest Research Institute, Kansas City, Mo.

Kingshott, J. 1994. Sharpening: The Complete Guide. Guild of Master Craftsman Publications, Lewes, England.

Lee, L. 1995. The Complete Guide to Sharpening. Taunton Press, Newtown, Conn.

Main, A.C.; Mills, B. 1985. Stump Removal from Home Grounds. Louisiana State University Agricultural Center Cooperative Extension Service, Baton Rouge, La. Publication No. 1782. Revised.

Maynard, D.G. et al. 1994. Sulfur Impacts on Forest Health in West-Central Alberta. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-334.

Midwest Research Institute. 1990. Forest Resource Strategies for Rural Development. Kansas City, Mo.

Morrell, M.E. 1990. Labor Law and You. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me.

Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service. 1994. The State of Canada's Forests, 1993: Forests, a Global Resource; Fourth Report to Parliament. Ottawa, Ont.

Sandved, K.B.; Prance, G.T.; Prance, A.E. 1993. Bark: The Formation, Characteristics, and Uses of Bark Around the World. Timber Press, Portland, Ore.

Savory, A. 1988. Holistic Resource Management. Island Press, Washington, D.C.

Silber, M.; Silber, T. 1994. The Complete Book of Everlastings. Alfred A. Knopf, New York, N.Y.

Sullivan, S. 1989. Organizing a Food Industry Association. Midwest Research Institute, Kansas City, Mo. Technical Paper No. 1.

Thoreau, H.D. 1990. Waldon: Or, Life in the Woods. Reprinted ed. Shambhala Publications, Boston, Mass.

Tucker, S.C. 1990. Pruning in Alberta. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 270/24-1. Revised.

University of Maine at Orono Cooperative Extension Service. Forest Biomass. Orono, Me. Forestry Note.

Veitch & Company; Extension Community Development Co-operative. 1994. The Sawmill Consolidation Concept: Views of Smaller, Full-Time Operators in Eastern Newfoundland. Newfoundland Forest Service, Forest Products and Development Division, Corner Brook, Nfld. FPD Report No. 75.

Wang, S.J. et al. "Curve Sawing Performance Evaluation." Forest Products Journal 42 (1): 15-20, January 1992.

Young, R.A.; Giese, R.L. 1990. Introduction to Forest Science. 2nd ed. John Wiley & Sons, New York, N.Y.

PERIODICALS

Agri-News.

Agroforestry Systems. Quarterly.

Agroforestry Today. Quarterly.

American Forests. Bi-monthly.

Around Your Woodlot. Quarterly.

Christmas Tree Lookout. 3 times annually.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan Newsletter. Semi-annual.

Forest Times. Bi-monthly.

Harrowsmith. Bi-monthly.

International Tree Crops Journal. Quarterly.

Logging & Sawmilling Journal. Monthly.

National Woodlands. Quarterly.

Northern Journal of Applied Forestry. Quarterly.

Northwest Woodlands. Quarterly.

Small Scale Forestry. Semi-Annual.

Small Scale Woodlands. Quarterly.

Southern Journal of Applied Forestry. Quarterly.

Springboard; a publication of the Washington Contract Loggers Association. Monthly.

The Temperate Agroforester. Quarterly.

Timber Grower. Quarterly.

Timberjack News. Three Times Annually.

Western Journal of Applied Forestry. Quarterly.

Woodland Report. Monthly.

Woodlot News. Monthly.

RANGELANDS

Alberta Agriculture. 1984. Developing and Maintaining Brush Pastures. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 643-1.

Allen, B.H. "Forest Rangeland Relationships." In Vegetation Science Applications for Rangeland Analysis and Management. 1988. Tueller, P.T., editor. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, Netherlands. Vol. 14: 339-362. (Handbook of Vegetation Science, H. Lieth, editor in chief).

Bedell, T.E.; Ganskopp, D.C. 1980. Rangelands in Dry Years: Drought Effects on Range, Cattle, and Management. Oregon State University Cooperative Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Cooperative Extension Publication PNW 200.

British Columbia Ministry of Forests. Range Management: Planning for Multiple Use. Victoria, B.C.

Gates, D.H. et al. 1980. "Pacific Northwest Range: Its Nature and Use." Oregon State University Extension Service; Washington State University Extension Service; University of Idaho Extension Service. Pacific Northwest Cooperative Extension Bulletin PNW 73. Reprinted. (Forest Stewardship).

Harris, G.A. 1991. "Grazing Lands of Washington State." In Rangelands, October 1991. (Forest Stewardship).

Johnston, A.; Smoliak, S. "Reclaiming Brushland in Southwestern Alberta." *Journal of Range Management* 21 (6): 404-406, November 1968.

Oregon State University, Agricultural Experiment Station, Eastern Oregon Agricultural Research Center and Rangeland Resources Program. 1980. Research in Rangeland Management. Corvallis, Ore. Special Report No. 586.

Smoliak, S.; Willms, W.D. 1988. Range Pastures in Alberta. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 134/14-8.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service. 1985. Advancing Knowledge of Forests and Rangelands: 1984 Research Accomplishments. Washington, D.C. General Technical Report WO-48.

SILVICULTURE SYSTEMS

Bamsey, C.R., editor. 1995. Innovative Silviculture Systems in Boreal Forests: Proceedings of a Symposium held in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada, October 2-8, 1994. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta.

Davidson, R.W. et al. 1988. A Silvicultural Guide for the Poplar Working Group in Ontario. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont.

Forestry Canada, Policy and Economics Directorate; Forestry Canada, Science and Sustainable Development. 1992. Silvicultural Terms in Canada. Ottawa, Ont.

Matthews, J.D. 1989. Silvicultural Systems. Oxford University Press, New York, N.Y.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources, Forest Extension Branch. 1982. Choices in Silviculture for Eastern Canadian Forests. Fredericton, N.B.

Quebec Dept. of Energy and Resources. Silviculture in the Aspen Grove. 3rd ed. Charlesbourg, Que. Report ERI-4401-2C.

Shepperd, W.D. 1986. Silviculture of Aspen Forests in the Rocky Mountains and the Southwest. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Fort Collins, Colo. RM-TT-7.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service. "Silvicultural Systems for the Major Forest Types of Washington." Adapted from "Silvicultural Systems for the Major Forest Types of the United States." Agricultural Handbook No. 445. (Forest Stewardship).

SITE PREPARATION

Fitzgerald, S.A. 1993. "Site Preparation: An Introduction for the Woodland Owner." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1188. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. "Methods of Site Preparation." NA-02032-01. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Forestry Canada. 1991. Corridor Raking: An Alternative Method of Site Preparation. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 29.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Forestry Canada. 1991. An Evaluation of 4 Methods of Site Preparation. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 31.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. 1993. Clearing the Way: Preparing the Site for Tree Planting. Toronto, Ont. Woodlands Extension Notes No. 2.

Orlander, G.; Gemmel, P.; Hunt, J. 1990. Site Preparation: A Swedish Overview. British Columbia Ministry of Forests; Forestry Canada, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia Economic and Regional Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 105.

Prettyman, D.H. 1987. Field Guide: Evaluating Land Conditions for Site Preparation. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn.

Sutton, R.F. et al. 1991. Mounding and Herbicide Treatments Increase Performance of Planted Jack Pine. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 7.

Sutton, R.F.; Weldon, T.P.; Haig, R.A. 1991. Conventional Bracke Site Preparation as Effective as Mounding. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 1.

Wood, J.E.; Dominy, S.W.J. "Mechanical Site Preparation and Early Chemical Tending in White Spruce: 19-Year Results." Forestry Chronicle 64 (3): 177-181, June 1988.

SOIL

Adams, P.W. 1993. "Soil and Water Conservation: An Introduction for Woodland Owners." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1143. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Adams, P.W. 1993. "Soil Compaction on Woodland Properties." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1109. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Adams, P.W.; Froelich, H.A. 1984. "Compaction of Forest Soils." Oregon State University Extension Service; Washington State University Cooperative Extension; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 217. Reprinted. (Forest Stewardship).

British Columbia Ministry of Forests and Lands. 1987. Better Harvesting Practices for Protecting Forest Soil. Victoria, B.C.

Olsen, M.L. "Forestry and Soils." Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Sidle, R.C. 1980. "Impacts of Forest Practices on Surface Erosion." Oregon State University Extension Service; Washington State University Cooperative Extension; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 195. (Forest Stewardship).

Sidle, R.C. 1980. "Slope Stability on Forest Land." Oregon State University Extension Service; Washington State University Cooperative Extension; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 209. (Forest Stewardship).

Taunton Press. 1995. Healthy Soil. Newtown, Conn. The Best of Fine Gardening Series.

Toogood, J.A. 1989. Story of Soil and Water Conservation in Alberta. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Agdex 570-2.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service. 1985. Forest Soils Information for Foresters and Tree Farmers. Atlanta, Ga.; Broomall, Pa. Forestry Bulletin R8-FB/M 2.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Northeastern Area. 1988. Is Your Soil Dead? Broomall, Pa.; Atlanta, Ga. NA-FB/M-11.

TAXATION

Baughman, M.J. 1990. "Income Tax Guide for Woodland Owners." University of Minnesota, Natural Resources, Minnesota Extension Service. Report NR-BU-3934-E. (Forest Stewardship).

Baughman, M.J.; Rathke, D.M. 1992. "Property Tax Guide for Forest Landowners." Revised ed. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Bettinger, P.; Haney, H.L., Jr.; Siegel, W.C. "The Impact of Federal and State Income Taxes on Timber Income in the West Following the 1986 Tax Reform." Western Journal of Applied Forestry 6 (1): 15-20, 1991.

Boulter, D. 1984. *Taxation and the Forestry Sector*. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Economics Branch, Hull, Que. Information Report E-X-33.

Canadian Forestry Association. 1983. Taxation and Private Land Forests and Woodlots in Canada. Ottawa, Ont.

Curtis, D.S. 1992. Provincial Taxation of Private Woodlots in Canada. Canadian Forestry Association, Ottawa, Ont.

Curtis, D.S. 1992. Tax Reform for Private Woodlot Owners in Canada. Canadian Forestry Association, Ottawa, Ont.

Haney, H.L., Jr.; Siegel, W.C. 1988. Federal Income Tax Guide for Timber Owners. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southern Forest Experiment Station, New Orleans, La.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources; Ministry of Municipal Affairs. 1992. Guide to the Ontario Conservation Land Tax Reduction Program 1991 and 1992. Toronto, Ont.

Puttock, G.D. "A Summary of Taxation Measures Affecting Forest Management on Private Lands in Ontario." Forestry Chronicle 58 (2): 100-103, April 1982.

Savage, G. 1991. How Does the Goods and Services Tax Affect the Non-Industrial Private Forest Sector in the Maritimes? Forestry Canada, Maritimes Region, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-179E.

Siegel, W.C. "Timber and Taxes." In National Woodlands, January 1991. (Forest Stewardship).

Sutherland, C.F., Jr. 1993. "Oregon's Forest Products Harvest Tax." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1151. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Washington Dept. of Revenue. "Summary of Forest Land and Timber Taxes in Washington State." (Forest Stewardship).

TECHNOLOGY

Blinn, C.R.; Vandenberg-Daves, J. "Evaluation of a Computerized Timber Inventory System for Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowners." *Northern Journal of Applied Forestry* 10 (3): 123-127, September 1993.

Goff, G.R. 1993. Computerized Forestry for Private, Nonindustrial Forest Owners. Cornell University Agricultural Experiment Station, Dept. of Natural Resources, Ithaca, N.Y.

Lorrain-Smith, R. 1993. Computers in Forestry: Use of Spreadsheets. Wiley & Sons, New York, N.Y.

Payandeh, B.; Basham, D.; Haig, R.A. 1991. Forestry Investment Decisions Made Easy on Personal Computers (FIDME-PC). Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 3.

TOURISM/RECREATION

Alexander, H.H. 1987. Family-Based Business: Establishing the Ambiance in a Bed and Breakfast or Farm Vacation Home. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn. HE-FO-3219.

Alexander, H.H. 1988. Resort Interiors. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn. CD-FO-3630.

Buchanan, R.D.; Espeseth, R.D. 1991. Developing a Bed & Breakfast Business Plan. North Central Regional Extension. Publication No. 273.

Curle, R.; Rounds, R. 1992. A Manitoba Case Study: Impact of Non-Resident Land Ownership and Permanent Recreational Development in Traditional Farm Areas. University of Brandon, Research Development Institute, Brandon, Man. RDI Report Series No. 1992-3.

Davis, R.B. 1992. Recreational Development Potential for New Brunswick Private Woodlots. Canada/New Brunswick COOPERATION Agreement on Forest Development, Fredericton, N.B. Microlog 95-01045.

Dennis, D.F. 1990. Factors Influencing Recreational Use of Private Woodland. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Northeastern Forest Experiment Station, Radnor, Pa. Research Note NE-341.

Lindsay, J.J. "Public Recreation on Nonindustrial Private Forestlands (NIPF) in the 1990's." In *Proceedings of the 1990 Northeastern Recreation Research Symposium*. 1990. More, T.A. et al, editors. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Northeastern Forest Experiment Station, Radnor, Pa. General Technical Note NE-145: 41-43.

Notarius, B.; Sforza Brewer, G. 1992. Open Your Own Bed & Breakfast. 2nd ed. John Wiley & Sons, New York, N.Y.

Olson, W. et al. 1989. Starting a Bed and Breakfast or Farm Vacation Business. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn. CD-FO-3225. Revised.

Simonson, L.R.; Koth, B.A.; Kreag, G.M. 1988. So Your Community Wants Travel/Tourism: Guidelines for Attracting and Serving Visitors. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn. CD-BU-3443.

Smith, E.L.; Smith, A.K. Business Management and Marketing: Bed and Breakfast. West Virginia University, Extension Service, Morgantown, W.Va. Natural Resources Management and Income Opportunity Series. Rural Development Publication No. 767.

Stankus, J. 1992. How to Open and Operate a Bed & Breakfast Home: An Unabridged Guide. 3rd ed. The Globe Pequot Press, Old Saybrook, Conn.

TREES

Alberta Forestry Association. 1984. Alberta Trees of Renown: An Honour Roll of Alberta Trees. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service. Genetics and Tree Improvement: Better Forests for the Future. Edmonton, Alta.

Bates, P.C.; Blinn, C.R.; Alm, A.A. 1991. Regenerating Quaking Aspen: Management Recommendations. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn.

Brazier, J.D. 1990. The Timbers of Farm Woodland Trees. Great Britain Forestry Commission, London, England. Bulletin No. 91.

Burns, R.M.; Honkala, B.H. 1990. Silvics of North America: Volume 1 - Conifers. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Washington, D.C. Agriculture Handbook No. 654.

Burns, R.M.; Honkala, B.H. 1990. Silvics of North America: Volume 2 - Hardwoods. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Washington, D.C. Agriculture Handbook No. 654.

Garner, R.J. 1967. The Grafter's Handbook. 2nd ed. Oxford University Press, New York, N.Y.

Grainger, G. 1989. Determining Replacement Value of Trees and Shrubs in Alberta: A Guide to Assist Professionals. Alberta Agriculture, Alberta Tree Nursery and Horticulture Centre, Brooks, Alta.

Grewal, H., editor. 1988. Bibliography of Lodgepole Pine Literature. Government of Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-291.

Hopkin, A.A.; Dumond, T. 1994. Sugar Maple Health Shows General Improvement in Ontario. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 17.

Hosie, R.C. 1990. Native Trees of Canada. 8th ed. Fitzhenry & Whiteside, Markham, Ont.

Inkpen, W.; Van Eyk, R. Guide to the Common Native Trees and Shrubs of Alberta. Alberta Environmental Protection, Environmental Regulatory Services, Pesticide Management Branch, Edmonton, Alta.

Kidd, R.P.; Koelling, M.R. 1988. Aspen Management in Michigan. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-1552.

Knowles, H. 1995. Woody Ornamentals for the Prairies. Revised ed. University of Alberta, Faculty of Extension, Edmonton, Alta.

LandOwner Resource Centre; Sir Sanford Flemming College. 1994. Eastern White Pine. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont. Extension Notes, Agdex 330.

LandOwner Resource Centre; Sir Sanford Flemming College. 1995. Eastern Hemlock. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont. Extension Notes, Agdex 330.

Lauriault, J. 1989. *Identification Guide to the Trees of Canada*. Fitzhenry & Whiteside; National Museum of Natural Sciences, Markham, Ont.

Littlewood, M. 1988. Tree Detailing. Butterworth-Heinemann, Newton, Mass.

Luoma, J.R.; Joyner, K.C. 1990. Air Pollution and Forest Decline: Is There a Link? United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Washington, D.C. Agriculture Information Bulletin No. 595.

Miller, W.A. "Fifty Years of Poplar." Quarterly Journal of Forestry 70 (4): 201-206, October 1976.

Minnesota Dept. of Agriculture Shade Tree Program. Tree Owner's Manual. St. Paul, Minn.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. 1990. Tree Species Series:

[&]quot;Aspen"

[&]quot;Aspen Management: Harvest & Regeneration"

[&]quot;Balsam Fir"

[&]quot;Black Spruce"

[&]quot;Black Walnut"

[&]quot;Central Hardwoods"

[&]quot;Eastern White Pine"

[&]quot;Jack Pine"

[&]quot;Lowland Hardwoods"

[&]quot;Northern Hardwoods"

[&]quot;Northern White Cedar"

[&]quot;Oaks"

"Paper Birch"

"Red (Norway) Pine"

"Tamarack"

"White Spruce"

In Important Trees of Eastern Forests. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Mosher, M.M.; Kunnum, K. 1990. "Trees of Washington." Washington State University Cooperative Extension Service. Extension Bulletin 0440. Reprinted. (Forest Stewardship).

Peterson, E.B.; Peterson, N.M. 1992. Ecology, Management and Use of Aspen and Balsam Poplar in the Prairie Provinces. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre. Special Report No. 1.

Peterson, E.B.; Peterson, N.M. 1994. Synopsis of Information on White, Engelmann and Black Spruce Natural Regeneration in North America. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Northern Forestry Centre; Alberta Environmental Protection, Land and Forest Services, Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry.

Petrides, G.A. 1992. A Field Guide to Western Trees: Western United States and Canada. Houghton Mifflin, Boston, Mass.

Pirone, P.P. 1988. Tree Maintenance. 6th ed. Oxford University Press, New York, N.Y.

Shigo, A.L. 1989. Tree Pruning. Shigo and Trees Associates, Durham, N.C.

Shigo, A.L. 1991. Modern Arboriculture. Shigo and Trees Associates, Durham, N.C.

Shigo, A.L. 1994. Tree Anatomy. Shigo and Trees Associates, Durham, N.C.

Shigo, A.L. 1995. Tree Basics. Shigo and Trees Associates, Durham, N.C.

Shottafer, J.E. 1982. Weight and Moisture Content of Spruce and Fir. University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service, Orono, Me.

Sir Sanford Flemming College; LandOwner Resource Centre. 1994. Sugar Maple. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont. Extension Notes, Agdex 330.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service. 1989. Trees are the Answer to America's Growing Environmental Concerns. Washington, D.C. Program Aid No. 1442.

University of Wisconsin Cooperative Extension Service. "A Tree for Each American." Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Wellwood, Robert W. 1979. Complete-Tree Utilization: An Analysis of the Literature (1970-1978); Part I: Biomass of Forest Tree Components. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Hull, Que. ENFOR Project P-15.

Wellwood, Robert W. 1979. Complete-Tree Utilization: An Analysis of the Literature (1970-1978); Part II: Recovery of Biomass. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Hull, Que. ENFOR Project P-15.

Wellwood, Robert W. 1980. Complete-Tree Utilization: An Analysis of the Literature (1970-1978); Part III: Utilization of Biomass. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Hull, Que. ENFOR Project P-15.

Christmas Trees

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Growing Christmas Trees. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 17.

Appleton, B.L.; Nichols, T.J. 1989. *Producing Living Christmas Trees*. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-079.

British Columbia Ministry of Forests and Lands. 1988. Christmas Tree Culture. Victoria, B.C.

Cameron, D.A.; McPhee, H.G. 1979. *Jack Pine as a Christmas Tree: A Consumer Preference Survey*. Dept. of The Environment, Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Report O-X-291.

Canadian Christmas Tree Growers Association. Canadian Christmas Tree Newsletter. Arthabaska, Que.

Cercone, M.; Lilley, W.D. 1991. Balsam Fir Tip Gathering. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Christmas Wreath Notes No. 1.

Cercone, M.; Lilley, W.D. 1992. Making Wreaths for Profit. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Christmas Wreath Notes No. 3.

Cercone, M.; Lilley, W.D. 1994. *Making Balsam Fir Wreaths*. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Christmas Wreath Notes No. 2.

Chapman, A.; Wray, R. 1985. Christmas Trees for Pleasure and Profit. 3rd ed. Rutgers University Press, New Brunswick, N.J.

Christie, C. 1980. Managing Wild Balsam Fir for Christmas Trees: A Beginner's Manual. Revised ed. Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, Truro, N.S.

Christmas Tree Growers' Association of Ontario. Ontario Christmas Tree News. Lynden, Ont.

Christmas Tree Growers' Association of Ontario. 1994. 1994 Guide to Wholesale Sources: Ontario Farm Grown Christmas Trees. Lynden, Ont.

Christmas Tree Growers' Association of Ontario. 1994. Education Kit: Farm Grown Christmas Trees. Lynden, Ont.

Christmas Tree Growers' Association of Ontario. 1995. 1995 Guide to Ontario Choose-and-Cut Christmas Tree Farms and Selected Farm-Fresh Retail Outlets. Lynden, Ont.

Christmas Tree Growers' Association of Ontario. 1995. 1995 Guide to Wholesale Sources: Ontario Farm Grown Christmas Trees. Lynden, Ont.

Christmas Tree Growers' Association of Ontario. 1995. Guide to Successful Retailing: Farm Grown Christmas Trees. Lynden, Ont.

Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes Forest Research Centre. 1981. So You Want to Grow Your Own Balsam Fir Planting Stock. Fredericton, N.B. Technical Note No. 24.

Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes Forest Research Centre. 1982. Thinning Wild Stands of Balsam Fir for Christmas Tree Production. Fredericton, N.B. Technical Note No. 52.

Estabrooks, G.F. 1986. Shearing Balsam Fir Christmas Trees. Government of Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-160.

Estabrooks, G.F. 1987. Growing Balsam Fir Christmas Trees in Field and Forest. Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-164.

Foster, B.B.; Cote, J.B. "Rates of Return from Christmas Tree Plantations: Two Case Studies in New Hampshire." *Journal of Forestry* 68 (2): 98-99, February 1970.

Government of Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes Forest Research Centre. 1985. A Case for Fully Stocked Christmas Tree Stands. Fredericton, N.B. Technical Note No. 138.

Hill, L. 1989. Christmas Trees: Growing and Selling Trees, Wreaths and Greens. Storey Communications, Pownal, Vt.

Hilliker, D.B., Jr. 1993. Basics of Growing Christmas Trees. Treehaven Evergreen Nursery, Elma, N.Y.

Howard, T.E.; Walkowiak, J.T. "Management Impacts on Christmas Tree Returns." Northern Journal of Applied Forestry 5 (1): 51-55, March 1988.

Johnson, J.E. 1989. Coloring Christmas Trees Before Harvest. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-638. Reprinted.

Johnson, J.E. 1990. Selection and Care of Christmas Trees. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-641.

Johnson, J.E., editor. 1991. *Christmas Tree Production Manual*. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-075.

Johnson, J.E. et al. 1992. Tree Crops for Marginal Farmland: Christmas Trees with a Financial Analysis. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 446-605.

Johnson, J.E.; Leuschner, W.A.; Burchinal, F.E. 1992. Economics of Producing an Acre of White Pine Christmas Trees. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-081. Reprinted.

Johnson, J.E.; Torbert, J.L. 1992. Introduction to Growing Christmas Trees in Virginia. Revised ed. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-080.

Koelling, M.R. 1991. Shearing Recommendations for Christmas Tree Producers. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Publication No. 310.

Landgren, C.G.; Douglass, B.S. 1993. Developing High Quality True Fir Christmas Trees. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension System, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 226. Reprinted.

Lantagne, D.; Koelling, M.; Dickmann, D. 1990. Effective Herbicide Use in Christmas Tree Plantations. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Publication No. 251.

Lazarus, W.T. 1987. Christmas Tree Economics: Net Present Value Analysis Using Lotus 1-2-3. New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences; Cornell University Agricultural Experiment Station, Ithaca, N.Y. A.E. Ext. 87-18.

Lilley, W.D.; Holmes, V.J. 1991. Growing a Continuous Supply of Balsam Fir Wreath Brush. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Christmas Wreath Notes No. 4.

McCormack, M.L. 1991. Yankee Woodlot: Balsam Fir Seed Collection and Storage. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me.

McCormack, M.L.; Young, J.A. 1967. Program for Successfully Establishing Plantations of Balsam Fir Christmas Trees. University of Vermont, Agricultural Experiment Station, Burlington, Vt. Bulletin No. 650.

McLeod, J.W. 1966. *Planting for Christmas Trees*. Dept. of Forestry, Ottawa, Ont. Publication No. 1083.

McLeod, J.W. 1968. Christmas Tree Management in the Maritime Provinces. Part I: Cultural Practices. Dept. of Forestry and Rural Development, Forest Research Laboratory, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-15.

McPhee, H.G.; Curtis, F.W. 1994. Selected Jack Pine Make Highly Suitable Christmas Trees. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 15.

Meechan, J.; Boswell, R.C. 1974. Treatment of Christmas Trees to Inhibit Needle Fall and Reduce the Fire Risk. Great Britain Forestry Commission, London, England. Research and Development Paper No. 77. Revised.

Michigan State University Agricultural Experiment Station. 1988. Costs and Returns in Michigan Christmas Tree Production, 1986. East Lansing, Mich. Research Report No. 492.

Needham, D. et al. 1991. Growing Christmas Trees in Alberta: A Market Analysis and Feasibility Study. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Project Report No. 91-08.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Forest Extension Service. 1984. New Brunswick Balsam Fir Plantations per Acres Cost Considerations. Revised ed. Fredericton, N.B.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Forest Extension Service. 1987. Soils and Foliage Analysis: Tools for the Christmas Tree Grower. Operational Note No. 1987:06.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources and Energy, Forest Extension Service. 1991. Collection of Balsam Fir Tips. Fredericton, N.B.

Nichols, T.J.; Appleton, B.L. 1987. Marketing on a Choose-and-Cut Christmas Tree Farm. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-639.

Nichols, T.J.; Appleton, B.L. 1988. Wholesale Marketing of Christmas Trees. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-640. Reprinted.

Nicholls, T.H.; Wray, R.D. 1989. *Pocket Guide to Christmas Tree Diseases*. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, North Central Forest Experiment Station, St. Paul, Minn.

Nova Scotia Christmas Tree Council; Canadian Forestry Service; Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, compilers. 1987. *Christmas Tree Growers Manual: Atlantic Canada*. Canada/Nova Scotia Forest Resource Development Agreement, Truro, N.S.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Forestry Canada. 1992. Balsam Fir Christmas Tree Needle Retention Versus Timing of Bud Flush. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 41.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, Forestry Branch, Forest Research Section. 1989. A Survey of One to Four Year Old Balsam Fir Christmas Tree Plantations Established with Bareroot and Container Seedlings. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 13.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, Forestry Branch, Forest Research Section. 1994. The Effect of Shearing on the Quality of Balsam Fir Christmas Trees (Pictorial Presentation). Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 50.

Pinnock, D.F. Establishment and Care of Balsam Fir for Christmas Trees. New Brunswick Dept. of Agriculture, Plant Industry Branch, Fredericton, N.B.

Powell, G.R. "Shoot and Bud Development in Balsam Fir: Implications for Pruning of Christmas Trees." Forestry Chronicle 58 (4): 168-172, August 1982.

Proebsting, W.M.; Hanley, D. 1985. Growing Christmas Trees in the Pacific Northwest. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 6. Revised.

Proebsting, W.M.; Landgren, C.G. 1993. Developing Sheared Douglas-fir Christmas Trees. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 227. Reprinted.

Province of British Columbia Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Abbotsford District Office. 1989-1993. *Planning for Profit*. Abbotsford, B.C.

Renewable Resources Extension Program Christmas Tree Fertilization Committee. 1986. *Christmas Tree Fertilization*. Cornell University, Dept. of Natural Resources, Ithaca, N.Y. Conservation Circular Vol. 24, No. 1.

Saskatchewan Christmas Tree Growers Association Co-operative. Christmas Tree Information Kit. Prince Albert, Sask.

Smith, C.C.; Newell, W.R. 1969. Christmas Tree Management in the Maritime Provinces. Part 2: Common Insects and Diseases and Their Control. Dept. of Fisheries and Forestry, Forest Research Laboratory, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-20.

Smith, C.C.; Newell, W.R.; Renault, T.R. 1983. Common Insects and Diseases of Balsam Fir Christmas Trees. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes Forest Research Centre, Fredericton, N.B. Publication No. 1328.

Stiell, W.M. 1964. Christmas Tree Growing in Canada. Dept. of Forestry, Forest Research Branch, Ottawa, Ont. Publication No. 1041.

Stiell, W.M.; Stanton, C.R. 1974. Introduction to Christmas Tree Growing in Canada. Canadian Forestry Service, Ottawa, Ont. Publication No. 1330.

University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service. 1982. Christmas Tree Marketing. Orono, Me.

University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service. 1982. Grading Christmas Trees. Orono, Me.

University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service. 1987. Thinking About Growing Christmas Trees? Here are Some Things You Need to Know. Orono, Me.

University of New Brunswick, Faculty of Forestry. 1986. Balsam Fir Update: A Review of the Latest Research Findings Pertinent to Christmas Tree Culture; Proceedings of a Seminar Sponsored by UNB's Faculty of Forestry, April 5, 1986. Fredericton, N.B.

University of New Brunswick, Faculty of Forestry. 1990. Balsam Fir Update: A Review of the Latest Research Findings Pertinent to Christmas Tree Culture; Proceedings of a Seminar Sponsored by UNB's Faculty of Forestry, March 24, 1990. Fredericton, N.B.

Walkowiak, J.T.; Howard, T.E. 1986. Christmas Tree Production Costs and Returns Model. University of New Hampshire, Agricultural Experiment Station, Durham, N.H. Research Report No. 110.

William, R.D.; Brown, K.N. 1987. Managing Weeds and Vegetation in Christmas Trees. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Cooperative Extension, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 219. Revised.

Zedaker, S.M.; Leuschner, W.A.; Vodak, M.C. 1986. Estimated Costs and Returns for Growing One Acre of White Pine Christmas Trees. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-081.

Diseases and Pests

Alberta Agriculture. Backvard Pest Management. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 605-2.

Alberta Agriculture. 1986. Browning of Evergreens. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 275/690. Reprinted.

Alberta Agriculture. 1990. Fireblight. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 636-1.

Alberta Agriculture. 1991. Dieback and Yellowing of Leaves of Birch. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 275/637-3.

Agriculture Canada, Plant Health and Plant Products Directorate, Pesticides Division. 1982. Compendium of Pest Control Products Registered in Canada: Registered Pest Control Products. Ottawa, Ont. Supplement 1. Volume Code RP-S1.

Agriculture Canada, Plant Health and Plant Products Directorate, Pesticides Division. 1982. Compendium of Pest Control Products Registered in Canada: Registered Pest Control Products. Ottawa, Ont. Supplement 2. Volume Code RP-S2.

Agriculture Canada, Plant Products and Quarantine Directorate, Pesticides Division. 1981. Compendium of Pest Control Products Registered in Canada: Control of Plant Diseases. Ottawa, Ont. Publication 1654 PD/81. Volume Code PD.

Agriculture Canada, Plant Products and Quarantine Directorate, Pesticides Division. 1981. Compendium of Pest Control Products Registered in Canada: Seed Dressings. Ottawa, Ont. Publication 1654 SD/81. Volume Code SD.

Armstrong, J.A.; Ives, W.G.H. 1995. Forest Insect Pests in Canada. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Science and Sustainable Development Directorate, Ottawa, Ont.

Brandt, J.P. 1994. Forest Insect and Disease Conditions in West-Central Canada in 1993 and Predictions for 1994. Canadian Forest Service, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-335.

Brandt, J.P.; Amirault, P. 1994. Forest Insect- and Disease-Caused Depletions to Forests of West-Central Canada: 1982-87. Canadian Forest Service, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-333.

Carroll, M.R.; Palmer, M.A. "Pest Management for Woodland Owners." Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Cerezke, H.F. 1975. White-Spotted Sawyer Beetle in Logs. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-129.

Cerezke, H.F.; Brandt, J.P. 1993. Forest Insect and Disease Conditions in Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, and the Northwest Territories in 1992. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-332.

Davidson, J.G.N. 1991. Diebacks and Cankers can Destroy Your Saskatoon Orchard. Agriculture Canada, Northern Research Group, Beaverlodge, Alta. NRG Bulletin No. 88-05b.

DeCalesta, D.S.; Asman, K. 1993. "Controlling Pocket Gopher Damage to Conifer Seedlings." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1255. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

DeCalesta, D.S.; Duddles, R.E.; Bondi, M.C. 1993. "Controlling Mountain Beaver Damage in Forest Plantations." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1144. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

DeYoe, D.R. 1993. "Understanding and Controlling Deer Damage in Young Plantations." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1201. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Dix, M.E.; Harrell, M., technical coordinators. 1991. Insects of Windbreaks and Related Plantings: Distribution, Importance, and Management; Conference Proceedings, December 6, 1988, Louisville, Kentucky. United States, Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station, Fort Collins, Colo. General Technical Report RM-204.

Drouin, J.A.; Kusch, D.S. 1980. Pesticide Field Trials on Shade and Shelterbelt Trees in Alberta, 1979. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-227.

Duddles, R.D.; DeCalesta, D.S. 1992. "Controlling Vole Damage to Conifer Seedlings." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1256. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Ebata, T. 1993. Partial Cutting to Reduce Hazard to Mountain Pine Beetle. British Columbia Ministry of Forests, Prince Rupert Forest Region, Smithers, B.C. Progress Report; Silvicultural Systems Project SS040.

Eissenstat, D.M.; Mitchell, J.E.; Pope, W.W. "Trampling Damage by Cattle on Northern Idaho Forest Plantations." *Journal of Range Management* 35 (6): 715-716, November 1982.

Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service. 1984. Tent Caterpillars. Ottawa, Ont. Fact Sheet.

Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes Forest Research Centre. A Homeowner Guide to Gypsy Moth Control. Truro, N.S.

Fisheries and Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service. Spruce Budworm. Ottawa, Ont. Fact Sheet.

Hiratsuka, Y. 1987. Forest Tree Diseases of the Prairie Provinces. Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-286.

Hiratsuka, Y. et al. 1990. Classification and Measurement of Aspen Decay and Stain in Alberta. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-314.

Hiratsuka, Y.; Zalasky, H. 1993. Frost and Other Climate-Related Damage of Forest Trees in the Prairie Provinces. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-331.

Ives, W.G.H.; Wong, H.R. 1988. *Tree and Shrub Insects of the Prairie Provinces*. Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-292.

Juneau, A. 1989. A Review of Aerial Spraying Technology for Spruce Budworm Control in Private Woodlots in Eastern Quebec. Forestry Canada, Quebec Region, Forest Development, Sainte-Foy, Que.

Magasi, L.P. 1980. Control of Scleroderris Canker in Small Plantations. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes Forest Research Centre, Fredericton, N.B. Technical Note No. 11.

Malhotra, S.S.; Blauel, R.A. 1980. Diagnosis of Air Pollutant and Natural Stress Symptoms on Forest Vegetation in Western Canada. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-228.

McGauley, B.H.; Kirby, C.S. 1991. Common Pests of Trees in Ontario. Revised ed. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont.

McManus, M.L.; Houston, D.R.; Wallner, W.E. 1979. Gypsy Moth Handbook: The Homeowner and the Gypsy Moth-Guidelines for Control. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Combined Forest Pest Research and Development Program, Washington, D.C. Home and Garden Bulletin No. 227.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. "Insect and Disease Management Guidelines." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. 1990. "Lyme Disease." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Nichols, T.J.; Zedaker, S.M.; Lewis, J.B. 1986. Calibrating Pesticide Application Equipment Using the CALIB Computer Program. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 456-510.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources; LandOwner Resource Centre. 1995. Protecting Trees from Vole Damage. Toronto, Ont. Extension Notes, Agdex 681.

Radvanyi, A. 1987. Snowshoe Hares and Forest Plantations: A Literature Review and Problem Analysis. Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-290.

Stienstra, W.C. "Noninfectious Diseases of Trees." University of Minnesota, Agriculture Extension Service. Fact Sheet. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Swanson, B.T.; Rideout, R. 1994. Protecting Trees and Shrubs Against Winter Damage. Revised ed. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn.

University of Minnesota, Agricultural Extension Service. 1992. "Guide to Some Common Insect Pests of Minnesota Conifers." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Vaillancourt, G., editor. 1994. Backyard Pest Management in Alberta. Alberta Agriculture, Food and Development, Edmonton, Alta.

Von Althen, F.W. 1983. Animal Damage to Hardwood Regeneration and Its Prevention in Plantations and Woodlots of Southern Ontario. Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Information Report O-X-351.

Zedaker, S.M.; Nichols, T.J. 1986. Calibrating Hand-Held and Backpack Sprayers for Applying Pesticides. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-502.

Growth

Adams, M.J.; Henderson, G.S. 1994. *Plastic and Peat Seed Shelters Improve Stocking*. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Ontario Region, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Technical Note No. 16.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. How Trees Grow. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 15.

Bell, L.E. 1982. *Growing Evergreen Trees from Seed*. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-723.

Berry, A.B. "Response of Suppressed Conifer Seedlings to Release from an Aspen-Pine Overstory." *Forestry Chronicle* 58 (2): 91-92, April 1982.

Birdseye, B.; Birdseye, E.G. 1972. Growing Woodland Plants. Dover Publications, New York, N.Y.

Bonnor, G.M. et al. 1995. A Guide to the STIM Growth Model. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Pacific and Yukon Region, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C.

Boysen, B.; Strobl, S., editors. 1991. *Grower's Guide to Hybrid Poplar*. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont.

Clarke, G.; Toogood, A. 1992. The Complete Book of Plant Propagation. Ward Lock, London, England.

Cleary, B.D.; DeYoe, D.R. 1993. "Seedling Care and Handling." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1095. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Dirr, M.A.; Heuser, C.W. 1987. The Reference Manual of Woody Plant Propagation: From Seed to Tissue Culture. Varsity Press, Athens, Ga.

Druck, N.; Strobl, S. "Type and Timing of Thinning Hybrid Poplar Coppice Affects Growth." Northern Journal of Applied Forestry 8 (4): 166-168, December 1991.

Duddles, R.D.; Cloughesy, M. 1992. "Introduction to Conifer Release." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1388. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Farmer, R.E. et al. "Competition Effects in Juvenile Jack Pine and Aspen as Influenced by Density and Species Ratios." *Journal of Applied Ecology* 25: 1023-1032, 1988.

Hamilton, R. 1993. A Forest Tree Seed Manual for Alberta. Alberta Environmental Protection, Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta.

Hansen, E.A. "Planting Date Affects Survival and Height Growth of Hybrid Poplar." Forestry Chronicle 62 (3): 164-169, June 1986.

Hansen, E.A.; Netzer, D.A.; Woods, R.F. "Tillage Superior to No-Till for Establishing Hybrid Poplar Plantations." *Tree Planters' Notes* 37 (1): 6-10, Winter 1986.

Hines, F.D.; Long, J.N. "First- and Second-Year Survival of Containerized Engelmann Spruce in Relation to Initial Seedling Size." Canadian Journal of Forest Research 16 (3): 668-670, June 1986.

Holcomb, C.J. 1973. What to Look for in Growing Trees. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 564.

Kabzems, A. 1971. Growth and Yield of Well-Stocked White Spruce in the Mixedwood Section in Saskatchewan. Saskatchewan Dept. of Natural Resources, Forestry Branch, Regina, Sask. Technical Bulletin No. 5.

Kabzems, A.; Kirby, C.L. 1956. Growth and Yield of Jack Pine in Saskatchewan. Saskatchewan Dept. of Natural Resources, Forestry Branch, Regina, Sask. Technical Bulletin No. 2.

Kirby, C.L.; Bailey, W.S.; Gilmour, J.G. 1957. Growth and Yield of Aspen in Saskatchewan. Saskatchewan Dept. of Natural Resources, Forestry Branch, Regina, Sask. Technical Bulletin No. 3.

Kock, H. 1992. Growing Native Plants from Seed Manual. 2nd ed. University of Guelph, The Arboretum, Guelph, Ont.

Kock, H. 1993. Growing Native Woody Plants from Seed Manual. 5th ed. University of Guelph, The Arboretum, Guelph, Ont.

Landgren, C.G.; DeYoe, D.R. 1993. "Selecting and Buying Quality Seedlings." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1196. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Lees, J.C. 1966. Release of White Spruce from Aspen Competition in Alberta's Spruce-Aspen Forest. Canada Dept. of Forestry, Ottawa, Ont. Publication No. 1163.

Levy, D.M. 1985. Growing Your Own Trees. Reprinted ed. Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, Truro, N.S.

Lilley, W.D.; Merchant, R. 1994. *The Forest Nutrient Cycle*. University of Maine Cooperative Extension, Orono, Me. Forestry Notes; Bulletin No. 7029.

MacLean, D.A.; Morgan, M.G. "Long-Term Growth and Yield Response of Young Fir to Manual and Chemical Release from Shrub Competition." *Forestry Chronicle* 59 (4): 177-183, August 1983.

Mullin, R.E. "Comparison of Seedling and Transplant Performance Following 15 Years Growth." Forestry Chronicle 56 (5): 231-232, October 1980.

Newton, M. et al. "Young Spruce-Fir Forests Released by Herbicides I. Response of Hardwoods and Shrubs." *Northern Journal of Applied Forestry* 9 (4): 126-130, December 1992.

Newton, M. et al. "Young Spruce-Fir Forests Released by Herbicides II. Conifer Response to Residual Hardwoods and Overstocking." *Northern Journal of Applied Forestry* 9 (4): 130-135, December 1992.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Forestry Canada. 1990. The Effect of Various Field-Storage Conditions on the Survival and Growth of Outplanted Bare-Root Stock. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 19.

Schroeder, W.R.; Walker, D.S. "Relationship of Root Collar Diameter to Survival and Growth of Caragana and Green Ash in Field Shelterbelts." *Tree Planters' Notes* 42 (1): 36-39, Winter 1991.

Shepard, R.K.; Blumenstock, M.W.; Reams, G.A. 1988. Yankee Woodlot: Fertilization Results in Improved Growth of White Pine in Maine. University of Maine Cooperative Extension Service, Orono, Me.

Smith, J.H.G.; Blom, G. "Decade of Intensive Cultivation of Poplars in British Columbia Shows Need for Long-Term Research to Reduce Risks." *Forestry Chronicle* 42 (4): 359-376, December 1966.

Steneker, G.A. 1967. Growth of White Spruce Following Release from Trembling Aspen. Canada Dept. of Forestry and Rural Development, Forestry Branch, Ottawa, Ont. Departmental Publication No. 1183.

Stiell, W.M. 1976. White Spruce: Artificial Regeneration in Canada. Dept. of the Environment, Canadian Forestry Service, Forest Management Institute, Ottawa, Ont. Information Report FMR-X-85.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service. 1991. "People and Trees Growing Together: America the Beautiful National Tree Program." Report FS-496. (Forest Stewardship).

Van Haverbeke, D.F.; Boldt, C.E. "Vigor and Density of Shelterbelt Conifers Can be Improved." *Journal of Forestry* 66 (3): 187-192, March 1968.

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension. 1984. Why Leaves Change Color. Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-185.

Yang, R.C. "Growth of White Spruce Following Release from Aspen Competition: 35 Year Results." Forestry Chronicle 67 (6): 706-711, December 1991.

Yang, R.C. 1989. Growth Response of White Spruce to Release from Trembling Aspen. Forestry Canada, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-302.

Yang, R.C. 1991. Early Stand Development of Lodgepole Pine Spaced at Age 7 in West-Central Alberta. Forestry Canada, Northwest Region, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-322.

Transplanting

Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre. 1978. Transplanting Trees and Shrubs. Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.

Grainger, G. 1991. Transplanting Alberta Trees and Shrubs. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 275/22-1. Revised.

Manitoba Natural Resources, Forestry Branch. 1990. Setting Down New Roots. Reprinted ed. Winnipeg, Man.

Scarratt, J.B.; Haig, R.A. 1991. Transplanting Seedlings into Containers May Cause Root Deformations. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Great Lakes Forestry Centre, Sault Ste. Marie. Technical Note No. 8.

Tree Crops

MacDaniels, L.H.; Leiberman, A.S. "Tree Crops: A Neglected Source of Food and Forage from Marginal Lands." *Bioscience* 29 (3): 173-175, March 1979.

Robinson, P.J. "Trees as Fodder Crops." In Attributes of Trees as Crop Plants. 1985. Cannell, M.G.R.; Jackson, J.E., editors. ITE, Abbots Ripon: 281-300.

Tree Farms

Shea, S.R.; Hewett, P.N. 1990. Plantation Forestry in Western Australia: Achievements and Prospects. Dept. of Conservation and Land Management, Como, Western Australia.

Sutton, R.F., editor. 1977. Plantation Establishment Symposium: Proceedings of a Symposium Sponsored by Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Great Lakes Forest Research Center, Kirkland Lake, Ontario, September 21-23, 1976. Dept. of the Environment, Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Symposium Proceedings O-P-5.

Tree Planting

American Forestry Association. 1990. Global Releaf: Plant a Tree, Cool the Globe. Washington, D.C.

Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre. 1979. Planting and Tending Recommendations for Red Oak. Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.

Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre. 1979. Planting and Tending Recommendations for Silver Maple. Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.

Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre, 1979. Planting and Tending Recommendations for White Ash. Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.

Canadian Forestry Service, Great Lakes Forest Research Centre. 1983. Planting and Tending Recommendations for Sugar Maple. Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.

DeLong, D.L.; Stjernberg, E. 1990. Comparing the Pottiputki to the Planting Shovel. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Western Division, Vancouver, B.C. Field Note No. Silviculture-17.

Dominy, S.W.J. 1990. Survey of Preferred Planting Dibble Characteristics. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Silviculture-25.

Forestry Canada, Tree Plan Canada. 1992. Green Side Up: A Guide to Tree Planting. Minister of Supply and Services Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Great Britain Forestry Commission, Research Division. 1991. Successful Tree Establishment. London, England.

Lantz, C.W. et al. 1989. A Guide to the Care and Planting of Southern Pine Seedlings. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southern Region, Atlanta, Ga. Management Bulletin R8-MB39. Revised.

Manitoba Dept. of Natural Resources. 1980. Dig Your Own. Reprinted ed. Winnipeg, Man.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. "Tree Planting." NA-02035-02. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. 1992. "4-Season Wildlife Food Packet." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Morrow, R.R.; Hamilton, L.S.; Winch, F.E., Jr. 1981. *Planting Forest Trees in Rural Areas*. Cornell University, New York State College of Life Sciences, Ithaca, N.Y.

Mullin, R.E. "Storage of Planting Stock in the Field." Forestry Chronicle 38 (3): 318-326, September 1962.

Nichols, T.J.; Smith, D.W. 1987. *Planting Trees for Timber or Christmas Trees*. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-407. Revised.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. 1991. Trees: A Handy Guide for People Who Want to Put Down Roots. Toronto, Ont.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. 1993. Careful Handling and Planting of Nursery Stock. Toronto, Ont. Woodlands Extension Notes No. 3.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. 1993. Planning for Tree Planting. Toronto, Ont. Woodlands Extension Notes No. 1.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. Planting Trees for Wildlife. Indian Head, Sask.

Robert, J. 1985. Practical Guide to Private Forest Management: Hand Planting of Bare-Root Seedlings. Canadian Forestry Service, Quebec Region, Ste. Foy, Que.

Robert, J. 1985. Practical Guide to Private Forest Management: Planting Containerized Seedlings. Canadian Forestry Service, Quebec Region, Ste. Foy, Que.

Robertson, R.G.; Young, R.W. 1988. *Tree Planting Manual*. Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Canadian Forestry Service, Truro, N.S.

Stjernberg, E.I. 1988. *Hand Planting Tools and Equipment*. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que.; Vancouver, B.C. Technical Note TN-120.

Swanson, B.T. et al. 1991. Planting and Transplanting Trees and Shrubs. Reviewed ed. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn.

Virginia Dept. of Forestry. Seedling Care and Planting Instructions. Charlottesville, Va.

Virginia Dept. of Forestry. 1986. Plant White Pine: Make Marginal Land Productive. Charlottesville, Va. Publication No. 11.

Von Althen, F.W. 1990. Hardwood Planting on Abandoned Farmland in Southern Ontario. Forestry Canada, Ontario Region, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.

Washington Dept. of Natural Resources. 1991. "Planting Forest Seedlings." (Forest Stewardship).

Weiner, M. 1992. Plant a Tree: Choosing, Planting and Maintaining This Precious Resource. Revised ed. Wiley & Sons, New York, N.Y.

URBAN FORESTRY

Buchanan, M. 1992. Inventory and Natural History of the Albany Neighbourhood Forest. Grassroots Albany, Toronto, Ont.

Dwyer, J.F.; Schroeder, H.W.; Gobster, P.H. "Significance of Urban Trees and Forests: Toward a Deeper Understanding of Values." *Journal of Arboriculture* 17 (1): 276-284, October 1991.

Miller, R.W. 1988. Urban Forestry: Planning and Managing Urban Greenspaces. Prentice-Hall, Englewood Cliffs, N.J.

United States Dept. of Agriculture. Forest Service, Southern Region. 1990. Benefits of Urban Trees: Urban and Community Forestry: Improving Our Quality of Life. Atlanta, Ga. Forestry Report R8-FR 17.

WATER RESOURCES

Alberta Agriculture. 1991. Grassed Waterway Construction. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 573-6.

Alberta Agriculture. 1991. Watercourse Improvement and Gully Restoration. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 573-5.

Alberta Agriculture, Conservation and Development Branch. 1990. Water Erosion. Edmonton, Alta.

Anderson, R.; Asquin, D. 1986. Culvert Sizing for Stream Crossing: A Handbook of Three Common Methods. Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Edmonton, Alta.

Anderson, R.; Asquin, D.; Jacobson, A. 1986. *Predisturbance Watershed Assessment Manual*. Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta.

Binkley, D.; Brown, T.C. 1993. *Management Impacts on Water Quality of Forests and Rangelands*. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station, Fort Collins, Colo. General Technical Report RM-239.

Bond, W.K. et al. 1988. Wetlands are not Wastelands. Canadian Wildlife Service; Wildlife Habitat Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Canadian Forestry Service. Forests and Water. Fact Sheet.

Clemmons, E. 1985. Freshwater Trout Farming in British Columbia. British Columbia Ministry of Environment, Penticton District Office, Penticton, B.C. Technical Report.

Davis, R.C. "Controlling the Water Quality Impact of Timber Harvesting Operations in the Eastern Slopes." In *Alberta Watershed Research Program Symposium Proceedings, 1977.* 1977. Swanson, R.H.; Logan, P.A., editors. Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-176: 320-335.

Dolloff, C.A.; Hankin, D.G.; Reeves, G.H. 1993. Basinwide Estimation of Habitat and Fish Populations in Streams. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southeastern Forest Experiment Station, Asheville, N.C. General Technical Report No. SE-83.

Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service. 1980. Wetlands: Hinterland Who's Who. Ottawa, Ont.

Fisher, G.L.; Locke, A.G.H.; Northey, B.C. 1989. Stream Crossing Guidelines: Operational Guidelines for Industry. Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta.

Gordon, A.; Kaushik, N.K. "Riparian Forest Plantations in Agriculture: The Beginnings." *Highlights of Agricultural Research In Ontario* 10 (2): 6-8, June 1987.

Maaskant, K. et al. 1994. Water Management. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Toronto, Ont.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Best Management Practices Series.

Matson, T. 1991. Earth Ponds: The Country Pond Maker's Guide to Building, Maintenance and Restoration. 2nd ed. Countryman Press, Woodstock, N.J.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. "Water-Related Land Use Programs." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. 1992. "Excavated Ponds for Waterfowl." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Waters. 1992. "Work that Can Be Done Without a Protected Waters Permit." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. "Wetland Development." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources; Mutual Association for the Protection of Lake Environments in Ontario Inc.; LandOwner Resource Centre. 1994. *Preserving and Restoring Natural Shorelines*. Toronto, Ont. Extension Notes, Agdex 570.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Southern Region Science and Technology Transfer Unit; LandOwner Resource Centre. 1995. *Restoring Shorelines with Willows*. Toronto, Ont. Extension Notes, Agdex 573.

Oregon Dept. of Forestry, Forest Practices Section. 1979. Waterbars. Salem, Ore. Forest Practices Note No. 1.

Oregon Dept. of Forestry, Forest Practices Section. 1987. Riparian Protection. Salem, Ore. Forest Practices Note No. 6.

Rothwell, R.L. 1978. Watershed Management Guidelines for Logging and Road Construction in Alberta. Fisheries and Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-208.

Singh, T.; Kalra, Y.P. "Impact of Pulpwood Clearcutting on Stream Water Quality in West Central Alberta." In *Alberta Watershed Research Program Symposium Proceedings*, 1977. 1977. Swanson, R.H.; Logan, P.A., editors. Fisheries and Environment Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Northern Forest Research Centre, Edmonton, Alta. Information Report NOR-X-176: 272-284.

Singleton, J. et al. 1994. Proceedings of the Symposium on Riparian Zone Management, January 17-19, 1994. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Maritimes Region, Fredericton, N.B. R & D Report No. 9.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, 1989. Watershed and Air Management: Caring for the Land. Washington, D.C. Program Aid No. 1432.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service. 1991. "Riparian Forest Buffers: Function and Design for Protection and Enhancement of Water Resources." Report NA-PR-07-91. (Forest Stewardship).

United States Forest Service, Chippewa National Forest et al. "Water Quality in Forest Management: Best Management Practices in Minnesota." Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

University of Maine Cooperative Extension. 1990. Raindrops Keep Falling: How Woodlands Affect our Water Supply. Orono, Me.

Virginia Cooperative Extension Service; Virginia Division of Forestry. 1982. Landowner's Guide to Best Management Practices for Forestry Operations that Improve Water Quality. Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Blacksburg, Va. Publication No. 420-140.

Watson, K.; Lindley, D.; Schirato, M. 1989. "Creating a Pond." In Northwest Woodlands, Spring 1989. (Forest Stewardship).

Wiskel, B. 1990. Pond Raising Rainbow Trout. The Athabaskan, Athabasca, Alta.

WEEDS/WEED CONTROL

Alberta Agriculture. 1990. Guide to Crop Protection in Alberta: 2. Non-Chemical Control of Weeds, Insects, Diseases for Maximum Economic Yield. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 606-2. Reprinted.

Alberta Agriculture. 1993. Chemical Weed Control for Alberta Shelterbelts. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 277/645-1. Revised.

Alberta Agriculture, Food and Rural Development. 1994. The Thistle Guide. Edmonton, Alta.

Alm, A.; Iverson, R.D.; Phillips, M. 1993. "Herbicides and Use: For Forest Management in Minnesota." Updated ed. Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Desrochers, L. 1992. The Granul-Air Forest Herbicide Spreader. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division, Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Silviculture-42.

Esau, R.; Grover, R. 1973. Chemical Weed Control in Shelterbelts. Canada Dept. of Agriculture, Information Division, Ottawa, Ont. Publication No. 1511.

Jobidon, R. "Allelopathic Potential of Coniferous Species to Old-Field Weeds in Eastern Quebec." Forest Science 32 (1): 112-118, January 1986.

Miller, R.V. et al. 1991. "Knapweed: Trees for Weed Control." Washington State University Cooperative Extension. (Forest Stewardship).

Mulligan, G.A. 1976. Common Weeds of Canada. McClelland and Stewart, Ottawa, Ont.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests; Forestry Canada. 1993. Plantation Weeding with Glyphosate: Effects on Crop Growth. Truro, N.S. Forest Research Report No. 45.

Ontario Weed Committee. 1993. Guide to Weed Control 1993. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Toronto, Ont. Publication No. 75.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. Weed Control in Shelterbelts. Indian Head, Sask.

Stearman, W.A., compiler and editor. 1983. Weeds of the Prairies. Alberta Environmental Centre, Edmonton, Alta.

Sutton, R.F. "Glyphosate Herbicide: An Assessment of Forestry Potential." Forestry Chronicle 54 (1): 24-28, February 1978.

Sutton, R.F. "Plantation Establishment in the Boreal Forest: Glyphosate, Hexazinone and Manual Weed Control." Forestry Chronicle 60 (5): 283-287, October 1984.

True, J.A. 1989. How to Calculate Herbicide Rates and Calibrate Herbicide Applicators. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, North Central Forest Experiment Station. 1985. Weed Control Using Herbicides in Short-Rotation Intensively Cultured Poplar Plantations. St. Paul, Minn. Research Paper NC-260.

WILD FOOD

Kindscher, K. 1987. Edible Wild Plants of the Prairie: An Ethnobotanical Guide. University Press of Kansas, Lawrence, Kan.

Northern Harvest Enterprises Ltd. 1989. Feasibility Assessment of the Saskatchewan Wild Food Industry. Saskatchewan Agriculture Development Fund, Regina, Sask.

Peterson, L.A. 1977. A Field Guide to Edible Wild Plants of Eastern and Central North America. Houghton Mifflin, Boston, Mass.

Saunders, C.F. 1974. Edible and Useful Wild Plants of the United States and Canada. Dover Publications, New York, N.Y.

Szczawinski, A.F.; Turner, N.J. 1980. Wild Green Vegetables of Canada. National Museum of Natural Sciences; National Museums of Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Edible Wild Plants of Canada Series No. 4.

Turner, N.J.; Szczawinski, A.F. 1988. Edible Wild Fruits and Nuts of Canada. National Museum of Natural Sciences, Ottawa, Ont.; Fitzhenry & Whiteside, Markham, Ont. Edible Wild Plants of Canada Series No. 3.

Willard, T. 1992. Edible and Medicinal Plants of the Rocky Mountains and Neighbouring Territories. Wild Rose College of Natural Healing, Calgary, Alta.

Berries

Alberta Agriculture. Fruit from your Shelterbelt...Jams & Jellies. Edmonton, Alta. Homedex 1152-1.

Alberta Agriculture. 1993. Currants and Gooseberries in Alberta. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 236/20-1.

Alberta Agriculture. 1993. Raspberries in Alberta. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 237/20-1.

Alberta Agriculture. 1993. Saskatoons in Alberta. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 238/20-1.

Alberta Agriculture, Agri-Food and Processing Development Branch. 1989. Alberta Saskatoons. Reprinted ed. Edmonton, Alta.

Baldwin, K. 1988. Alberta Saskatoon Industry Survey 1987. Alberta Horticultural Research Centre, Brooks, Alta.; Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta.

Davidson, J.G.N. "The Principal Diseases of Saskatoons." The Fruit Grower 2 (1): 8-12, 1985.

Davidson, J.G.N. "Principle Insect Pests of Saskatoons." The Fruit Grower 2 (2): 29-32, 1986.

Davidson, J.G.N. 1987. Smoky and Pembina Saskatoons: The Real Story. Agriculture Canada, Northern Research Group, Beaverlodge, Alta. NRG Bulletin No. 87-07.

Grant, C. "A Wipeout Year for Saskatoons." The Fruit Grower 5 (2): 33, 1989.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. Fruit-Bearing Shrubs for Multi-Use Shelterbelts and Orchards. Indian Head, Sask.

Roll, D. "Trickle Irrigation for the Saskatoon Orchard." The Fruit Grower 5 (2): 8-18, 1989.

Saskatchewan Agriculture and Food; Saskatchewan Rural Development. Economics of Saskatoon Berry Production. Regina, Sask. Farm Facts.

St. Pierre, R.G. 1992. Growing Saskatoons: A Manual for Orchardists. 4th ed. University of Saskatchewan, Dept. of Horticulture Science, Saskatoon, Sask.

Williams, S. 1993. Commercial Raspberry Production on the Prairies: A Growers' Guide. University of Saskatchewan, University of Extension Press, Extension Division, Saskatoon, Sask.

Mushrooms

Anderson, S.; Marcouiller, D. 1990. Growing Shiitake Mushrooms. Oklahoma State University, Division of Agriculture, Cooperative Extension Service, Stillwater, Okla. OSU Extension Facts No. 5029.

Arora, D. 1986. Mushrooms Demystified. 2nd ed. Ten Speed Press, Berkeley, Calif.

Bartelli, I. Mushrooms Grow on Stumps: A Guide to Collecting for Food. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-924.

Bartelli, I. Wood Waste Makes Wonderful Mushrooms: A Guide to Collecting for Food. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-925.

Bartelli, I. 1979. Collecting Grassland Mushrooms for Food. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-1272.

Bartelli, I. 1979. Mushrooms From the Forest Floor. Michigan State University Cooperative Extension Service, East Lansing, Mich. Extension Bulletin E-1271.

British Columbia Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries. 1990. *Pine Mushrooms in B.C.* Abbotsford District Office, Abbotsford, B.C. Factsheet.

Glick, P.G. 1991. The Mushroom Trailguide. Henry Holt and Co., New York, N.Y.

Groves, J.W. 1979. Edible and Poisonous Mushrooms of Canada. Agriculture Canada, Research Branch, Ottawa, Ont. Publication 1112. Revised.

Harris, B. 1989. Growing Wild Mushrooms: A Complete Guide to Cultivating Edible and Hallucinogenic Mushrooms. Revised ed. Homestead Book Co., Seattle, Wa.

Jenster, P.V.; Harvey, D. 1987. Survey of Shiitake Mushroom Production in Virginia. University of Virginia, McIntire School of Commerce, Center for Entrepreneurial Studies, Charlottesville, Va.

Krieger, L.C.C. 1967. The Mushroom Handbook. Dover Publications, New York, N.Y.

McKenny, M.; Stuntz, D.E.; Ammirati, J.F. 1994. *The New Savory Wild Mushroom*. 3rd ed. Douglas & McIntyre, Greystone Books, Vancouver, B.C.

McKnight, K.H.; McKnight, V.B. 1987. A Field Guide to Mushrooms of North America. Houghton Mifflin, Boston, Mass.

Przybylowicz, P.; Donoghue, J. 1988. Shiitake Growers Handbook: The Art and Science of Mushroom Cultivation. Kendall/Hunt Publishing, Dubuque, Iowa.

Schalkwijk-Barendsen, M.E. 1991. Mushrooms of Western Canada. Lone Pine Publishing, Edmonton, Alta.

Schalkwyk, H.M.E. 1987. Some Edible and Poisonous Mushrooms In and Around Edmonton. 3rd ed. Helene M.E. Schalkwyk, Edmonton, Alta.

Stamets, P. 1994. Growing Gournet and Medicinal Mushrooms. Ten Speed Press, Berkeley, Calif.

Texas Forest Service. Shiitake Mushrooms. Texas A&M University System, Forest Products Laboratory, Lufkin, Tex.

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT

Alberta Dept. of Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Alberta Fish and Wildlife Division. 1987. Landowner Habitat Project: A Pilot Venture Between Wildlife Habitat Canada and Alberta Dept. of Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Fish and Wildlife Division. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Fish and Wildlife. Game Fish Farming Fact Sheet. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Fish and Wildlife. Habitat Development Fact Sheet. Edmonton, Alta.

Alberta Forestry, Lands and Wildlife, Fish and Wildlife Division. Wildlife Viewing in Alberta, Watchable Wildlife Program. Edmonton, Alta.

Butler, R.W. et al. 1993. Estuaries: Habitat for Wildlife; Hinterland Who's Who. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service, Ottawa, Ont.

Craven, S. 1979. Wisconsin Woodlands: Wildlife Management. Pennsylvania State University, University Park, Pa.

Dauphine, T.C. 1990. Endangered Species in Canada. Revised ed. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service, Ottawa, Ont.

Davis, P.B. "Pigeons to Blackbirds: An Illustration of the Relationships Between Land Use and Wildlife Resources." *The Jack-Pine Warbler* 57 (1): 3-7, March 1979.

D.A. Westworth & Associates; Adamowicz, W.L. 1990. An Evaluation of the Landowner Habitat Project. Wildlife Habitat Canada, Alberta Fish and Wildlife Division, Edmonton, Alta.

DeCalesta, D.S. 1993. "Enhancing Wildlife on Private Woodlands." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1122. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Decker, D.J.; Kelley, J.W. Enhancement of Wildlife Habitat on Private Lands. Cornell University, New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Ithaca, N.Y. Information Bulletin No. 181.

DeStefano, S. 1994. A Landowner's Guide to Woodland Wildlife Management: With Emphasis on the Ruffed Grouse. University of Wisconsin; University of Wisconsin-Extension; Wisconsin Dept. of Natural Resources; Ruffed Grouse Society of North America, Madison, Wisc.

Edwards, W.R. "Ecology and Wildlife Management." Adapted from *Illinois 4-H Wildlife Conservation Manual*. Washington State University Cooperative Extension. (*Forest Stewardship*).

Girt, J. 1990. Common Ground: Recommendations for Policy Reform to Integrate Wildlife Habitat, Environmental and Agricultural Objectives on the Farm. Wildlife Habitat Canada; Environment Canada; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Gutierrez, R.J. et al. 1990. Managing Small Woodlands for Wildlife. Cornell University, New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Ithaca, N.Y. Information Bulletin No. 157. Revised.

Haney, T.J. et al. 1991. Retention and Development of Wildlife on Private Lands: An Annotated Bibliography. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Staff Paper No. 91-04.

Haney, T.J.; Phillips, W.E.; Adamowicz, W.L. 1991. Private Landowner Wildlife Habitat in Alberta: An Economic Analysis of Retention and Development. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Project Report No. 91-04.

Haney, T.J.; Phillips, W.E.; Adamowicz, W.L. 1991. Wildlife Habitat Preservation Programs on Private Lands: A Survey of Selected Provinces, States and Territories of Canada and the United States. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Project Report No. 91-02.

Harcombe, A.P., technical editor. 1988. Wildlife Habitat Handbooks for the Southern Interior Ecoprovince. British Columbia Ministry of the Environment; British Columbia Ministry of Forests, Victoria, B.C.; Wildlife Habitat Canada, Ottawa, Ont.:

Volume 1 Species Notes for Mammals

Volume 2 Species Notes for Selected Birds

Volume 3 Species Notes for Reptiles

Volume 4 Species Notes for Amphibians

Volume 5 Species - Habitat Relationship Models for Mammals

Volume 6 Species - Habitat Relationship Models for Selected Birds

Volume 7 Species - Habitat Relationship Models for Reptiles

Volume 8 Species - Habitat Relationship Models for Amphibians

Henderson, C.L. 1987. Landscaping for Wildlife. Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, St. Paul, Minn.

Jackson, N.; Stelfox, H. 1993. Directory of References for Alberta's Watchable Wildlife. 2nd ed. Alberta Environmental Protection, Fish and Wildlife Division, Watchable Wildlife Program, Edmonton, Alta.

Jacquemot, A. 1991. The Benefits of Wildlife: Hinterland Who's Who. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service, Ottawa, Ont.

Jacquemot, A.; Reid, R.; Filion, F.L. 1986. The Importance of Wildlife to Canadians: The Recreational Economic Significance of Wildlife. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service, Ottawa, Ont.

Leopold, A. 1949. A Sand County Almanac: And Sketches Here and There. Oxford University Press, New York, N.Y.

Lord, J., editor. 1991. The Status of Wildlife Habitat in Canada: Realities and Visions. Wildlife Habitat Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Manitoba Natural Resources. 1989. Forest Management Guidelines for Wildlife in Manitoba. Winnipeg, Man.

McWilliams, E.G.; Blumenstock, M.W. "The Woodland Owners' Role in Wildlife Habitat Management." *Transactions of the 49th North American Wildlife and Natural Resources Conference*. Wildlife Management Institute, Washington, D.C.: 174-180, 1984.

Merilees, W.J. 1989. Attracting Backyard Wildlife: A Guide for Nature-Lovers. Voyageur Press, Stillwater, Minn.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. "Habitat Components for Wildlife: A New Approach to Landscaping." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources. "Landscaping Woodlands for Wildlife." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Section of Wildlife. 1989. "Managing Your Woodland for White-Tailed Deer." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Section of Wildlife. 1989. "Managing Your Woodland for Wildlife." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Norrgard, R. 1992. Woody Cover Plantings for Wildlife. Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, St. Paul, Minn.

Nova Scotia Dept. of Natural Resources. More Wildlife on Your Woodlot. Truro, N.S.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources; Landscape Ontario, Horticultural Trades Association. 1986. Landscaping for Wildlife. Toronto, Ont.

Poston, H.J.; Schmidt, R.K. 1981. Wildlife Habitat: A Handbook for Canada's Prairies & Parklands. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service, Western and Northern Region, Edmonton, Alta.

Ryder, J.P.; Boag, D.A. "A Canadian Paradox--Private Land, Public Wildlife: Can it be Resolved?" Canadian Field Naturalist 95 (1): 35-38, January-March 1981.

Schneck, M. 1992. Your Backyard Wildlife Garden: How to Attract and Identify Wildlife in your Yard. Key Porter Books, Toronto, Ont.

Stelfox, H.A.; Ironside, G.R.; Kansas, J.L., editors. 1991. Guidelines for the Integration of Wildlife Habitat Evaluations with Ecological Land Survey. Environment Canada, Canadian Wildlife Service; Wildlife Habitat Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Teague, R.D. "Wildlife Enterprises on Private Land." In A Manual of Wildlife Conservation. 1971. Teague, R.D., editor. Wildlife Society, Washington, D.C.: 140-143.

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, et al. 1992. Guidelines for Selecting Reserve Trees. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Pacific Northwest Region, Portland, Ore.

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. (Forest Stewardship).

Woodland Fish and Wildlife Project Publications:

"Is There a Place for Fish and Wildlife in Your Woodland?" 1988.

"Managing Deer on Small Woodlands." 1990.

"Managing Ponderosa Pine Woodlands for Fish and Wildlife." 1991.

"Managing Small Woodlands for Cavity Nesting Birds." 1991.

"Managing Small Woodlands for Ruffed Grouse." 1989.

"Riparian Areas: Fish and Wildlife Havens." 1989.

"Trout in Small Woodland Areas." 1990.

"Wood Ducks on Small Woodlands," 1990.

WINDBREAKS/SHELTERBELTS

Alberta Agriculture. 1985. Emergency Measures for Control of Wind Erosion. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 572-1. Reprinted.

Alberta Agriculture. 1992. Shelterbelts in Alberta. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 277/20-2.

Alberta Agriculture, Alberta Tree Nursery and Horticulture Centre. 1990. Planting Farm, Field & Roadside Shelterbelts in Alberta. Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 276/22.

Alberta Agriculture, Plant Industry Division. 1987. The Shelterbelt Program in Alberta: A Handbook for Field Staff. Revised ed. Edmonton, Alberta.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Shelterbelts. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 16.

Alcorn, K.L.; Dodd, M.W. 1984. Windbreaks for Conservation: An Annotated Bibliography. State of California, Resources Agency, Dept. of Conservation, Division of Land Resources Protection, Sacramento, Calif.

Baldwin, C.S., chairman. 1991. The Third International Windbreaks & Agroforestry Symposium Proceedings, Ridgetown College, Canada, June 1991. Ridgetown College, Ridgetown, Ont.

Branik Resources; Saskatchewan Advisory Council on Agriculture Economics. 1993. *Economics of Shelterbelts*. Revised ed. Canada-Saskatchewan Agreement on Soil Conservation.

Casement, B. et al. Shelterbelt Varieties for Alberta. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Agdex 277/33-1.

Dietz, J. Henkes, R. "Don't Call Them Shelterbelts." The Furrow: 7-8.

Dodd, M.W.; Lind, R.A. 1982. Windbreaks for Conservation: An Annotated Bibliography. California Dept. of Conservation, Division of Land Resources Protection, Soil and Land Conservation Unit, Sacramento, Calif.

George, E.J. "Graded Nursery Stock in Shelterbelt Type Planting Evaluated Over 29-Year Span." *Tree Planters' Notes* 24 (1): 30-32, February 1973.

Hagen, L.J.; Skidmore, E.L.; Dickerson, J.D. "Designing Narrow Strip Barrier Systems to Control Wind Erosion." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation* 27 (6): 269-272, November-December 1972.

Hanley, D. 1984. *Trees Against the Wind*. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore.; Washington State University Extension Service, Pullman, Wa.; University of Idaho Cooperative Extension Service, Moscow, Id. Pacific Northwest Extension Publication PNW 5. Revised.

Harris, R.E. 1975. Shelterbelts for the Peace River Region. Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Publication No. 1384. Revised.

Janiec, M.; King, G. 1990. *Planting and Maintaining Field Windbreaks*. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Toronto, Ont. Factsheet; Agdex 572.

Kort, J. "Benefits of Windbreaks to Field and Forage Crops." Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment 22/23: 165-190, 1988.

Kort, J. "The Effect of Shelterbelts on Snow Distribution." Proceedings of Soils and Crops Workshop '92, February 20-21, 1992, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Sask. Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre, Indian Head, Sask., 1992.

Kort, J. "Reducing Home Heating Costs by the Use of Shelterbelts." First Canadian Urban Forests Conference, May 30 - June 2, 1993, Holiday Inn Crowne Plaza, Winnipeg, Manitoba: 116-117, 1993.

Kort, J. "Shelterbelt Benefits for Soil Conservation and Crop Yields." Papers Presented at the 32nd Annual Manitoba Society of Soil Science Meeting, January 10 and 11, 1989: 130-134, 1989.

Kort, J. Using Shelterbelts to Maximize Economic Yield. Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre, Indian Head, Sask.

Kort, J.; Brandle, J.R. "WBECON: A Windbreak Evaluation Model. 1. Comparison of Windbreak Characteristics." The Third International Windbreaks & Agroforestry Symposium Proceedings, Ridgetown College, Canada, June 1991: 129-130, 1991.

Kort, J.; Brandle, J.R. "WBECON: A Windbreak Evaluation Model. 2. Economic Returns from a Windbreak Investment in the Great Plains." The Third International Windbreaks & Agroforestry Symposium Proceedings, Ridgetown College, Canada June, 1991: 131-134, 1991.

Oosterhuis, H.T. 1974. Shelterbelt Establishment and Maintenance: A Handbook for Field Staff. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Plant Industry Division, Washington, D.C.

Oosterhuis, H.T. 1983. Shelterbelt Planting and Farmstead Beautification. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta. Agdex 271/17-1.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. Planning Farm Shelterbelts. Indian Head, Sask.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. Shelterbelt News. Indian Head, Sask.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. Shelterbelts for Dugouts. Indian Head, Sask.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. 1989. Shelterbelt Species. Indian Head, Sask.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration, Shelterbelt Centre. 1991. Field Shelterbelts for the Prairies. Indian Head, Sask.

Prairie Farm Rehabilitation Administration Tree Nursery. 1971. *Planning Farm Shelterbelts*. Regional Economic Expansion Canada, Ottawa, Ont.

Rensema, T.R.; Tuskan, G.A. "Wood Utilization from Managed Field Windbreaks: A Modelling Study." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation* 43 (6): 490-493, November-December 1988.

Scholten, H. 1988. Farmstead Shelterbelts: Protection Against Wind and Snow. Revised ed. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn.

Scholten, H. 1989. Field Windbreaks. Revised ed. University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service, St. Paul, Minn.

Schroeder, W.R.; Kort, J. "Shelterbelts in the Soviet Union." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation* 44 (2): 130-134, March-April 1989.

Timmermans, J.; Casement, B. 1992. Field Shelterbelts for Soil Conservation. Alberta Agriculture, Edmonton, Alta.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Agdex 277/20-3. Reprinted.

WOODLAND ROADS

Adams, P.W. 1993. "Maintaining Woodland Roads." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1139. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Fisher, G.L. 1985. Resource Road Planning Guidelines for the Green Area of Alberta. Alberta Energy and Natural Resources, Forest Service, Edmonton, Alta.

Garland, J.J. 1993. "Designated Skid Trails Minimize Soil Compaction." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1110. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Garland, J.J. 1993. "Designing Woodland Roads." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1137. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Garland, J.J. 1993. "Planning Woodland Roads." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1118. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Garland, J.J. 1993. "Road Construction on Woodland Properties." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1135. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Hagen, A.; Himanga, L. "Access Road Design, Construction, Maintenance and Renovation." Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Haupt, H.F. "Road and Slope Characteristics Affecting Sediment Movement from Logging Roads." *Journal of Forestry* 57 (5): 329-332, May 1959.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. "Trail Design and Construction Suggestions." (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Oregon Dept. of Forestry, Forest Practices Section. 1981. Road Maintenance. Salem, Ore. Forest Practices Note. No. 4.

Packer, P.E. "Criteria for Designing and Locating Logging Roads to Control Sediment." *Forest Science* 13 (1): 2-18, March 1967.

Proudman, R.D.; Rajala, R. 1981. Trail Building and Maintenance. 2nd ed. AMC Books, Antioch, Calif.

Talbot, S. Building Standard Woodland Roads. Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests, Truro, N.S.

Trimble, Jr., G.R.; Sartz, R.S. "How Far from a Stream Should a Logging Road be Located?" *Journal of Forestry* 55 (5): 339-341, May 1957.

WOODLOT MANAGEMENT

Adams, D.M. et al. "Private Investment in Forest Management and the Long-Term Supply of Timber." American Agricultural Economics 64 (2): 232-241, May 1982.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Add Value to Your Forest Products. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 9.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Business Plans for Woodlots. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 4.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Environmental Protection. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 6.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Forests, Fish and Wildlife. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 2.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Logging and Selling Your Timber. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 5.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Practising Agroforestry in the Prairies. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 8.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Preparing a Management Plan. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 3.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Reforesting Your Woodlot. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 7.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Taking Inventory of Your Forest Resources. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 1.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1994. Woodlot Management to Diversify Farm Income. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 10.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Converting Forested Land to Agriculture: Environmental Concerns. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 19.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Definitions: A Short List. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 11.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Forestry Units of Measure. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 12.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Grazing and Reforestation. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 18.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Growing Christmas Trees. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 17.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. How Trees Grow. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 15.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Putting a Price on Your Timber. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 14.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Selection Harvesting. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 13.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Setting Up a Logging Contract. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 20.

Alberta Forestry Association. 1995. Shelterbelts. Edmonton, Alta. Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Information Series No. 16.

Arsenault, F.J. et al. 1983. Private Woodlots: What Does the Future Hold?: Report of the New Brunswick Private Woodlot Resources Study. New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources, Fredericton, N.B.

Baughman, M.J.; Jacobs, R.D. 1992. "Woodland Owners' Guide to Oak Management." University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. (Woodland Stewardship Plan).

Beattie, M.; Thompson, C.; Levine, L. 1983. Working with Your Woodland. University Press of New England, Hanover, N.H.

Beattie, M.; Thompson, C.; Levine L. 1993. Working With Your Woodland: A Landowner's Guide. Revised ed. University Press of New England, Hanover, N.H.

Bliss, J.C.; Martin, A.J. "Identifying [Nonindustrial Private Forest] NIPF Management Motivations with Qualitative Methods." Forest Science 35 (2): 601-622, June 1989.

Bliss, J.C.; Martin, A.J. "Motivations of Nonindustrial Private Forest Managers: A Qualitative Approach." In Economic & Social Development: A Role for Forests & Forestry Professionals; Proceedings of the 1987 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Minneapolis, Minnesota, October 18-21. 1988. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 349-353.

Blyth, J. et al. 1991. Farm Woodland Management. 2nd ed. Farming Press, Ipswich, England.

Bondi, M.; Landgren, C. 1993. "Management Planning for Woodland Owners: Why and How." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1125. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

British Columbia Ministry of Forests. 1991. Woodlot Licence Program in British Columbia. Victoria, B.C.

Brown, D.S. 1993. Evaluation of Low-Cost GPS Receivers for Small, Private Woodlot Management. Forestry Canada, Maritimes Region, Nova Scotia District Office, Truro, N.S. R & D Report No. 4.

Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. 1993. Woodlot Management: An Opportunity for Rural Alberta. Alberta Land and Forest Services; Canadian Forest Service; Alberta Forestry Association, Edmonton, Alta.

Canada-British Columbia Partnership Agreement on Forest Resource Development. 1992. Managing Your Woodland: A Non-Forester's Guide to Small-Scale Forestry in British Columbia. Reprinted ed. Canadian Forestry Service, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C.

Canada-British Columbia Partnership Agreement on Forest Resource Development (FRDAII). 1991. Small-Scale Forestry Program Guidelines: 1991-1995. Forestry Canada; British Columbia Ministry of Forests, Victoria, B.C.

Canada-Manitoba Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Woodlot Management Fact Sheet. Winnipeg, Man.

Canada-New Brunswick Cooperation Agreement on Forest Development. Around Your Woodlot. Fredericton, N.B.

Canadian Forestry Association. 1994. Forestry on the Hill Special Issue: Private Woodlots. Ottawa, Ont. Special Issue No. 7.

Canadian Forestry Service; Nova Scotia Dept. of Lands and Forests. Woodlot Management Home Study Course. Truro, N.S.:

"Introduction to Silviculture." 1987. Module 1.
"Harvesting Systems." 1987. Module 2.
"Stand Spacing." 1987. Module 3.
"Wildlife and Forestry." 1992. Module 4.
"Stand Establishment." 1992. Module 5.
"Chainsaw Use and Safety." 1992. Module 6.
"Woodlot Ecology." 1992. Module 7.

Canadian Pulp and Paper Association, Woodlands Section. 1990. Membership Directory: Woodlands Section CPPA. Montreal, Que.

Clements, S.E.; Jamnick, M.S. "Forest Management on Private Woodlots in New Brunswick." *Journal of Environmental Management* 29 (4): 391-398, December 1989.

Clements, S.E.; Jamnick, M.S. "Some Considerations in Modelling Private Woodlot Timber Supply." Forestry Chronicle 66 (1): 41-44, February 1990.

Decker, D.J. et al. 1990. Wildlife and Timber from Private Lands: A Landowner's Guide to Planning. Cornell University, New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Ithaca, N.Y. Information Bulletin No. 193. Revised.

DeMarsh, P. "Small-Scale Forestry in New Brunswick." Forest Planning Canada 6 (5): 30-31, September-October 1990.

DeYoe, D.R.; Cleary, B.D. 1983. Reforestation Planning Guide: Helping Insure Reforestation Success for Woodland Owners. Oregon State University Extension Service, Corvallis, Ore. EM 8241.

Dickson, A. 1957. Saskatchewan Farm Woodlot Primer. Saskatchewan Dept. of Natural Resources, Prince Albert, Sask.

Dickson, A. 1983. Motivating Woodlot Management in Europe and North America: A Literature Review. New Brunswick Private Woodlot Resources Study, Fredericton, N.B.

Elwood, N.E. 1993. "Record Keeping: A How-To-Do-It Guide for Small Woodland Owners." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1187. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Falardeau, H. 1988. Successful Forestry: A Guide to Private Forest Management. Government of Canada, Canadian Forestry Service, Quebec Region, Sainte-Foy, Que.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan. In Your Woodlot. Meadow Lake, Sask.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan. Woodlot Facts. Meadow Lake, Sask.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan. The Woodlot Information Sheet. Meadow Lake, Sask.

Farm Woodlot Association of Saskatchewan. 1993. Woodlot Management Guide for the Prairie Provinces. Meadow Lake, Sask.

Fazio, J. 1987. The Woodland Steward. 2nd ed. The Woodland Press, Moscow, Id.

Federation of B.C. Woodlot Associations. The Independent Forest Farmer. Ganges, B.C.

Fletcher, R. 1993. "Glossary of Woodland Words." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1155. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Folkema, M.P., editor. 1993. Status of the Woodlot Sector in Eastern Canada. Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Pointe Claire, Que. Internal Report. Revised.

Folster, D. "Private Woodlots: They're the Mystery Area of Canadian Forestry, and in Some Ways its Biggest Dilemma." *Nature Canada* 13 (1): 18-20, January-March 1984.

Forbes, R.D. 1976. Woodlands for Profit and Pleasure. 2nd ed. American Forestry Association, Washington, D.C.

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada, Eastern Division. 1990. Drainage Ditches in Woodlot Management. Pointe Claire, Que. Field Note No. Silviculture-27.

Forestry Canada, Quebec Region. 1989. Silvilog '88 Conferences. Sainte-Foy, Que.

Forestry Chronicle 27 (3): 195-266, September 1951. Special Woodlot Issue:

Adams, N. "The Woodlot Situation in New Brunswick.": 252-258.

Crossley, D.I. "Woodlot Promotion in Alberta.": 217-220.

Hamilton, L.S. "Marketing Farm Woodlot Products.": 228-232.

Hammerle, W.C. "The South's Small Woodlands and Timber Supply.": 237-242.

Heermance, E.L. "The Farm Woodlot in New England.": 207-212.

Hughes, W.G. "The Farm Forestry Situation in British Columbia.": 221-224.

Kastrukoff, M. "Woodlots in Manitoba.": 213-214.

Koroleff, A. "Institute's Woodlot Committees.": 233-234.

Marritt, I.C. "The Woodlot in Ontario.": 203-206.

Nickerson, D.E. "Some Aspects of the Management of Unlicensed Crown Land Near Settlements in Newfoundland.": 200-202.

Palley, M.N. "Farm Woodlots in Saskatchewan.": 235-236.

Steele, W.E. "Farm Woodlots in Eastern Ontario.": 215-216.

Van Camp, J.L. "Woodlot Management Promotion by the C.I.F. in 1951.": 243-251.

Wilson, E. "A Private Company Forestry Project.": 225-227.

Goff, G.R.; Lassoie, J.P.; Layer, K.M. Timber Management for Small Woodlands. Cornell University Cooperative Extension Service, Ithaca, N.Y. Information Bulletin No. 180.

Greene, J.L.; Blatner, K.A. "Identifying Woodland Owner Characteristics Associated with Timber Management." Forest Science 32 (1): 135-146, March 1986.

Gullion, G.W. 1980. Managing Woodlots for Fuel & Wildlife. The Ruffed Grouse Society, Coraopolis, Pa.

Harding, L.R. 1990. A Study of Current Private Land Forestry Infrastructure: Province of Alberta. Canadian Federation of Woodlot Owners, Ottawa, Ont.

Haymond, J.L. "Adoption of Silvicultural Practices by Opinion Leaders Who Own Nonindustrial Private Forestland." Southern Journal of Applied Forestry 12 (1): 20-23, February 1988.

Haymond, J.L. "Diffusion of Innovations: A Sociological Approach to the Nonindustrial Private Forest Challenge." In Current Topics in Forest Research: Emphasis on Contributions by Women Scientists; Proceedings of a National Symposium, Gainesville, Fla., November 4-6, 1986. 1986. Kossuth, S.V.; Pywell, N.A., compilers. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southeastern Forest Experiment Station, Asheville, N.C. General Technical Report NE-46: 115-119.

Heissenbuttel, J. "Nonindustrial Private Forests: The Potential to Supply Future Resource Demands." In Are Forests the Answer?: Proceedings of the 1990 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Washington, D.C. July 29-August 1. 1990. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 502-505.

Hibberd, B.G., editor. 1988. Farm Woodland Practice. Great Britain Forestry Commission, London, England. Handbook No. 3.

James, L.M. "Determining Forest Landownership and its Relation to Timber Management." *Journal of Forestry* 48 (4): 257-260, April 1950.

Koelling, M.R.; Heiligmann. 1979. Commonly Used Woodlot Management Terms. Cornell University, Dept. of Natural Resources, Ithaca, N.Y. Conservation Circular Vol. 17, No. 6. (Adapted from Forestry Terms for the Landowner, Michigan State University, Natural Resources Facts No. 15, 1978).

Kreutzwiser, R.D.; Wright, C.S. 1987. Factors Influencing Integrated Forest Management on Private Industrial Forest Land. University of Guelph, Dept. of Geography, Guelph, Ont.

Landgren, C.G.; Bondi, M.C. 1993. "Management Planning for Woodland Owners: An Example." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1126. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Landowner Resource Centre. Visit the Landowner Resource Centre. Manotick, Ont.

LeBlanc, J. A Call to Stewardship of the Family Forest. University of California, Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources, Berkeley, Calif. Publication No. 21506.

Luzadis-Alden, V.A.; Krasny, M.E. "Communicating with Nonindustrial Private Forest Owners: Differences in Resident and Non-Resident Perceptions of Forest Management." In *Are Forests the Answer?: Proceedings of the 1990 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Washington, D.C. July 29-August 1.* 1990. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 610-611.

Lyle, B. "Farm Woodlots." Synergy 5 (1): 24-27, Spring 1994.

MacFarlane, D. 1994. Predicting Forest Management on Private Woodlots in Carleton and Victoria Counties in New Brunswick Using Logit Analysis. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Maritimes Region, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-189E.

Manning, G.H. 1994. Timber Supply and Nonindustrial Private Forests in British Columbia. Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Pacific and Yukon Region, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Information Report BC-X-349.

McKinney, F.W.; Rounds, R.C. 1990. A Survey of Landowners in Manitoba Regarding Establishment of Private Land Forestry Management Programs. Manitoba Natural Resources, Winnipeg, Man.; Brandon University, Brandon, Man.

McWilliams, W.H. 1992. Recent Trends in Afforestation and Reforestation of Nonindustrial Private Pine Forests in Alabama. United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southern Forest Experiment Station, New Orleans, La. Resource Bulletin SO-164.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry. 1993. Woodland Stewardship Plan. St. Paul, Minn.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry; University of Minnesota, College of Forestry and Minnesota Extension Service. 1988. *Proceedings: Woodland Owners and Users Conference, St. Paul, Minnesota, February 20, 1988.* University of Minnesota, Dept. of Forestry Resources, Extension Forest Resources, St. Paul, Minn.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources et al. 1993. Proceedings: Woodland Owners and Users Conference, Brainerd High School, Brainerd, Minnesota, February 27, 1993. Grand Rapids, Minn.

Minnesota Dept. of Natural Resources et al. 1994. Proceedings: Woodland Owners and Users Conference, Duluth Technical College, Duluth, Minnesota, March 12, 1994. Grand Rapids, Minn.

Mukatis, W.A.; Sutherland, C.F. 1993. "Contracts for Woodland Owners and Christmas Tree Growers." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1192. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Neumann, M. 1993. Farm Forestry and Habitat Management. Ontario Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Toronto, Ont.; Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ont. Best Management Practices Series.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources. 1986. Recommendations Concerning Regional Forest Management and Utilization on Private Woodlots in New Brunswick. Fredericton, N.B.

New Brunswick Dept. of Natural Resources, Forest Extension Service. 1988. Woodlot Management and Wildlife. Fredericton, N.B.

New Zealand Forest Service. 1984. Establishing a Woodlot. 6th ed. Wellington, New Zealand.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Forest Resources Branch. 1980. The Farm Woodlot. Revised ed. Toronto, Ont.

Oregon State University Extension Service. 1993. The Woodland Workbook. Corvallis, Ore.

Pawlett, S. "Woodlot Management Awareness Ensures Long Term Timber Supply." *Canadian Forest Industries* 103 (11): 6-8, November 1983.

Porterfield, R.L.; Moak, J.E. "Timber Management for Nonindustrial Forest Owners: A Matter of Perspective?" Southern Journal of Applied Forestry 1 (3): 2-6, August 1977.

Robert, J. 1985. Practical Guide to Private Forest Management: Plantation Maintenance. Canadian Forestry Service, Quebec Region, Ste. Foy, Que.

Romm, J.; Tuazon, R.; Washburn, C. "Relating Forestry Investment to the Characteristics of Nonindustrial Private Forestland Owners in Northern California." *Forest Science* 33 (1): 197-209, March 1987.

Rosen, B.N.; Kaiser, H.F. "Marketing Forest Management to Nonindustrial Private Forest Landowners: A Field Experiment." *Northern Journal of Applied Forestry* 5 (4): 240-245, December 1988.

Rounds, R.C.; Milne, B.; Rollheiser, J.M. 1995. Towards Defining a Woodlot Management Program for the Prairie Provinces. Brandon University, Rural Development Institute, Brandon, Man. RDI Report Series 1995-3.

Royal Bank of Canada. 1960. Woodlots for Profit, Comfort, Protection. Montreal, Que.

Salkie, F.J.; Luckert, M.K.; Phillips, W.E. 1993. Private Woodlot Survey Results for Northwestern Saskatchewan. University of Alberta, Dept. of Rural Economy, Edmonton, Alta. Project Report 93-06.

Sennblad, G. "Small Scale Operations in Private Forestry." Small Scale Forestry 1/89:3-13.

Skok, R.A.; Gregersen, H.M. "Motivating Private Forestry: An Overview." *Journal of Forestry* 73 (4): 202-5, April 1975.

Smaller, P.G.; Meister, A.D. 1983. *Practices, Problems and Economics of Farm Woodlots*. Massey University, Dept. of Agricultural Economics and Farm Management, Palmerston North, New Zealand. Discussion Paper in Natural Resource Economics No. 6.

Staley, R.N. 1991. Wood... Take a Stand and Make it Better. Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ont.

Thompson, R.P.; Jones, J.G. "Classifying Nonindustrial Private Forestland by Tract Size." *Journal of Forestry* 79 (5): 288-291, May 1981.

University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service. 1980. Yankee Woodlot: Directory. Orono, Me.

University of Maine at Orono, Cooperative Extension Service. 1982. Yankee Woodlot Operational Plan. Maine Public Broadcasting Network, Orono, Me.

University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service-Forest Resources. Woodland Stewardship: Plan On It! St. Paul, Minn.

Virginia Dept. of Forestry. Forest Management Services for Private Landowners Offered by the Virginia Dept. of Forestry. Charlottesville, Va.

Walker, L.C. 1988. Farming the Small Forest: A Guide for the Landowner. Miller Freeman Publications, San Francisco, Ca.

Washington State Dept. of Natural Resources. 1991. "Forest Land Stewardship: Assisting the Private Woodland Owner." (*Forest Stewardship*).

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. Forest Stewardship Notes. Pullman, Wa.

Washington State University Cooperative Extension. 1992. Forest Stewardship: A Handbook for Washington Forest Landowners. Revised ed. Pullman, Wa.

West, P.C. et al. "The Communication and Diffusion of [Nonindustrial Private Forest] NIPF Management Strategies." Northern Journal of Applied Forestry 5 (4): 265-270, December 1988.

West, P.C.; Fly, J.M.; Drake, W. "The Cadillac Pilot Project: A Test Case for Coordination of Services to Nonindustrial Private Forest Owners." *Northern Journal of Applied Forestry* 7 (3): 105-109, September 1990.

Wiskel, B. 1995. Woodlot Management. Lone Pine Publishing, Edmonton, Alta.

Woodard, S. 1993. "Estimating Site Productivity on Your Woodland." Oregon State University Extension Service. Extension Circular 1128. Reprinted. (*The Woodland Workbook*).

Worrell, A.C.; Irland, L.C. "Alternative Means of Motivating Investment in Private Forestry." *Journal of Forestry* 73 (4): 206-9, April 1975.

WOODLOT OWNER ORGANIZATIONS

Broderick, S.H.; Miller, D.R.; Holmes, T.P. "Integrating Research and Extension to Organize a Forest Landowners' Association." *Journal of Forestry 83 (4): 237-240, April 1985*.

Brunette, V. "The Role of Woodlot Owners' Organizations in Quebec: Efficient Marketing of Primary Forest Products." In *Proceedings of the 1992 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Richmond, VA, October 25-27, 1992.* 1993. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 404-409.

Curtis, D.S. 1987. Woodlot Owner Organizations in Eastern Canada: Historic Development, Legislation, Structure, Financing and Services. Canadian Forestry Service, Maritimes, Fredericton, N.B. Information Report M-X-162.

DeMarsh, P. 1988. "The Development of Woodlot Owner Organizations in New Brunswick: Lessons for Successful Small-Scale Forestry." Forestry or Agriculture: A Case for Diversification. Canadian Forestry Service, Pacific Forestry Centre, Victoria, B.C. Canada-British Columbia. Forest Resource Development Agreement (FRDA) Report No. 042: 52-55.

Gilbert, D.H. "Managing Small Nonindustrial Forestlands: The Catskill Forest Association." In *Healthy Forests, Healthy World: Proceedings of the 1988 Society of American Foresters National Convention, Rochester, New York, October 16-19.* 1989. Society of American Foresters, Bethesda, Md.: 276-278.

Woodlot Association of Alberta. Woodlot Association of Alberta: Promoting Leadership in Sustainable Forest Management. Cochrane, Alta.

VIDEO CASSETTES (VHS)

Alberta Tourism, Parks and Recreation. 1992. This Living World Series: *The Forest.* (47 min., 56 sec.) Wildlife Habitat. (47 min., 57 sec.)

British Columbia Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food. 1994. Video Titles: Kelowna Lending Library. Kelowna, B.C.

British Columbia Ministry of Environment, Forest Service. Wildlife Trees: More Than Dead Wood. (18 min., 28 sec.)

British Columbia Ministry of Forests. 1991. Pruning Second-Growth Stands. (54 min., 16 sec.)

Canada-Alberta Partnership Agreement in Forestry. Farm Woodlots on the Prairies. (17 min., 30 sec.)

Canadian Board Master. Canadian Board Master. (7 min., 21 sec.)

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation. This Business of Farming. (7 min., 45 sec.)

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation. 1991. Voices in the Forest with David Suzuki. (1 hr., 57 min.)

Canadian Council of Resource and Environment Ministers. International Forestech Systems Ltd. (3 min., 40 sec.)

Canadian Forest Service, Maritimes. 1994. Introducing Integrated Resource Management. (24 min.)

Canadian Forestry Service. 1988. Ecological Site Classification: A Framework for Forest Management. (22 min., 33 sec.)

Canadian International Development Agency. 1989. Sustaining Our Forests: Forestry in International Development. (16 min., 26 sec.)

Canadian Pulp and Paper Association; Canadian Forestry Service. Forestry: Coming of Age. (17 min., 23 sec.)

Canadian Sawmill Industries. Woodcraft. (9 min., 35 sec.)

Colorado State University. Silviculture in the Central Rockies. (22 min., 7 sec.)

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada. Woodlot: Harvesting & Extraction. (1 hr., 51 min.)

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada. Woodlot Machines: Harvesting & Extraction. (53 min., 19 sec.)

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada. Woodlot: Miscellaneous. (1 hr., 59 min.)

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada. Woodlot: Processors & Chippers. (1 hr., 16 min.)

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada. Woodlot: Silvicultural Practices. (34 min., 34 sec.)

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada. 1993. Small-Scale Firewood Splitters and Processors. (1 hr., 35 min.)

Forest Engineering Research Institute of Canada. Harvesting and Processing of Wood Series:

Miscellaneous. 1985. (2 hr., 3 min.)

Miscellaneous (Small-Scale). 1979. (1 hr., 41 min.)

Processing and Conversion (Small-Scale). (3 tapes)

Skidding and Forwarding (Small-Scale). 1979. (1 hr., 51 min.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1983. Sawmill Program: Dry Kiln, Planing, Strapping, Packaging, Storage, Shipping. (15 min., 4 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1983. Sawmill Program: Log Yards, Infeeds. (15 min., 21 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1983. Sawmill Program: Resaws, Edgers, Trimmers, Sorters, Stackers, Yard Storage. (15 min.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1983. Sawmilling Module: Slashers, Debarkers, Headrigs. (12 min., 30 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1986. Small Sawmill Safety. (14 min., 30 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1988. Timber Harvesting: Notching & Backcutting. (10 min., 48 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1989. Hazard Awareness: Mechanized Logging. (18 min., 32 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1989. Saw Chain Sharpening. (13 min., 11 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1990. Timber Harvesting: Felling Problem Trees. (18 min., 37 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association. 1993. Safe Chainsaw Handling. (15 min., 41 sec.)

Forest Products Accident Prevention Association; Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. 1986. Improved Hardwood Utilization Series:

Introduction. (19 min.)

No. 1.

Felling. (19 min., 15 sec.)

No. 2.

Skidding. (12 min.)

No. 3.

Bucking. (26 min., 6 sec.)

No. 4.

Processing. (23 min., 41 sec.) No. 5.

Forestry Canada. 1989. Canada's Forest Industry: A Framework for Growth. (26 min., 25 sec.)

Forestry Canada. 1989. A Selective Strategy for Jack Pine Improvement. (9 min., 16 sec.)

Forestry Canada. 1990. The Nutrient Cycle. (14 min., 32 sec.)

Forestry Canada; Canadian Pulp and Paper Association. Woodlands Technology: A Canadian Trademark. (28 min., 30 sec.)

Harding, L. Portable Sawmill Envirotech! (4 min., 51 sec.)

Heavy Machines Inc. 1988. Manitowoc Delimber/Debarker. (13 min., 38 sec.)

Maclaren Wood Products. Maclaren Wood Products. (14 min., 30 sec.)

MacMillan Bloedel Ltd. 1984. Low Ground Pressure Tire Skidder Trial: Port McNeill, May 2, 1984. (7 min., 45 sec.)

Maine Public Broadcasting Network; University of Maine at Orono Cooperative Extension. 1982. Great American Woodlots Series:

Alaska Tree Farmer Interview. (28 min., 54 sec.)

Minnesota Outstanding Tree Farmer. (28 min., 45 sec.)

Outstanding Southern Tree Farmer. (28 min., 56 sec.)

Southern Outstanding Tree Farmer. (28 min., 56 sec.)

Maine Public Broadcasting Network; University of Maine at Orono Cooperative Extension. 1982. Yankee Woodlot Series:

Introduction. (28 min., 55 sec.) No. 1.

Where Is It? (28 min., 50 sec.) No. 2.

What's On It? (28 min., 40 sec.) No. 3.

What's Under it? (28 min., 49 sec.) No. 4.

Looking It Over. (28 min., 48 sec.) No. 5.

Working With It. (28 min., 47 sec.) No. 6.

Harvesting It. (28 min., 47 sec.) No. 7.

Income From It. (28 min., 49 sec.) No. 8.

Special Uses. (28 min., 48 sec.) No. 9.

Looking Ahead. (28 min., 48 sec.) No. 10.

Manitoba Natural Resources. Dutch Elm Disease in Manitoba: Preserving Our Elm Heritage. (14 min., 30 sec.)

Meuninck, J.; Duke, J. 1988. Edible Wild Plants: Video Field Guide to 100 Useful Wild Herbs. (60 min.)

Ministry of Supply and Services Canada. 1987. Forest Protection: A Challenge for the Future. (26 min., 20 sec.)

National Forestry Week. 1988. Horse Logging to Feller-Buncher: Cochrane, May 4, 1988. (58 min., 18 sec.)

New Zealand Forest Research Institute Ltd. Trees on Pasture. (24 min., 58 sec.)

Newfoundland & Labrador Forestry Training Association. 1995. Commercial Logging Techniques. (25 min., 42 sec.)

Newfoundland & Labrador Forestry Training Association. 1995. Commercial Thinning Techniques. (15 min., 13 sec.)

Newfoundland & Labrador Forestry Training Association. 1995. Precommercial Thinning Techniques. (30 min., 24 sec.)

Nova Scotia Dept. of Natural Resources, Information Service. 1992. Shearing Balsam Fir. (19 min., 40 sec.)

Oklahoma State University, Agricultural Communications. Survival in the Christmas Tree Industry. (1 hr., 30 min.)

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. Hybrid Poplar: A Crop for You?. (5 min.)

Oregon State University, Agricultural Communications. 1992. Shearing and Culturing Christmas Trees. (1 hr., 8 min.)

Oregon State University, Agricultural Communications. 1993. Water Quality & Our Forests: Western Oregon Research. (10 min., 33 sec.)

Oregon State University, College of Forestry. 1990. Conversations on Sustainable Forestry. (1 hr., 24 min.)

Oregon State University, Forestry Media Center. 1983. Soil Compaction on Forest Lands. (32 min.)

Oregon State University, Forestry Media Center. 1987. Designated Skid Trails. (125 slides + 2 cassette tapes)

Province of British Columbia, Public Affairs Branch. 1990. Mounding: A Site Preparation Technique in Review. (23 min., 51 sec.)

Province of British Columbia, Public Affairs Branch. 1991. Disc Trenching: A Site Preparation Technique in Review. (28 min., 41 sec.)

Shigo and Trees Associates. A Closer Look at Trees. (2 hr.)

Society of American Foresters. 1991. Forestry: An Intricate Balance. (12 min., 15 sec.)

Ultimate Forest Products Ltd. 1993. The Ultimate Tree Harvester. (32 min., 43 sec.)

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station. Silvicultural Systems in the Central Rocky Mountains. (22 min., 7 sec.)

United States Dept. of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southern Region. The Nine Lives of the Pine Seedling. (18 min., 52 sec.)

University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. 1993. Fast Growing Trees: An Alternative Crop. (5 min.)

University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. 1993. Managing Aspen in the Lake States. (27 min., 23 sec.)

University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. 1993. Marketing Timber: A Guide for Private Woodland Owners. (18 min., 10 sec.)

University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. 1993. Planting Trees for Conservation. (5 min.)

University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. 1993. Short Rotation Forestry in the Lake States. (22 min., 30 sec.)

University of Minnesota, Minnesota Extension Service. 1994. Tree Planting on Agricultural Land. (24 min.)

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Cooperative Extension Service. 1990. Shearing Christmas Trees. (30 min., 37 sec.)

Weldwood of Canada Ltd. 1989. Trial of a Double-Drum Flail Delimber/Debarker Processing Small Diameter Frozen Timber: Phase 1. (22 min., 47 sec.)

Westwood Portable Sawmill. Turn Your Lumber into Timber. (23 min., 42 sec.)

Wood-Mizer Products Inc. 1993. All Products Video: Sawmills, SolarDry- & Vacu-Kilns, Multiheads & Dupil Carvers. (1 hr., 12 min.)